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Financial Highlights

B RE

Turnover

Gross margin

Gross operating (loss)/profit

EBITDA/(Negative EBITDA)

Loss attributable to
owners of the Company

Net Ordinary Operating
Loss

Basic loss per share

Special final dividend per share

e
EH

rEE(E) /A

EBITDA(&BEBITDA)

KRB AREER

EREEEBRTHR

BREAREE

RS BIAR IS

Total assets

Net assets

Net assets per share

Gearing ratio

Total assets/total liabilities ratio
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BEMR
BEFH

BREEFR

BEAMBLE

REE/BABLE

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLEFE

2020
—E-BE

—=—=

HK$’000
FTER
419,433

284,403

(94,546)

(120,945)

(127,985)

HK(17.42) cents
(17.42)7&4L

2020
—EC-BE

—=—=

HK$’000
TEx
1,294,551

492,083

HK$0.709
0.7097% T

149.7%

1.61

2019 Change
—T-NF =
HK$’000 %
TFET Aatl
1,142,308 -63.3%
797,013 -64.3%
128,954 N/A
iE A
(134,272) N/A
TE A
(376,838) -67.9%
(860,031) -64.5%
HK(54.28) cents -67.9%
(54.28)7#1l
- N/A
T iE A
As at 31 December
R+=—A=+—H
2019 Change
—E-NE &
HK$’000 %
FET ARt
1,737,395 -25.5%
641,727 -23.3%
HK$0.924 -23.3%
0.924% 7T
130.0% +19.7%
1.59 +1.3%



Important Dates
BEEHH

Board meeting approving 2020 annual results 30 March 2021
WE_E_EFRFHEEEETEEH —E_—F=H=+H
Closure of shareholder register for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ eligibility to 18-24 May 2021
attend and vote at the 2021 AGM (both days inclusive)
TEREROBEER  MEERREE S —FREAFASINE LREZER —EZ—FRATNHZE
“THBE(BEEEMA)

Record date of the 2021 AGM 24 May 2021
T -FREBERG 2B —E-—FRAA=-+MWMH
Date of the 2021 AGM 24 May 2021
R —FREBFRGEITAR —E-—FHA=+MAH
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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

The Directors are pleased to present to the Shareholders this annual
report of the Group for the Year.

In the Year, the Group’s operating environment has been extremely
tough when the Covid-19 infection in many cities in Mainland China,
Macau and Hong Kong, has critically and adversely affected the local
retail businesses, with substantial drop of inflow of visitors and curtail
of the social and dining gatherings of local residents under the relevant
social distancing measures. All these have led to a substantial drop in
the Group’s revenue income and a considerable loss in the Year, despite
that the local governments have provided some subsidy compensation to
those businesses including the Group’s restaurants so adversely affected
by the various social distancing measures. Such subsidy compensation
together with some rental concessions from the relevant landlords have
in some way helped to soothe the financial difficulties of the Group’s
restaurants in the Year.

The Group has sustained for the Year a loss attributable to owners of the
Company of some HK$120.9 million which was mainly attributable to (i)
the loss attributable to owners of the Group’s food souvenir business of
some HK$12.3 million which included the impairment loss of trademarks
of some HK$1.0 million, (i) the loss attributable to owners of the Group’s
food and catering business (which included the loss from written off of/
impairment loss on property, plant and equipment of some HK$20.7
million derived mainly from the closure of the Group’s restaurants and
impairment loss on right-of-use assets of HK$6.7 million), and (jii) the net
fair value gain of some HK$7.0 million derived from its Key Investment
Property.

The Group has also recorded for the Year:

(i) A drop of some 63.3% in turnover as compared to that of the year
of 2019;
(i) Decreases of some 60.9% in cost of sales (food costs), of

some 43.6% in direct operating expenses, of some 34.2% in
administrative expenses, and of some 16.6% in finance costs, as
compared to that of the year of 2019;

(i) (22.6)% in gross operating loss ratio as compared to that gross
operating profit ratio of 10.8% for the year of 2019;

6 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 5BER A A
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Chairman’s Statement =E#RE

(iv) A loss attributable to owners of the Company of some HK$120.9
million as compared to a loss attributable to owners of some
HK$376.8 million for the year of 2019;

(v) A gross margin ratio of some 67.8% with a positive EBITDA at
some HK$49.0 million as against a gross margin ratio of some
69.8% with a negative EBITDA at some HK$134.3 million for the
year of 2019;

(vi) A decrease of 58.0% in the same store performance of its
restaurants and industrial catering business, and a decrease of
61.6% in the same store performance of its food souvenir shops, as
compared to that of the year of 2019; and

(vii) the Net Ordinary Operating Loss of HK$128.0 million, as against
a Net Ordinary Operating Loss of some HK$360.0 million for the
year of 2019.

As at 31 December 2020, the Key Investment Property (which comprises
of the whole of the ground floor to third floor and basement level 1 to 3
of the 6-storey commercial building at Centro Commercial E Turistico “S.
Paulo”, Largo) has been valued by an independent professional valuer at
some HK$568.0 million (31 December 2019: HK$560.0 million).

In respect of the exchange differences on translating foreign operations
which mainly relate to the Group’s subsidiary companies in Mainland
China, the Group has recorded an overall other comprehensive loss
of some HK$22.2 million for the Year, as compared to an overall other
comprehensive loss of some HK$7.0 million for the year of 2019. Details
of financial analysis and breakdown of the Group’s performance in the
Year are set out in the section headed “Management Discussion and
Analysis” on pages 62 to 95 of this annual report.

(v) AR A AFEGEELI120,900,0007%8
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#)376,800,000/ 7T
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Chairman’s Statement EfE#RE

It has always been the policy of the Company to maintain a healthy
dividend payout policy, hopefully at a payout ratio of not less than 30%
of the Group’s annual Net Ordinary Operating Profit. In view of the Net
Ordinary Operating Loss for the Year, the Directors do not propose to
declare and pay out any dividend for the Year.

The Group’s food and catering business has been subject to tough and
challenging operating environment under the Covid-19 infection in the
Year, during which the Group’s restaurant chain business has recorded
a loss attributable to owners of the Company of some HK$115.0
million. In the Year, the Group’s food and catering business in Macau
has performed much in line with the relatively low level of visitor inflow
to Macau, where a total of 5.896 million visitors to Macau have been
recorded with a drop of 85%, as compared to the year of 2019. During
the Year, the Group has closed down 2 restaurants and 1 coffee shop
in Macau, 7 restaurants in Hong Kong, 5 restaurants in Mainland China,
and 2 restaurants in Taiwan. Detailed breakdown of the performance of
the Group’s different restaurants during the Year is set out in the section
headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” on pages 62 to 95 of
this annual report. Details of the list of the restaurants of this business are
set out in the section headed “List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/
Stores” on pages 227 to 236 of this annual report. It is currently planned
to open possibly within the second half of 2021: a food court of 8
counters, 1 restaurant and 1 Yeng Kee bakery shop at Grand Lisboa
Palace Resort, Macau and a food court of 8 counters and 1 Yeng Kee
bakery shop at Lisboeta Hotel, Macau.

In the Year, the industrial catering and food wholesale businesses have
underperformed due to the negative impact of the Covid-19 infection.
The Group’s industrial catering business has sustained a setback with
a total turnover of some HK$12.3 million, being a drop of some 69.8%
in the Year, as compared to some HK$40.7 million for the year of 2019.
In the Year, the Group’s food wholesale business has also sustained a
drop of its turnover reaching a total turnover of some HK$15.7 million,
representing a decrease of some 64.9% as compared to some HK$44.7
million for the year of 2019.
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Chairman’s Statement =E#HRE

The Group’s food souvenir business has suffered similar drawback under A€ E - R2019 A BIRES LT - NEH
the Covid-19 infection with a considerable decrease in turnover (interms B @ FEEBAAELRE - ¥R
of volume and geographical areas) and a considerable loss in the Year, Rt FE ) AIE T - 15 EsEE R - 2450

with the following results: T
2020 2019
—EZEH —E-hEF
HK$’million HK$’ million
BEEL BEBT
Macau P 18.5 86.2
Mainland China LN 11.2 10.1
Hong Kong a5 1.3 0.7
Taiwan =y 3.7 3.7
Total Turnover Pt 34.7 100.7
Cost of sales SHERAR (14.5) (28.0)
Gross margin Epilp 20.2 72.7
Direct operating expenses EREEERAY (37.5) (75.0)
Gross operating loss KEER (17.3) (2.3)

Details of the financial analysis of this business are set out in the section BRAZESHBEINT Z2EBEHNANFERE2E
headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” on pages 62 to 95 of 958 [ EEEHRM LD —51 - BREZE
this annual report. Details of the list of shops and kiosks of this business  [EfiRIEE=—BXR 2 BEHNRFRFE237E
are set out in the section headed “List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks” 238B 2 [ BGFIEE itheE=—8F |—H -
on pages 237 and 238 of this annual report.

The Group has in the Year steadily received rental income from its Key AREBRKNEERETEREMERESEBEY

Investment Property with a total annual rental income of some HK$19.2 &l A - 2FH 4 U A2 EE 4 /419,200,000
million. BIT ©
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Chairman’s Statement EfE#RE

With the Covid-19 infection under control in Macau and Mainland China
for some time and the availability of vaccines against the Covid-19
infection now, the Group’s business in Macau and Mainland China have
since September 2020 been improving, while visitor inflow to Macau
has also improved at that time so as to benefit the Group’s business in
Macau too. Hopefully, such improvement shall continue in the months
ahead.

In Hong Kong, the Covid-19 infection has throughout the Year become
serious, and somewhat slowed down, but then become wide spread
again with various levels of social distancing measures being introduced,
which have in the Year adversely affected the Group’s restaurants in
Hong Kong and hence on the Group’s revenue. Although there has been
some relaxation of the related social distancing measures since February
2021, and the vaccines against the Covid-19 infection have also since
early March been available, there has been a recent short-term outbreak
with increased number of infected cases. All these have led to uncertainty
on the Group’s operating environment in Hong Kong. Hopefully, the
availability of the vaccines against the Covid-19 infection would prevent
any further periodical outbreak of increased number of infected cases
so that it would eventually lead to not only further relaxation of social
distancing measures including travel quarantine requirements, but also
improvement of the Group’s operating environment in Hong Kong too.

In face of these tough operating environment in the Year, cost savings
measures (including requests of rental concession from the relevant
landlords) have already since early in the Year been and are still being
taken to brave the tough operating environment. The continuing negative
impact of the Covid-19 infection affecting the retail businesses in Hong
Kong since January 2021 to today has led to unsatisfactory performance
of the Group’s restaurants in these months with some losses in revenue.
Management expects that the loss of revenue in the first quarter will have
negative impact on the financial results of the Group in that quarter of
2021.

Management takes this opportunity to thank all of the staffs of the Group
for their efforts contributed in keeping the Group moving forward.

CHAN SEE KIT, JOHNNY
Chairman

Hong Kong
30 March 2021
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

RIR - HERERWE

REPORTING STANDARD AND SCOPE

This environmental, social and governance report (“this ESG report”)
covers the Year and addresses all the General Disclosures under each
Aspect of the Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting Guide
(“ESG Guide”) set out in Appendix 27 to the Listing Rules. And this ESG
report has been reviewed by the Board to confirm that the information
herein is reliable and accurate in all material aspects.

In preparation of this ESG report, the Group has consulted both the
internal and external stakeholders with a view to identify its related
attributes for active management purpose. The Board has retained a
professional firm to assist in drafting and review of this ESG report,
and has also conducted a cross department review during the drafting
process where particular sustainability-related matters, which are material
to the Group, were identified and results of which are disclosed below.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

A Successful Sustainable Business

Sustainability is always the Group’s strategic priority and business
imperative, and good corporate governance and being socially conscious
are its core values. Hence, the Group has a firm commitment to help its
staff, business, communities and environment to be more sustainable,
socially friendly and accountable.

The Group undertakes regular reviews of environmental, social and
corporate governance aspects of its business, and the Group grows its
business closely with and gets better for the local communities while
complying fully with all relevant laws, rules and regulations relating to
its business, to adhere to strong compliance and good practices for its
corporate governance, and to follow the guidelines on environmental
protection and social responsibility.

REEA R R

ARE - e REFREARME(TARE - HE
REBRE DREAFE  UHRRELTR
AR — + B2 IRE - B8 REIAHRERE
SRR - L REIRES D EBEZAE —
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REARE - HERERARER  AEEDH
A A B K SN ER 10 B DA HRR B I s IR AR 1R
MEZREBE EFSEZREXRFAAGY
EEREHARE tehEhms AR
BREETERMAENSN - S AKEM
SEEAZABAHEMERBERE IR
TXRERRRE

RIERE

PRIEESE EELE S
AEBE-BEUARKEERESRBEN NER
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B EREMZZLER - At AEERFE
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BRR  BEHELETAD -
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Emissions (A1)

ESG Management

The Group has a proper management which is well structured to fulfil
its strategy to support and serve the society and the environment with
properly sustainable development.

The Board has a board of directors of a balance of skill and experience
with division of responsibilities where the Chairman takes on the
responsibility for formulation and approval of the Group’s development,
business strategies, policies, annual budget and business plans, while the
Managing Director and his senior management team members undertake
the day-to-day management including the effective implementation of all
strategies and initiatives adopted by the Board on operations, financial,
environmental protection and social obligations.

The Group’s management structure on the environmental protection and
social obligations includes:

12

Its operation head office in Macau where the Chairman, the
Managing Director together with its senior management team
members are based, is responsible for the overall management
and supervision of all the shops, restaurants, central kitchen
and logistic centre. They undertake regular reviews on all the
environmental and social issues and obligations, and ensure the
Group’s policies and procedures are fully complied with;

The Group has its own “Food Safety Department” to monitor the
overall food safety and hygiene of all its operations. And at the
restaurant and retail outlet levels, each particular food cuisine
has a cuisine manager/brand operation manager to supervise
the relevant restaurants and retail outlets, and each restaurant/
retail outlet is in turn headed by a shop manager who oversees
its daily operation. The staff of each restaurant is divided into
two divisions: (i) the kitchen division which is managed by a
head chef/sous chef to supervise the operation of the kitchen
including hygiene and safety, and food production; and (i) the
dining services division which is managed by the shop manager
to oversee the operation of the dining area of the restaurant to
ensure delivery of satisfactory services to the customers;

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S 5BERA A
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued
Emissions (A1) - Continued
ESG Management — Continued

The Group’s central kitchen and logistic centre is located in Macau
which houses its central kitchen, warehouse, food production
facilities and administration offices undertaking purchase, delivery
and distribution of fresh and safe food ingredients as well as other
supplies to the restaurants operating in Macau. The Group also
has a central kitchen of smaller scale in Hong Kong to undertake
preparation and cooking of certain food items for its restaurants in
Hong Kong;

The Group engages independent professional firms undertaking
annual reviews on its internal control and risk system as well
as to prepare the annual environmental, social and governance
reports to ensure the Group’s compliance with its environmental
and social responsibilities and obligations, as required by the ESG
Guide and the related regulations of Hong Kong and other local
specific guides and regulations of the food industry in different
cities; and

The Board regularly reviews, addresses and reports on all the
environmental and social issues listed in the ESG Guide, and
adopts updated strategies and policies, and assigns senior
management team members to implement these updated
strategies and policies.

RBIRFRE-#
BEMI(AT) -4

BRI

HERELEE &

REE 2R REE YRS OARR
Ml RPRERE 2B RMEERE
NITBOR A ZEER - B8 R/REPIE
LCERRE  EBEAROEFHEZEZ
B - AEETREBRA —EARBER
PR REE BERETEERE
LEEETRMEAR

AEEZTBELEXRARAKEAE
ERkEBRREFETFEENALRER
FERE #HeRkEXEARE - B
AEEETRE He@RERES &
B AEMRPIARN AR RMTT
EZEMMTRFERSIRROITENR
REMEEERES &

Exeriins EREMEHRINER
BHBRERESIZAERRERMES
M RS RBE RBEK - Tk
REEANBBEBKRBETXFHRANRE
KR o
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Emissions (A1) - Continued

Compliance and Policy

It is the core policy of the Group to always comply with the relevant
laws and regulations relating to air and greenhouse gas emissions,
discharges into water and land, and generation of hazardous and
non-hazardous waste. The Group’s policy on the uses of resources
(including energy, water, packaging and other raw materials), greenhouse
gas emissions, discharges into water and land, and generation of
hazardous and non-hazardous waste, is to strive for attaining source
reduction, re-use, recycling, treatment, appropriate disposal and use of
sustainable materials. The Group has an ambition to do better in different
environmental focus areas by the year of 2023.

Emission Details

The Group has not generated any significant greenhouse gas emissions
during the Year. The emissions have been indirectly and principally
generated from consuming electricity and gases at the workplace,
vehicles and business travels by employees.

The Group had no material non-compliance with the relevant laws,
rules or regulations that have a significant impact on itself relating to air
and greenhouse gas emissions, discharges into water and land, and
generation of hazardous and non-hazardous waste during the Year. The
non-hazardous waste of the Group comprises mainly of waste water,
waste oil, paper waste and food waste, details of which are set out in the
latter part of this ESG report. The Group has downsized its operations
in Taiwan with one restaurant remaining in operation only such that the
data of its operations in Taiwan on usage of water, carbon emission or
packaging materials consumption in Taiwan for the year of 2020 have
been minimal and disregarded in this ESG report.
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BRERE-w

BERI(AT) -4

BHEREE
AEBZEOBE-—EAETABERNAE
TN - AR ZHESURAEEREE
BEYZELZSHBERRAN AEEA
BERER(BIERER - K BERHEMEM
B RERBEEEN  AKRIHZEDS AR
BEREBEFENMELEZBE  HHRRER
BEER BRAE - BE -  BEREERER
AEREMH - AEEMNBERRN -T2 =2
FIETRRESHEHREIIE -

PEILATED
AEBNAFEMEBEELTAAENRERE
BN M EZHRNEERMIIGHN - 28
REBRITHARE N R REMERES -

AEBNAFELTREMNEHEEREERE
BER - KR LS BEREBZTEEY
ZEEMBEERERTZE ZABERZ - KA
RO ZERTERIEN - AREFRELZE
EEEMETEBEEN - BEH - BRENER
BRAABHNARE L@ REAREBIRED
Do AXAKEERGERNEERR  E—X
EREEELE W _T_ZFRELETNA
KPR BEMHEREREER - RA
BRI  HEREAREPRIERE -



Environmental, Social and Governance Report

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - Continued

Emissions (A1) - Continued

Emission Details — Continued
Emissions of NO,, SO, and PM (A1.1)
The following tables show the total emissions of NO,, SO, and PM from

combustion of fuel of the Group for 2020 and 2019:

Annual NOx emissions were:

BRERE-w
BEMI(AT) -4
PR — 4

BEIY - G REZFFHIKATLT)
TREMMEER-_ZE_ZEFR_T—NFNR
BERHREEZZEY  REtYRBE TR T

BIFME

RECNFHBER

2020

et St 223

kg NO,
TRESLY

36.6
16.2
22.6

RECWFHRER

2020
—E-EF
kg SO,
FrirELY

0.4

0.1
0.2

Macau JEPY
Mainland China e PN
Hong Kong Bk
Taiwan =0
Total “ast
Annual SO« emissions were:

Macau JEPY
Mainland China SiEipN
Hong Kong aBE
Taiwan =y
Total 5T

0.7

2019
—T-NF
kg NO,
FTrASLD

102.3
31.3
41.8
11.8

187.2

2019
—E-NF
kg SO,
FRFAY

0.9
0.1
0.3
0.1

1.4
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued
Emissions (A1) - Continued

Emission Details — Continued

Emissions of NO,, SO, and PM (A1.1) — Continued
Annual PM emissions were:

BRERE-w

BERI(AT) -4

PR — 4

BENY  GEILY RIS FHEALIL) &
BIRFEHEREA

2020 2019

—E-2F —T—hE

kg PM kg PM

FREZN T FRBIFH T

Macau P 1.3 3.1
Mainland China i [ A fze - 0.1
Hong Kong B 0.3 0.5
Taiwan - ~
Total et 3.7

The Group’s greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions in the years of 2020 and
2019 are presented below:

Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Emissions (A1.2)

AEER-_Z_ZTFR_ZT-NFZRERE
BEmE5an T

B E R REBERAT.2)

2020 2019
—ECEH —ET-NEF
tCO.e tCO,e

AW N

= -flda g B —StiEE

Macau P 7,391 12,251
Mainland China i B A Pz 2,272 3,685
Hong Kong BB 1,590 2,890
Taiwan & _ 945
Total 4t 11,253 19,771
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued
Emissions (A1) - Continued

Emission Details — Continued

Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Emissions (A1.2) — Continued
Annual GHG emissions in terms of different scopes were:

BRGEE-w

B (A1)—4&

B — A&

B EEEINALL)— &
RTIREENE-FEREREEEHNA -

2020 2019

—ECEH —E-hF

tCO.e tCO,e

AN NI

=-pldnat B —SEiREE

Scope 1 (note 1) #E (T 783 2,023
Scope 2 (note 2) gE2(MFE2) 10,371 17,539
Scope 3 (note 3) #HES(KIFES3) 99 209
Total w5t 19,771

Food and Other Waste Management (A1.4, 1.5 & A3)

It is the Group’s policy to strive for reducing waste in its operating
activities which produce non-hazardous wastes comprising mainly of
waste oil, food wastes, paper wastes and waste water. Waste oil and
waste water are mainly generated from restaurant’s kitchen, food wastes
are mainly derived from cooking and unconsumed food by customers
while paper wastes are mainly derived from the used napkins from
restaurants.

The Group has a central kitchen and logistics centre in Macau to
enhance operation efficiency and minimize food wastes where this
centre has multiple functions including a centralized warehouse and food
precaution facilities for the restaurants operating in Macau such as bulk
purchase, delivery and distribution of food ingredients and other supplies.
The Group has also in place management guidelines and procedures
on its inventory control to ensure the efficient inventory control to avoid
wastage. The Group also requires its restaurant managers and the chefs
to undertake proper control on food and drink quality and preparation,
and minimize non-consumed food wastes.

B R A EYEE (A1.4 ~ 1.5KA3)
AEEZHEABIREEELRE  BREKL
EEBREEAZEZFEDTEBEER B
B BERREK BHARBEKEZEAZLERE
ELX BEHEIBREEFIERREREZR
) MEERAIEBREBEZEHEREM -

AEERRFIREPREE KRR L - BEF
RAZERETRLER T ORBZEY
B BRESNRMEEZERRITRERS
K RmIER &G (NI ERE  EX RO KR
UAREMMEE) - AEETREFEREHE
BEESILEF  BREMIEHFE -
RRE - ARENERLERKENEMHR R
R REERERETEEES - FERD KR
REOHFERTER
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Food and Other Waste Management (A1.4, 1.5 & A3) - Continued
All of the Group’s food wastes and waste oils are, wherever practicable,
handled by proper waste disposal companies, while waste water
generated by its restaurants are collected and discharged daily to the
public drainage. Paper waste are, wherever practicable, collected for
recycling purpose as appropriate. To control paper waste, all staff are
encouraged to use electronic messages and print on both sides of paper.

Total Non-Hazardous Waste (A1.3, 1.4, 1.5, 1.6 & A3)

As the Group has restaurants and offices in different cities, some of the
non-hazardous waste are not centrally collected and disposed of, due
to the absence of proper waste disposal companies in some cities. A
complete data for non-hazardous waste has therefore not been available
for the Year. The Group is working on the procedure for a better data
collection of its non-hazardous waste. Based on the data available so
far, the Group has, in the Year, generated the following estimated non-
hazardous waste from its operations:

BIERE-»

B R HMEYERE(A1.41.5KA3) &
AEBFMEFSRMERZEJRAEYRIERR
ZERE MEEBEAZEXKEHHEZR
£ WEBKEREAERPESELSR - BEHRE
REEEBATRENRBIRBR - BIEHE
wBMEEEEETIFAEFMEETE
E5IED o

EBEREZEYHEE(A1.3°1.4-1.51.6RA3)
AR AEERTRBMEEEELNAE
ERNLOWTRELEEYEENR  HBOE
EEEYWEFRKREREE - Bt - BRAF
EWEBEERZEY 2 TEEE - AEBIEEN
WEFRBE BEREMHE - BRERAEH
B AEBRAFERELEERPIEELEUT
HFTESEEEY)

2020 2019

Non-Hazardous Waste —E-EF —E-NEF

Materials BEBEEYH Unit Amount Amount

By HE g

Food Waste Bk Tonnes 296
NI

Waste Ol REH Litre 74,096
~F

Paper HRoR Tonnes 60
NI

In addition, the Group was not involved in any significant consumption of It oh + AN&E B W 8 B IR E R FE B K 2L S5 E

chemical reagents, thus no hazardous waste has been recorded for the
Year.

It is the Group’s policy to always look into means to enhance recycling
such as segregation of different wastage materials among papers,
plastics, cooking oil and food materials, and whenever practicable,
feeding food wastage into digesting machines to turn it into grey water
which can be safely discharged down the drain. To strive for finding
means to achieve food waste recycling, the Group’s restaurants at
the University of Macau in Hengqgin Island are using utensils made of
recyclable materials while food waste are separated and collected for
recycling at the food waste recycling machines provided by the university.
Management is also monitoring the development of the food wastage
measures to be introduced by any local government authorities with a
view to utilize such development.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5)

Efficient use of resources is the guiding policy of the Group’s operations
covering matters ranging from the wise consumption of water, use of
sustainable materials in renovation, smart use of transportation to its
central kitchen and logistic centre, as mentioned in this ESG report.

The Group does not have any issue in sourcing the supply of water
that is fit for its purpose as its water has been supplied from the local
water supply authorities. The Group’s central kitchen and logistic centre
is located in Macau near the local wholesales market facilitating the
purchase of fresh fruits and vegetables. All these would not only enhance
business efficiency but also would reduce transportation cost, thus better
use of energy and water, and hence reduce carbon footprint. (A2.4)

The Group’s energy consumption and water consumption in the years of
2020 and 2019 are presented below:

Energy Consumption (A2.1)

Annual electricity

BRRE-#

ERFEHA.2.1-A2.5)
AEBELETPRBAERERERZETR
% BEPRAEHAK BARSEAFHED
B RBAEAXBUEARRE e RERW
EtRREERRPLESEH ©

HRBK—EREHEKEERE  NEEH
mEEEMEKRHEBBR o EH -  AEEZ
PR ETE MR OISR - AT E LB
M5 FERENEHRR - ZSRETERA
EB e IMEREE B A - HEimE A RUE
FeEIR MK - WK © (A2.4)

AEBR - ZE-_ZFER_T—NF2EFRER
EFEKEZ5MT

BEIREFEA2.1)

2020 2019
consumptions were: — T ey
FEREER: kWh KWh
v _36 50/0 TR & TR B

Macau SR 8,790,863 12,430,047

Mainland China N 2,463,688 3,768,179

Hong Kong BB 2,308,888 3,794,350

Taiwan =0 - 1,377,596

Total FEH 13,563,439 21,370,172

Annual fuel 2019

(stationery and mobile) —E—hE

consumptions were: litre

FEMKEEREA) AT
EHESR

o Macau SR P 43,191

A 4 -54 . 6 /0 Mainland China R EIARE 1,961

Hong Kong &5 6,570

Taiwan =Y -

Total BET 51,722
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued BREE-w
Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued EREHA.2.1-A2.5)— &
Energy Consumption (A2.1) — Continued BENEHFEAL.1)— &
Annual gas 2020 2019
consumptions were: —E-SH —T—NF
FERRERESR million MJ million MJ
BEXEER AEKEE
Macau JEFT 4.59 15.02
Vv - 61 . 4 O/o Mainland China B 4.06 7.31
Hong Kong &BE 4.50 8.82
Taiwan /e - 2.93
Total AET 34.08
Water Consumption (A2.2) FEKEAL.2)
Annual water 2020 2019
consumptions were: —EB-EHE —E-NF
FEHEKES: meter? meters
3K K
Macau JRFT 248,174 286,199
v - 25 . 2 0/0 Mainland China SiEipN 41,382 73,867
Hong Kong BB 30,401 42,801
Taiwan = - 24,756
Total 1Bzt 319,957 427,623
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued BRERE-w

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued EREAA.2.1-A2.5)— &

Packaging Materials Consumption (A2.5) BRMHFEHEA2.5)

The Group’s annual packaging materials (including the use of paper ZXEBzEESEME(BERAZARK)ER

in offices) consumptions were: 25
2019
—E—NEF
tonne
N
Paper R
Macau ] 156.7
Mainland China =N S 5.4
Hong Kong BB 0.9
Taiwan =y 2.7
Total BET 165.7
Plastic BB
Macau ] 33.4
Mainland China )iy N 0.9
Hong Kong Ei 19
Taiwan B 0.1
Total Bzt 35.6
Metal 2B
Macau ] 61.7
Mainland China =e)Ey NS 4.3
Hong Kong B —*
Taiwan L »
Total Bzt 66.0
# The consumption was less than 0.1 tonne or relatively negligible. # FERE R0 ABE SR 8 A -

ANNUAL REPORT ## 2020 21



Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued BRERE-w

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued ERFEMAA.2.1-A2.5)- &

Energy, Greenhouse Gas, Water and Packaging Materials FENR - B EREE - KREEHEREEE
Consumption Intensity (A2.3) (A2.3)

Annual total energy intensity 2020 2 O 1 9

(kWh/HK$’m revenue) was:

FEBERRE —FE—=F — =
(FRE SEEETRE S = = F = =— N
+51 7% 41,602 07 420

Annual total GHG
(greenhouse gas) emission intensity

(tCO,e/HKS$’m revenue) was: 2020 20 1 9

B E AR AR — = — _ =
(w-miEER sEERTROR — B T —JF
+55.5% 26.9 1 7.3

Annual tf)tal water consumption intensity 2020 2 O 1 9

(m3¥/HK$’m revenue) was: = = E
FEHAFEKERE : A8 : FLS i) S —
(K, SEERTNS) B = = =~ LF

+104.3% 764 374
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - Continued

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) -

Continued

Energy, Greenhouse Gas, Water and Packaging Materials
Consumption Intensity (A2.3) — Continued

Paper

2020
ZECEF

2019
= ST

2020
—30EF

2019
= ST

BREE-#
EREAA.2.1-A2.5)— &
BR  BERME  KREEGEEEDE
(A2.3)—#&
Metal
B

2019
“TNE

2020
“ECSE

(tonne/HK$'m  (tonne/HKS'm ~ (tonne/HKS'm ~ (tonne/HKS'm ~ (tonne/HK$'m (tonne/HK$’m
revenue) revenue) revenue) revenue) revenue) revenue)
(A%/5E68 (0W/BEE (DM/SBE (DW/5EE (DW/BEE (DW/5HE

BTlds)
0.12

TR
0.15

Brkast) B
0.02

hi
0.03

i) Bubdi)

)

0.26 0.06

2023 IMPROVEMENT AMBITION FROM 2021

To reduce total GHG emission intensity in operation by 3% (in terms of
tCO,e/HK$’ m revenue).

To reduce total water consumption intensity in operation by 3% (in terms
of meter3/HK$’m revenue).

To reduce total packaging materials (including the use of paper in offices)
consumption intensity by 3% (in terms of tonne/HK$’m revenue).

BB FURZEZZE_=FUERE
WA EEREREREEEGRE3% (A=
fivirEs, FaEB TSR -
WMAOEEFBEKEREIWURL K FE
BB T ERT) ©

B BBEEMBE(RERAZERAK AE
3%(EANE B HEEBE TR °

Notes:

1.

NI

@

A

o

o

Scope 1 includes direct emissions such as vehicle fuel consumption and
consumption of natural gas and towngas.

Scope 2 includes indirect emissions from consumption of purchased electricity,
natural gas and towngas.

Scope 3 includes emissions produced indirectly from water consumption and
commercial business travel by airplane.

Energy intensity and GHG emission intensity are calculated by dividing the absolute
energy consumption and emissions by the total revenue from the Group’s operations.
By reporting energy intensity and GHG emission intensity, it helps to enhance
efficiency in the context of environmental performance.

The annual water consumed in the years of 2020 and 2019 was supplied by the
local water supply authorities only. The annual gas consumed in the years of 2020
and 2019 was natural gas supplied from The Hong Kong and China Gas Company
Limited and natural gas supplied by local suppliers.

The efficiency of using resources depends on lots of factors among which some are
relatively constant such as electricity for the Group’s restaurants and outlets. The
higher sales volume, the higher usage of electricity. Therefore, to attain the 2023
ambition targets will also depend on the sales performance of the Group from the
years of 2021 to 2023.

Hret -
1. FEEIEE P - BI0ZEFFIEE L R XA R
RERAFEHE ©

2. BE2EEFAIEREET) KRR IIRAZ [
e

3. FEETAFERE R BT 11 2 b5 75 TR 2 [T 7%
e

4. FEIR 8 /Z KR ﬂ?gﬁfﬂ??ﬁf fzzféz]‘ﬁé//?ﬁ%%&f#
R AT B K5 [B 298 2 48 W HRERE
B R R Iﬂégfifiﬁ?fﬁfﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁfﬁﬁ?iﬁﬁﬁZxﬁ?

5. —E_FFR-F-NFIFERKEEHE NN
KEEIEH - —F_FER - F-NFZFFHR
FEFE Bl BEFERRH R A2 KRR
R B IER (B KA o

6. BFREHAERARZERE H’?t’u/f > # 7E
T WP EECEEREHAEE - HEW R -
FHEHE o Bt BELEE= f7 FIETE B IR
BEARANEFH —F ——F 32 —F — —4F 78
REME -
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued

Source Reduction and Reuse

The Group prefers source reduction and reuse, also known as waste
prevention, which means reducing waste at the source, and is the most
environmentally preferred policy since source reduction and reuse do:

° Reduce pollution;

° Reduce the toxicity of waste;

o Save natural resources;

° Conserve energy; and

° Save money for customers and businesses alike.

The Group takes many different forms of source reduction, including
reusing or donating items, buying in bulk, reducing packaging,
redesigning products, reducing toxicity and whenever possible, using
sustainable materials. And the Group is, to achieve better environmental
protection, whenever possible, using environmentally friendly materials
such as:

° LED for the lighting;

° Power saving frequency inverters for its kitchen exhaust fans;

° VRV system air-conditioners for air-conditioning (being multi-split
type air conditioner for commercial buildings that use variable

refrigerant flow control developed to provide with the ability
to maintain individual zone control in each room and floor of a

building);
° Water saver faucets; and
° Green plants for the exterior walls,

for the renovation of its restaurants and food souvenir shops and for its
central kitchen and logistic centre in Macau.

With source reduction in mind, the Group’s food souvenir business
uses lighter-weight packaging materials wherever possible. The Group
encourages reuse of used kitchen equipment and renovation movables
for its restaurants and outlets, and used papers for offices. The Group
also encourages responsible food consumption to its customers to avoid
food wastage at source.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued

Treatment and Disposal

The Group recognizes that prior to disposal, proper treatment can
help reduce the volume and toxicity of waste where treatments can be
physical (e.g. shredding), chemical (e.g. incineration), and biological
(e.g. anaerobic digester). And landfills are the most common form of
waste disposal and are the important component of an integrated waste
management system. The Group is aware that landfills are costly to the
society. The Group always complies with local regulations regarding its
disposal of waste to landfills.

Recycling

The Group understands the need of recycling. And the Group has
in place the guidelines to all staffs to using any chances of recycling
including to collect used, reused, or unused items that would otherwise
be considered waste; and sort and process the recyclable products. The
Group also, whenever possible, participates in programs for recycling
such as composting of food scraps. The Group values the benefits of
recycling which include:

° Saving energy, and reducing the need for new landfills and
combustors;

° Preventing the emission of greenhouse gases and water
pollutants;

° Stimulating the development of greener technologies;

° Supplying valuable raw materials to industry;

° Conserving resources for our next generation’s future; and

° Creating jobs.

BREE-w

EREAA.2.1-A2.5)— &

BEEREE
AEBAPACEENETEZEREGEDRD
BEYMoBEREY  BREEEAYME(NH
) b2 () REW (BRaEERR) T
ET - HERAKTERZEMEETLN LA
REBEMEERRR s EEZMAKT D - AEEA
THERHHEMERESS AEEEZE
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i
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued

Measures

The Group encourages employees to pay due attention to energy saving
measures and to explore new ideas on energy saving while performing
their duties. The Group has various measures to, whenever possible, use
resources wisely and efficiently, and to reduce air and greenhouse gas
emissions, discharges into water and land, and generation of hazardous
and non-hazardous waste including:

Energy Saving:

° Use daylight whenever possible;

° Use energy-saving light bulbs;

° Use dimmers where possible;

° Place lighting carefully where it needs;

° Use non-opaque, light-colored lamp shades;

° When buying new lighting, consider choosing compact fluorescent

lamps, which use 75% less energy than standard bulbs for the
same amount of illumination;

° Keep light fixtures and lamps clean to maximize their efficiency;

° Switch off the lights and air-conditioning when not in use;

° Switch off computers before the end of a working day;

° Make good use of the energy-saving features and options which

come with the operating system of the computers;

° Switch off all electrical appliances or, where appropriate, switch
them to the energy-saving mode when not in use;

° Use energy efficient electronic equipment as far as possible;

° Encourage the use of staircase instead of taking the lift for inter-
floor traffic; and

° Keep track of the power consumption records and take measures
to reduce power consumption.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued
Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued
Measures — Continued

Air Conditioning:

Avoid installing air-conditioners where the place is exposed to
direct sunlight;

Set the office temperature at 25.5°C in summer, if possible;
Close off areas that do not require air-conditioning, and turn air-
conditioners off in unoccupied rooms;

Clean or replace the filters in all air-conditioners at the beginning
of summer, and clean them regularly from then on; and

Carry out regular leakage check on the air-conditioning system to
check for possible leakage of refrigerants.

Paper Saving:

Disseminate information by electronic means (i.e. via email or
e-bulletin boards) as far as possible;

Order recycled paper for office photocopying, whenever possible;
Set duplex printing as the default mode for most network printers;
Encourage the staff to use paper on both sides, reuse envelopes
and loose minute jackets, and use the backside of letter pads with

outdated letterhead for drafting or printing; and

Place boxes and trays beside photocopiers as containers to
collect single-sided paper for reuse and used paper for recycling.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued
Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued
Measures — Continued

Water Saving:

Determine water requirements for each facility and check usage
regularly;

Carry out regular leakage tests on concealed piping and check for
overflowing tanks, waste, worn tap washers and other defects in
the water supply system;

Fix dripping taps immediately;

Turn off the water supply system at night and on holidays;

Reduce water pressure to the lowest practical level; and

Place posters and other publicity materials in prominent places to
encourage water conservation.

Waste Disposal and Recycling:

Use, at the canteens of the University of Macau, Hengqin Island,
the green pack waste boxes for collecting disposals without
plastic substances; and

Utilize the universities’ kitchen waste recycling machines to collect
and treat such kitchen wastes, to minimize the hazardous impact
on the environment.

Vehicle Maintenance:

28

Keep cars properly tuned: an inefficient car uses more fuel and
emit more pollutants, which harm the environment and cost more
money;

Maintain correct car tyre pressure by inspecting car tyres
regularly and inflating them to the pressure recommended by the
manufacturer;

Switch off car engines when idling; and

Avoid sudden acceleration, because it increases fuel consumption.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Sourcing Sustainably (A3 & B5)

The Group places high importance to ensure food quality and traceability
keeping a delicate balance between quality and cost, reliability and
safety, and the Group always complies with all the local relevant laws
and regulations on sourcing of its supplies. It is the policy of the Group
to make appropriate enquiries from those suppliers to ensure that its
supplies are in full compliance with all the local health and food safety
requirements.

The Group always conducts regular reviews on its supply and sourcing
process to enhance its internal control system on quality and food safety
including to source from reliable and/or sustainable food materials,
dedicated to utilizing high-quality ingredients to ensure customers receive
the best possible products. Rigorous assessments of food materials
are undertaken by the Group’s central procurement team on-site or, if
needed, at suppliers’ factories and by the managers of restaurants and
retail outlets to ensure compliance with the standards laid down. And
the business with any supplier who fails to meet the required standards
frequently shall be terminated.

The Group strives to source locally wherever possible, to reduce
transportation cost and hence greenhouse gases, and to encourage
creation of jobs for local residents. The Group’s annual number of
suppliers and sourcing locally and overseas ratios for the Year were:
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SOCIAL ASPECT

Employment (B1)

The Group is staff-oriented: it recognizes that staff is a valuable asset,
and human capital is important to its business growth. It is one of the
Group’s business priorities to be “customer-driven” to provide customers
with valued and quality food and services using its culinary and
professional hospitality management.

Compliance, Policy and Labour Standard (B1&B4)

It is the policy of the Group to fully comply with all the local relevant laws
and regulations with regard to labour and employees. The Group had no
material non-compliance with the relevant laws, rules or regulations that
have a significant impact on itself relating to compensation, dismissal,
recruitment, promotion, working hours, rest periods, equal opportunity,
diversity, anti-discrimination and other benefits and welfare during the
Year.

To attract and retain talents, the Group provides its employees with
competitive remuneration packages (including competitive wages,
incentives and discretionary performance bonus, transportation
allowance and staff meals), along with promotional opportunities and
discretionary grant of share options. Remuneration packages are
constructed with reference to the prevailing market level in line with
competency, performance, qualification and experience of each individual
employee. Performance bonus are given to outstanding employees on a
discretionary basis, and as a recognition of his/her contributions.

All employees are also entitled to Mandatory Provident Fund and other
similar local pension funds, and are paid with salaries and wages on time
and are entitled to statutory holidays, annual leaves and sick leaves. In
addition, policies on remuneration, benefits, training and occupational
health and safety are regularly reviewed, and disciplinary action would be
taken if an employee has committed an act of serious misconduct.

30 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ S2&£EHER A

it & Em

E1EB1)
AEBMAET AL HFBEEBBEREMS -
EIBBEEEE BANBATHEE - [AE
ARl -—HANEEYKET -EHEEEZES
B RMEBTAREERGEE  ARFPIR
HEERBELRYRRE

B B RE TIZE(B1KRB4)
FAEBREAEZAETEBALIRES YR
BEWHRBEERRER - RAFEREEHRE
ARG - BIE - RE - B TERS
RE - FEHE  Zl REEREMES
IARBRMEREAFEZEEERE  RAK
B2 EATABRBR -

BESIRBEANT - AREREREERHE AR
FHZHFMNFE(BEABRFHZTE - BEK
BBERAEAL  RBEERBTINRR) - ERAE
TRERBERTEBRE HFETBL2ER
EERREEZEN KRB BERERZBTT
MIZKFRERE - RERBAESHBERRE
A ERBBFIEERIZ B E °

2REENERSERHMERITES REMAN
B2 ERRES  YARKEDRFESRTE -
UEERZXERRA - FHREBER - bH - A&
BERERARTH - BHF - FIIARBERR
FERZE2ETHZBER  UHEBEETATEZRE
ERIALETH °



Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Employment (B1) - Continued

Compliance, Policy and Labour Standard (B1&B4) — Continued
To facilitate employees’ understanding of its mission, policies and
guidelines, the Group has in place, for all its employees, an employee
handbook which clearly sets out the guidelines for its employees to
follow in respect of standards on employees’ rights and obligations,
the principle of non-discrimination in hiring and giving fair and equal
opportunities to all suitable employee, regardless of gender, nationality,
marital status, disability, age, religious or political beliefs, including a clear
set of company policies on disciplinary and termination procedures. All
successful recruitments are concluded with proper contracts in writing
with the employees.

The Group had no material non-compliance with the relevant laws, rules
or regulations that have a significant impact on itself relating to preventing
child and forced labour during the Year. It is the policy of the Group to
require all management staff to check identity and age of all potential
employees to ensure that no child or forced labour shall be employed.
On sourcing of supplies, management staff shall, if in doubt, make
appropriate enquiries from those suppliers to ensure that their supplies
are in full compliance with all the local laws and regulations on health,
food safety, labour and other aspects.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Employment (B1) - Continued

Employee Profile and Development and Training (B1&B3)

As at 31 December 2020, the Group employed a total of 1,136 full-time
staff and 213 part-time workers excluding those in Taiwan. With a diversity
of employees, the Group enjoys a valuable mix of perspectives, skills,
experience and knowledge for addressing contemporary business issues,
where all employees enjoy a discrimination-free working environment.
Details of its employee profile for the Year are set out as follows:
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1E BB AR #E K 155(B1KRB3)
R-Z_ZTF+_A=Z+—HB AEELHE
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Average
Monthly
Turnover
Full-time Part-time Rate (%)
Fi59%5 A
2 SRR K (%)
Geographical region HE
Macau SRS 797 8 0.8%
Mainland China R B K e 176 157 5.9%
Hong Kong BB 163 48 2.5%
Total et 1,136 213
Gender* 4 B>
Female pegs 553 146 1.0%
Male B 583 67 1.0%
Total 15 1,136 213
Age Group* FHR A Bl
Below 30 305 AT 261 96 1.1%
30-50 30-507% 664 102 0.6%
Over 50 5087 _E 211 15 0.2%
Total FEE 1,136 213
* The gender classification is reported, based on the official identity cards and/or MRIDBETIRIEEEZEN ENER,SER L

passports of the employees, and no employee has declared to fall within transgender
classification. The average monthly turnover rate is the average of the turnover rate
of each month of the year, based on the total number of full-time employee leavers of
the month divided by the total number of full-time employees (irrespective of gender
or age) at the end of the month.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Employment (B1) - Continued

Employee Profile and Development and Training (B1&B3) — Continued
The Group provides staff with proper training to enhance their
commercial and technical skills and expertise. Training and regular
reviews are given to all staff with a common approach to driving good
leadership to build a winning culture through personal demonstration and
impact, and to enhance competencies to manage performance, to face
up to challenges, develop leaders, assess future leaders, recruit for roles,
and review employee engagement.

The Group also provides scholarships and internship opportunities to
those who are interested in pursuing a career in the food and catering
industry. In addition, the Group also participates in the promotion and
education to the communities of the importance of sustainability for the
food and catering industry. A scholarship scheme of the Group has been
established since the year of 1999 to award employees’ children on the
basis of their satisfactory academic results, with an aim to encourage
and support employees’ children in pursing their path to higher level of
education attainment as well as to contribute effectively towards the
community. During the Year, there were a total of 15 employees’ children
granted for such award.

Set out below is the average training hours per employee by gender and
age of the Group during the Year:
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Average hours of training per employee
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Gender Bl
Female pegc
Male Bk
Age Group Firsa Rl
Below 30 30BRA T
30-50 30-505%
Over 50 505% A
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Health and Safety Standards (B2)

It is the policy of the Group to maintain a healthy workforce; ensure
healthy working conditions, safe working environments; and enable
employees to maintain a healthy lifestyle. Appropriate employees’
compensation insurance is always maintained. A medical benefit scheme
and group travel insurance for employees has been long introduced.

The Group treats occupational health and safety as one of its top
priorities, and is committed to maintaining a high occupational safety and
health standard, fostering a safe and comfortable working environment
for its employees. The Group is investing in internal training and
safety procedures and, whenever possible, working with the relevant
organizations to make its business safer. During the Year, the Group has
satisfied all legal requirements and operate with valid operation licenses
including the general restaurant licenses, light refreshment license, liquor
license, water pollution control license and food factory license, without
any material complaints or claims from customers.

To maintain high quality of its food and environment hygiene, and of its
food safety in its restaurants, the Group has set up its own “Food Safety
Department”, which is headed by a food safety manager in Macau,
and by brand operation manager and executive chef in Hong Kong, to
monitor the overall food safety and hygiene of all its operations. The Food
Safety Department has many responsibilities including to: (i) undertake
inventory quality control of raw food, meats, fruits and materials; (ii)
constantly monitor quality of cooking and food production processes and
quality of food and drinks to be served on customers; and (i) inspect
regularly the cleanliness of the floor, furniture and fixtures, utensils and
equipment, employees’ uniforms, personal hygiene and food handling
and storage.

All premises are equipped with first aid kits, and safety procedures
are in place to handle emergency cases. Regular safety inspections
are conducted and passed by relevant government department to
ensure a safe working condition is maintained. Furthermore, internal
control manuals are laid down to provide guidelines on occupational
and restaurant safety matters for all employees to follow. Safety
and workplace hygiene trainings are also arranged as a mandatory
requirement for all restaurant employees.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued
Health and Safety Standards (B2) - Continued
Safety guidelines for restaurants and office premises include:

° Administration department regularly (i) undertakes and records
tests on the fire warning system, (i) provides adequate training in
fire safety to employees periodically and (iii) ensures proper fire
extinguishers to be maintained for use;

° Materials and operating equipment at all workplaces are safely
stored, stacked or kept avoiding any danger to any person;

° The surface floors of restaurants and office premises are
maintained even and non-slippery, with effective drainage to be
installed in kitchens to ensure smooth flow of water;

° Kitchen employees are required to wear proper work clothes,
protective gloves and aprons and non-slip shoes, and kitchen
floor surface area should be laid with non-slip tiles;

° Knives are kept safely with blades properly covered and used
for the intended job, containers for hot water or oil must not be
overfilled and properly placed while handles of cooking pans are
kept away from aisles; and

° First aid kits are available to employees at all workplaces with
easy access, and proper fire instruction notices are displayed at
all conspicuous positions of the workplaces in case of fire.

The Group has an accident reporting guideline on any injury or accident
occurred at restaurants, warehouse or office premises to be reported to
the management as it recognizes that accidents in business are costly. It
has been reported that very few employees were involved in the injury at
work places with an overall lost day rate of less than 0.19% due to work
injury during the Year.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Code of Business and Anti-Corruption (B5&B7)

The Group has in place its code of business conduct, marking steps
forward in its approach to honesty and committing to conduct business
with fairness, integrity and respect for the law and its values.

The Group had no material non-compliance with the relevant laws, rules
or regulations that have a significant impact on itself relating to bribery,
extortion, fraud and money laundering during the Year. As preventive
measures, all employees are regularly reminded of in the performance
of their duties to comply with the relevant laws, rules and regulations on
anti-corruption practices. It is the policy of the Group to ensure that all its
employees shall strictly adhere to such compliance where the employee
handbook of the Group contains rules and guidelines on this matter.

All suppliers of the Group are managed by the Group’s “Vender
Management System”: suppliers are selected based on quality, services
and pricing through an open tender process. Suppliers are required to
sign supply agreements, under which the suppliers agree to supply food
and materials as per specific requirements including quality specifications,
appropriate trading documents, health and food safety certificates. And
the Group’s supply and sourcing system for the supplies of its daily
operations and set-up of new restaurants and retail outlets requires open
competing tenders (whenever possible) and selection of qualified tenders
are made jointly by management staff of the procurement and accounting
departments, so as to prevent corrupt practices.

Supply Chain Management (B5)

The Group appreciates the importance of maintaining a good relationship
with its suppliers to meet its immediate and long-term business goals.
The Group’s procurements will, whenever possible, undergo a tender
process without conflict of interests. The Group implements a just and
fair tender process to ensure adequate competition and to adopt a series
of assessment methods in relation to supplier management to ensure the
quality of its supplied products and services during performance process.

The Group works closely with a number of suppliers in providing a
range of goods and services. The Group assures their performance for
delivering quality sustainable products and services through supplier
approval process and by spot checks on the delivered goods. Further
details of supply chain management is also set out in the section headed
“Sourcing Sustainably” above.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Product Responsibility (B6)

The Group has a centralized procurement department to master-
control most of all sourcing for its restaurants and food souvenir
shops. And the Group maintains quality standards and food traceability
through its centralized warehouse including random site inspections.
To ensure quality assurance, the Group has also for many years
adopted international best practice as its management system with the
certifications of: ISO 22000, ISO 9001 and HACCP accreditation for the
central food and processing centre, whilst ISO 22000 for the catering
services at the canteen of University of Macau. These certifications cover
standards on identifying and controlling safety hazards and effective
management system. And appropriate product liability insurance is
always maintained.

The Group is committed to serving high quality of food to customers
as part of the “product responsibility”. Hence, the Group has in place
policies and procedures on food quality management since quality of
food and hygiene and safety are the Group’s business imperatives. The
Group has its strict internal quality control standards on the quality,
hygiene and safety of food served to our customers such as:

° The Group sources its supplies purchases from reliable and
approved suppliers with proven good track records to ensure the
quality of food ingredients;

° The Group strives to source supplies locally whenever possible
to ensure freshness of food ingredients. Food ingredients are
whenever practicable bulk-purchased and kept at the central
kitchen and logistic centre in Macau while perishable food
ingredients are kept at an inventory level sufficient for the short
term needs. Any unused vegetables are discarded at the end of
the day; and

° Employees are properly trained in food safety handling and food
processing including: washing, cutting, seasoning, cooking and
serving. Raw food and cooked food are stored separately to avoid
cross-contamination, and all food processing equipment are
cleaned thoroughly before its use.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Product Responsibility (B6) - Continued

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

The Group had no material non-compliance with the relevant laws, rules
or regulations that have a significant impact on itself relating to health and
safety, advertising, labelling and privacy matters relating to products and
services provided and methods of redress during the Year. It is the policy
of the Group to seek, if required, professional advices and assistance to
ensure compliance with all the relevant laws and regulations on product
responsibility. Also, hotlines for complaints (on products, services and
others) are available to the public. Once a complaint is received, a formal
investigation shall be conducted and follow-up action shall be taken
in a timely manner. It is also the policy of the Group that if there is any
material problem on our product quality, a product recall shall be taken.
There has not been any product recall during the Year.

Data Privacy Compliance

It is the policy of the Group to protect the information privacy and
confidentiality. With the substantial volume of private, confidential and
sensitive information from its operations, employees are properly trained
to handle confidential information with due care, and all employees and
parties having dealings with the Group are required to keep all privacy or
sensitive information confidential at all times. Personal information and
credentials of job applicants are kept in a secured data system for not
more than six months, which is only accessible by restricted supervisors.
And staffs are assigned to maintain and keep customer data and privacy
information confidential while appropriate cyber security software
systems are in place with assistance from professional firms. As a part
of its annual internal control and risk review, the Group also regularly
reviews its internal policy and system to ensure that intellectual property
rights are duly observed and protected. There were no issues occurred
concerning data privacy during the Year.

The Group’s senior management is fully aware that intellectual property
rights are material to business. The Group owns and is licensed to
use several trademarks and respects its intellectual property rights
and others, for example software installed in computers are genuine.
The Group is not aware of any material third-party infringement on its
trademarks and has fully complied with the relevant laws and regulations,
and there was no issue concerning data privacy during the Year. The
Group always stays alert to the relevant legal issues and updates its
internal policies when necessary to stay in compliance with regulatory
requirements.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Community Investment (B8)

Responsible Consumption

The Group is dedicated to high food quality, while responsible
consumption is continually promoted to customers to avoid wastage with
the following commitments:

° Committed to developing a workforce with positive mindset, skill
and knowledge to serve its customers attentively and to engage
with customers on the standard and adequacy of food avoiding
food waste to be sent to landfills;

° Committed to raising awareness of its customers of responsible
food and winery consumption; and

° Committed to always reminding customers to be mindful of their
daily amount of food waste and to complete their meals by placing
promotional materials, whenever possible, at the restaurants and
food souvenir shops.

Growing with Communities

As its core policy, the Group values the importance of its social
responsibility and its impact on the community, with due regards to
the needs and interests of the communities. The Group therefore
integrates such elements in its business activities and participates in (and
encourages the staff to participate in) charitable activities to promote the
good corporate citizenship in those cities that the Group has operations.

The Group strives to ensure that its success as a business helps the
communities and societies in which it operates to prosper, through direct
contributions, share of core values and exemplified behaviors. The Group
cares and provides employment for the underprivileged. The Group’s
employees proactively provide additional assistance to senior customers
and those in need while high chairs are available for customers with kids
to enjoy their food. The Group welcomes the visually impaired to visit its
restaurants and food souvenir shops with their guide dogs. The Group
has been participating in programs of non-profit organizations for the
underprivileged.

HEEEm-#

B2 & (B8)

RILVEE

AEERN4&HEERL  AREERETFE
BRODBBUREHIEREER B 2&H
M

. HORBATEERH  KERMBEZT
EE - REPREMMORY - XAT

FPR#—REZTRRY  HLEBERBR
YRR

. HORAEFHRYEBERZRODHBE
=% A4

. BHHBBEVREERIRRTEER
REFYH  —ERETFPEERFEH
HRERYRERY °

Hi21 7 KRR £
EMAEEZZOBE  REREE@RERE
w8 VEEHBHRFENRIS -

At - AEEHZETEEIALEEEE 3
BL2E(IHXBHET2E)RHEY  ROARE
AEELEMERTHIRFEEARES -

AEBEBBEZRRR DEROEERELE
5 BMAOERERGADBELPELER K
HEEDER - AEERLHBHLBRL SERE
HItFRE HEETHAFREFPFAERE
ATRHEFEIMNED  UARER/NZZHEER
Hefl  HEAE  AEEBLBREALTR
BEREANEEELRBTFERE - AEEER
SEFLNEBERSERALENZED -

ANNUAL REPORT ## 2020 39



Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Community Investment (B8) - Continued

Growing with Communities — Continued

The Group has in the Year contributed cash donation, time, in-kind
donations and management costs to non-profit organizations. The
Group encourages all employees to become actively involved in the
communities in which they live and work. During the Year, employees of
the Group have taken part in volunteering activities including participation
in overseas promotion trips organised by local government and/or trade
organisations. The Group has a team of staff undertaking volunteer works
on a regular basis. The Group has also been undertaking relatively lower
margin canteen services for universities and schools in Macau as a part
of its social responsibility to serve the public.

Being a leading food and catering Group in Macau, the Group’s
contribution to the communities is the positive impact of its business
itself: creating jobs, providing business to suppliers and providing wide
variety of quality food and services to visitors of Macau to help the tourist
industry. The Group has for years been hiring people of special needs,
providing them with appropriate accommodation and job training. The
Group has been also supporting the social integration of people with and
without disabilities.

Since the year of 2017, the Group has set up a volunteer team to
actively participate in the volunteer activities to assume more social
responsibilities to serve the local community and to bridge the gap
between business and community. It is planned to include activities such
as visits to socially vulnerable groups, provision of training workshop for
the disabled, donations to elderly home and visits to the underprivileged.
The Group has during the Year given Yeng Kee bakery products and
coupons as gifts to social charity associations including the Association
of Parents of the People with Intellectual Disabilities of Macau, ‘Lok
leong’ Center of Elderly Day-time Caring, Macau Special Olympics, the
Cradle of Hope Association, ECF Macau Fellowship Orphanage, Buddies
Macao Association and Caritas Macao.

In view of Covid-19 infection, the Group has during the Year made
donation of surgical masks, disinfecting wipes and Yeng Kee bakery
products to the children and families of Ronald McDonald House
Charities Hong Kong, a residential family centre for sick children.

40 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S 5BERA A

MR-

HERE(BY) &

Hipt @ H R —AE

RAFE > AEEREFMNEBETRSR
R BMEHE - BEYE R ERKRA - &
SEEBEREREB2EEE R TIEMERL
BZEE - RAFE  AEEREZ2HEFETIE
B BRELESEANMENLRESEH
B2 BIMERRD - AEEHAB TEKE
HI2HEE TR - AEETNRPIZKERE
REHMERAREZRERS  FREP—
ARG ARR L EEE

ERRFABEZRYEEREE  REBERE
EBAGrIRMTEERMLE : BIERER
T AHEHIRHAS  UARFIKRFRMHS
BELARMERY  WEBIREX - A5EZ
FR-EBEFAEBITEZAL  REREHS
BIERRTEEI - ARET-—ERBRER
BIRATBAME -

B-T—tFE AKECEYRBR2ERT
B CETEE  WEAESEZHERME - RK
Ayt - W REM R 2 B - AKE
B EBIMAZIEES) - PINIREISBHE - B
BARATREEITEY - mEEZFKBHA
MR HEHE - AEBEDRAFE RS
BALREHES  ZHERERRERHL
RFBARES  HEZRHE  BEKRRE
ZR - BRMAZERHERRFIAZEHEEEE
BREARCHRERRESS -

EN2019BRAEREE - AEBEERAFE
AEERESMNZR(—RBBRZEMRD
BERETRL)NRERRERBINFIOS - H
SRMMECHRER



Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Community Investment (B8) - Continued

Awards and Community Recognition

The Group has been awarded with many recognitions from other
organizations and entities on its food products and services, resources
utilization and community involvement such as the achievements below:

° ISO 22000: 2005 Food Safety Management System certified since
April 2019, and ISO 9001: 2015 Quality Management System
certified since April 2019;

° HACCP (Hazard Analysis Critical Control Point) System and
Guideline certified since February 2019;

° Award — the most reputable restaurant group in Greater China
by CorpHub in December 2020 (Hong Kong’s Most Outstanding
Services Awards 2020);

° Award — Musashi Japanese Restaurant, Shenzhen being awarded
Shenzhen “Must Check-in Restaurant” Grand Award by Shenzhen
Media Group in 2020 (Shenzhen Media Group 8th Food &
Beverage Awards);

° Award — Washoku World Chef Award of the Year by The Ministry
of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries of Japan in December 2020;

° “2020 Recognition Award Program for Outstanding Elderly People
and Appreciation for Employment of the Elderly People” Scheme
organised by the Social Security Fund and co-organised by the
Macao Labour Bureau and the Social Work Bureau in November
2020 to recognise companies and organisations which employ
elderly people in Macau; and

° “2018-2020 Family Friendly Employer Award and Breastfeeding
Friendly Employer Award Scheme” organized by The Women’s
General Association of Macau in October 2020.
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PARAMETERS AND METHODOLOGIES (A&B)

Parameters and methodologies used in the sections of “Environmental
Protection” and “Social Aspect” of this ESG report are:

42

BDO Financial Services Limited has conducted a review over the
reporting mechanism of the environmental and social parts of this
ESG report and its recommendations have been adopted in this
ESG report accordingly.

This ESG report is prepared in accordance with the principles
and methodologies of local and international carbon accounting
standards, based on the available information as at the date
of this ESG report. This exercise is a fair and reasonable
representation of business activities and operations in which the
Group has direct operational control and full authority to introduce
and implement its operation policies. However, this ESG report
excludes emissions rising from outsourced operations and fugitive
emissions that they are considered not to have a significant impact
on its overall emission performance. The Group has downsized its
operations in Taiwan with one restaurant remaining in operation
only such that data of its operations in Taiwan on usage of water,
carbon emission or packaging materials consumption in Taiwan
for the year of 2020 have been minimal and disregarded in this
ESG report.

CO.e, or carbon dioxide equivalent, is a standard unit for
measuring carbon footprints. The idea is to express the impact
of each different greenhouse gas in terms of the amount of
CO, that would create the same amount of warming. That way,
a carbon footprint consisting of lots of different greenhouse
gases can be expressed as a single number. Greenhouse gas
emissions comprise carbon dioxide, methane, nitrous oxide,
hydrofluorocarbons, perfluorocarbons, sulphur hexafluoride
and nitrogen trifluoride. The data are calculated using locally
available methods and data where they exist. Where there is no
locally available method or data, the data are calculated using
other available appropriate references under the principles and
methodologies of local and international carbon accounting
standards. There are thus inherent limitations to the accuracy of
such data.
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PARAMETERS AND METHODOLOGIES (A&B) - Continued

4.

In calculating the greenhouse gas emission under Scope 1’s
mobile source for Hong Kong, reference was made to Guidelines
to Account for and Report on Greenhouse Gas Emissions and
Removals for Buildings (Commercial, Residential or Institutional
Purposes) in Hong Kong published by the Environmental
Protection Department and the Electrical and Mechanical
Services Department in 2010. And calculation of emissions for
Hong Kong was made to include CO,, N,O and CH,, based on
emission factor for unleaded petrol for passenger car of 2.36 kg/
litre for CO,, emission factor for unleaded petrol for passenger
car of 1.105 g/litre for N,O, and emission factor for unleaded
petrol for passenger car of 0.253 g/litre for CH,. In calculating the
total greenhouse gas emission under Scope 1’s mobile source
for Macau and Guangdong, reference was made to 2006 IPCC
Guidelines for National Greenhouse Gas Inventories with the
assumption of same emission factors as gasoline. Calculation of
emissions for Macau and Guangdong, was made to include CO,,
N,O and CH,, based on emission factor of 2.271 kg/litre for CO,,
0.262 g/litre for N,O, and 0.820 g/litre for CH,.

In calculating the greenhouse gas emission of towngas usage for
Hong Kong, under Scope 1’s stationary source, calculation of
emission of CO,, N,O and CH, is based on the emission factor of
2.549 kgCO,/unit, 0.0000099 kgN,O/unit, 0.0000446 kgCH,/unit
with reference to HKEx How to prepare an ESG Report? Appendix
2: Reporting Guidance on Environmental KPIs. Calculation of
greenhouse gas emission of natural gas usage of CO,, N,O and
CH, for Macau and Guangdong, is based on the emission factor of
1.88496 kgCO,/m?3, 0.00000336 kgN,O/ms3, 0.000168 kgCH,/m3
with reference to GHG Protocol Emission Factors from Cross
Sector Tools March 2017.
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PARAMETERS AND METHODOLOGIES (A&B) - Continued

6.

44

In calculating greenhouse gas emissions for Scope 2 for Hong
Kong, emission factors for electricity (i) of 0.81 kgCO,e/kWh was
used, as based on the Sustainability Report 2019 of Hong Kong
Electric Investments Ltd, and (i) of 0.5 kgCO,e/kWh was used, as
based on the Sustainability Report 2019 of CLP Holdings Limited,
while emission factor for towngas of 0.597 kgCO,e/unit was used,
as based on the Sustainability Report 2019 of Hong Kong and
China Gas Company Limited.

In calculating greenhouse gas emissions for Scope 2 for Macau,
emission factor for electricity of 0.791 kgCO,e/kWh was used,
as based on the Sustainability Report 2019 of Companhia de
Electricidade de Macau, and emission factor for natural gas of
0.597 kgCO,e/unit was used, as based on the Sustainability
Report 2019 of Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited,
assuming same emission factor as Hong Kong since the emission
factor for natural gas in Macau is unavailable.

In calculating greenhouse gas emissions for Scope 2 for
Guangdong, emission factor for electricity of 0.8042 kgCO,e/kWh
was used, as based on 20199 Bl & 13 B 48 F 15 — AL ik BER
HE#-m A REER (BEEE), and emission factor for natural gas
of 0.597 kgCO.,e/unit was used, as based on the Sustainability
Report 2019 of Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited,
assuming same emission factor as Hong Kong since the emission
factor for natural gas for Guangdong is unavailable.
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PARAMETERS AND METHODOLOGIES (A&B) - Continued

9.

10.

In calculating the other indirect emissions of greenhouse gas for
Macau, Guangdong and Hong Kong under Scope 3, reference
was made to Water Supplies Department Annual Report 2018/19
of Hong Kong for emissions due to electricity used for fresh water
processing by the Water Supplies Department with the emission
factor of 0.424 kgCO,e/m?. For that of Macau and Guangdong,
the same emission factor of 0.424 kgCO,e/m? was used as
relevant emission factors for Macau, Guangdong and Taiwan
are unavailable. And for calculating other indirect emission of
greenhouse gas for Macau, Guangdong and Hong Kong due
to business air travel by employees, calculation was made by
using ICAO Carbon Emission Calculator (https://www.icao.int/
environmental-protection/CarbonOffset/Pages/default.aspx) with
reference to the emission factor of CO, per pax = 3.16* (total fuel”
pax-to-freight factor)/(number of y-seats* pax load factor) and
ICAO Carbon Emissions Calculator Methodology — version 10
June 2017.

In calculating the NOy, SO, and PM emissions for Hong Kong, Macau
and Guangdong from vehicles, emission factors of 0.0747 g/km
for NOy, 0.0147 g/L for SOy and 0.0055 g/km for PM for Hong
Kong were used since the emission factors for NOy and SOy for
Macau and Guangdong are unavailable. The relevant emission
factors are based on HKEx How to prepare an ESG Report?
Appendix 2: Reporting Guidance on Environmental KPIs. There
are thus inherent limitations to the accuracy of such data. In
calculating the NOy and SOy emissions for Hong Kong, Macau
and Guangdong from using towngas and natural gas, emission
factors of 4.02 kg/million MJ for NOy and 0.02 kg/million MJ for
SO were used, with reference to HKEx How to prepare an ESG
Report? Appendix 2: Reporting Guidance on Environmental
KPls, with the assumption of same emission factors as Hong
Kong since the emission factors for Macau and Guangdong are
unavailable.
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The corporate governance report is set out below.

The Board is committed to maintaining and ensuring high standard of
corporate governance. It regularly reviews and improves the corporate
governance practices and standards of the Group to ensure that
business activities and decision making processes are conducted in a
proper manner and to enhance the Company’s competitiveness and
operating efficiency.

The Company has complied with the CG Code for the Year.

The Board has in place a set of up-to-date terms of reference on
corporate governance for its Directors in line with the code provisions set
out in the CG Code. These updated terms of references are published on
the Company’s website at www.fb.com.hk (“Company’s website”) and
the Stock Exchange’s website.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board is led by the Chairman and currently comprises of four
executive Directors (one of them is the Chairman) and three independent
non-executive Directors. The Directors during the Year and up to the
date of this annual report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)

Mr. Chan Chak Mo (Managing Director)

Mr. Lai King Hung (Deputy Chairman)
(resigned on 25 March 2021)

Ms. Leong In lan

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Composition - Continued

The biographical details of the Directors are set out in the section
headed “Profile of Directors” on pages 96 and 97 of this annual report.
All Directors have confirmed that they have taken an active interest in the
Company’s affairs and obtain a general understanding of its business.
The Board possesses a balance of skills and experience which are
appropriate for the requirements of the business of the Company. The
independent non-executive Directors have appropriate professional
qualifications and their professional opinions raised in the Board meetings
facilitate the maintenance of good corporate governance practices. A
balanced composition of executive and non-executive Directors also
generates a strong independent element to the Board, which exercises
independent judgment effectively and makes decision objectively for
the best interests of the Company. The Company shall review the
composition of the Board regularly to ensure the Board possesses the
appropriate and necessary expertise, skills and experience to meet the
needs of the Group’s business.

The Company does not at present have any officer with the title of “Chief
Executive Officer” but instead, its duties are performed by Mr. Chan
Chak Mo, the Managing Director. To have a clear division between the
management of the Board and the daily management of the business
operations of the Company, the role of the Chairman is separate
from that of the Managing Director. The Chairman focuses on overall
corporate development and strategic direction of the Group and provides
leadership for the Board and oversees the efficient functioning of the
Board. The Managing Director is responsible for all daily management
including planning and developing the Group’s strategy. Such division
of responsibilities helps to reinforce their independence and to ensure a
balance of power and authority. The Company shall ensure and facilitate
each Director to take an active interest in the affairs of the Group so that
each Director could make positive contribution to the Group.

All independent non-executive Directors are free from any business
or other relationship with the Company. The Company’s independent
non-executive Directors represent at least one-third of the Board. The
Company has received from each independent non-executive Director
a confirmation of his independence. The Board considers that each
independent non-executive Director is independent in character and
judgment and that each of them meets the specific independence
criteria as required under Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. Moreover, all
independent non-executive Directors are engaged on service contracts
for a term of one year commencing on date of appointment and
thereafter for further successive periods of one year, subject to retirement
by rotation and re-election in accordance with the provisions of the Bye-
laws. Also a separate ordinary resolution in general meeting is necessary
for shareholders to retain an independent non-executive Director who
has served nine years or more.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Composition - Continued

The Board also regularly reviews the contribution and time of each
Director in his/her discharge of duties and responsibilities to the
Company. Each Director is fully aware of his/her obligation to inform the
Company on a timely manner of any change to significant commitments
to the Company.

To keep abreast of the responsibilities as directors of the Company and
of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company,
the Directors are from time to time provided with information on the
activities, development and financials of the Group’s business, and the
legal and regulatory requirements (including duties and responsibilities)
as a director of the Company. In addition, they are given full access to
independent professional advice whenever deemed necessary by the
Directors at the Company’s expenses.

Under the code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, all Directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills. The Company has provided the Directors with
the relevant training reading materials as well as information on different
seminars and training courses during the Year. The Directors confirmed
that they have complied with provision A.6.5 of the CG Code during the
Year on directors’ training. All Directors have confirmed that they have
during the Year participated in continuous professional development
by attending seminars briefing and/or reading the relevant materials to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills and provided a record of
training to the Company.

The Board has in place a set of updated procedures for Shareholders to

propose a person for election as a Director, and these procedures are
published on the Company’s website and the Stock Exchange’s website.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has in place a code of conduct regarding Directors’
dealings in securities on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code. Having made specific enquiry with
the Directors, all of them confirmed that they have complied with the
required standard set out in the Model Code and the Company’s code of
conduct regarding Directors’ dealings in securities during the Year.

To enhance the corporate governance of the Group as a whole, the
Board has in place a written guideline on terms no less exacting than
the Model Code for directors and employees of the Company and its
subsidiaries and holding company who are likely to be in possession
of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Group or
securities of the Company. No incidents of non-compliance have been
noted by the Company during the Year.

Nomination of Directors

The Board has a nomination committee with specific written terms of
reference which set out clearly its authority and duties. These terms
of reference are published on the Company’s website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

The nomination committee’s major role is to advise on and propose
the appointment of Director either to fill a casual vacancy on or as an
additional member of the Board. The selection criteria are mainly based
on the professional qualification and experience of the candidate. The
nomination committee also recognises the benefits of having a diverse
Board and believes that it would enhance the decision-making capability
of the Board and thus benefit the Company and the Shareholders
as a whole. When making nomination to the Board, members of the
nomination committee would take into consideration the gender, age,
educational background, place of domicile, experience and professional
expertise of the existing Board and the candidate(s) in order to attain a
balanced mix that is appropriate for the strategies of the Company. A
newly appointed Director must retire and be re-elected at the first general
meeting after his appointment. At each annual general meeting, one-third
of the Directors (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number
nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation.
A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election.

The members of the nomination committee are:
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Committee Chairman)

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Nomination of Directors - Continued

A majority of the nomination committee members are independent non-
executive Directors. During the Year, no nomination committee meeting
was held as no new Director was proposed or appointed.

Board Meeting

Regular Board meetings are held at least four times a year to approve
annual and interim results, review the business operation and the internal
control system of the Group. Apart from these regular meetings, Board
meetings are also held to approve major issues including, among other
things, overall strategy and investment plans of the Group. At least 14
days’ notice of each regular meeting is normally given to all Directors.
Agendas and accompanying Board papers are usually sent not less than
3 days before the date of Board meetings to ensure that the Directors
are given sufficient review time. Draft minutes of Board meetings and
Board committee meetings are circulated to Directors for their review
and comment while final version of the said minutes, duly signed, are
sent to all members for their records. All said minutes are kept by the
company secretary and are open for inspection at any reasonable time
on reasonable notice by any Director.

During the Year, 6 Board meetings were held, and the attendance of
these meetings by each Director is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Directors 2= HEESRRE
Mr. Chan Chak Mo PRZH & 6/6
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PREANITE 6/6
Mr. Lai King Hung BRpI S 6/6
Ms. Leong In lan BOTR T 6/6
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SREGEE 6/6
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBRILAE 6/6
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PREFESLE 6/6

No Board meeting was attended by any alternate Director during the
Year.

During the Year, a meeting was held between the Chairman and all
independent non-executive Directors in accordance with CG Code A.2.7.

All Directors confirmed that they have in a timely manner informed the
Company that there had been no changes in the number and nature of
offices held by him/her in public companies or organisations and other
significant commitments during the Year.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board and Management

To enable all Directors to make informed decisions at Board meetings
and to discharge their duties and responsibilities, management always
provides the Directors with appropriate, complete and reliable information
in a timely manner. In addition, management has been providing the
Directors with monthly management reports and quarterly business
update public announcements which contain the monthly and quarterly
financials, business development and reviews of the Group’s business.
To further reinforce independence, the Board and each Director can
have separate and independent access to the management and staff
of the Company if additional information is required. The Company also
provides appropriate insurance cover in respect of legal action against its
directors and senior management.

In order to have a clear principle in relation to matters specifically
reserved to the Board for decisions, functions between the Board and
the management of the Company are formalised. Matters reserved to
the Board for decision include the making of significant financial and
legal commitments, merger and acquisition, material asset acquisition or
disposal, the change of share capital, the approval of financial reporting,
budgeting, management succession and representation to Shareholders.
The management of the Company is thus responsible for the day-to-
day running of the Group; making reports on the operations to the Board
on a monthly basis and making recommendations to the Board on the
development of any major projects or business proposals and their
respective implementation. The Board is of the view that such division of
responsibilities does enhance the corporate governance of the Company.
The Board has in place specific written terms of reference in respect of
the corporate governance to perform the corporate governance function
of the Company.

During the Year, the Board has reviewed the Company’s policies and
practices on corporate governance, and reviewed and monitored the
training and continuous professional development of Directors and senior
management. The Board has also reviewed and ensured compliance with
the relevant legal and regulatory requirements, the code of conducts, the
CG Code and the disclosure in the corporate governance report.

During the Year, the Board has considered the following corporate
governance matters:

- review of the compliance with the CG Code; and
- review of the effectiveness of the internal controls and risk

management systems of the Group through the audit and risk
committees.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Remuneration of Directors

The Board has a remuneration committee with specific written terms
of reference which set out clearly its authority and duties. The Board
has in place a set of updated terms of reference for the remuneration
committee, a copy of which is published on the Company’s website and
the Stock Exchange’s website.

The remuneration committee’s role is to make recommendation to the
Board on the remuneration policy and structure for the Directors and
senior management and to ensure that they are fairly rewarded for their
individual contribution to the Group’s overall performance, having regard
to the interests of Shareholders. The principal duties of the remuneration
committee include determining the specific remuneration packages of
all executive Directors and senior management, as well as reviewing and
approving performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by the Board from time to time.

Details of remuneration payable to the Directors and senior management
are set out in the notes 12 and 13 to the financial statements on pages
174 and 175 of this annual report.

The members of the remuneration committee during the Year were:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny

A majority of the remuneration committee members are independent
non-executive Directors. During the Year, one remuneration committee
meeting was held to consider and approve the remuneration package of
the Directors, and the individual attendance of that meeting by members is
set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members RE HESERE
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PREFELEE 11
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit ROBBESE 1/1
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny FR BN A 11
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Remuneration of Directors - Continued

No remuneration committee meeting was attended by any alternate
Director during the Year.

The remuneration, comprising director’s fee, of independent non-
executive Directors is subject to recommendation by the remuneration
committee for Shareholders’ approval at the annual general meeting.
Reimbursement is allowed for out of pocket expenses incurred (including
traveling and hotel expenses) in connection with the performance of their
duties.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has an audit committee with specific written terms of
reference which set out clearly its authority and duties. The Board has
in place a set of updated terms of reference for the audit committee, a
copy of which is published on the Company’s website and the Stock
Exchange’s website. The audit committee is to review the Group’s
financial reporting, internal controls and corporate governance issues
and make relevant recommendations to the Board. The audit committee
meets the Company’s auditor at least twice a year.

The members of the audit committee during the Year were:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

All audit committee members are independent non-executive Directors.
During the Year, two audit committee meetings were held, and the
individual attendance of these meetings of members is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members RE HESBXE
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PRELEE 2/2
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SROEGESEAE 2/2
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RiFRASE 2/2

No audit committee meeting was attended by any alternate Director
during the Year.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE - Continued

In discharging its responsibilities, the audit committee has performed the
following works during the Year:

0] review of the draft interim and annual financial statements and the
related draft results announcements;

(i) review of the change in accounting standards and assessment of
potential impacts on the Group’s financial statements; and

(iif) making recommendation on the appointment or reappointment of
the external auditors and approved their terms of engagement.

The audit committee allows employees of the Company to raise concerns
about possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal control or other
matters. The relevant arrangement is in place for the fair and independent
investigation of these matters and for appropriate follow up action. A
copy of such arrangement is published on the Company’s website and
the Stock Exchange’s website. The audit committee has since March
2012 established a whistleblowing policy and system for employees and
those who deal with the Company (e.g. customers and suppliers) to
raise concerns, in confidence, with the audit committee about possible
improprieties in any matter related to the Company. A copy of such
policy and system is published on the Company’s website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.
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RISK COMMITTEE

The Board has a risk committee with specific written terms of reference
which set out clearly its authority and duties. The Board has in place
a set of terms of reference for the risk committee, a copy of which is
published on the Company’s website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

The risk committee’s role is to make recommendation to the Board
on the risk management framework and internal control policies. The
principal duties of the risk committee include reviewing and monitoring
the Company’s risks. The risk committee also reviews the effectiveness
of the enterprise risk management function, including staffing level and
qualification as well as risk reports and breaches of risk tolerances and
policies from time to time.

The members of the risk committee are:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny

A majority of risk committee members are independent non-executive
Directors. During the Year, one risk committee meeting was held, and the
individual attendance of that meeting of members is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members RE HEEBERE
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PREFESLE 11
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIPRIALE 11
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny fRBNAE 11

In discharging its responsibilities, the risk committee has appointed an
independent professional firm named ZHONGHUI ANDA Risk Services
Limited to review the Group’s internal control system and to advise on
the relevant issues in respect of financial reporting procedures during the
Year. More details on risk and internal control are set out below.

RAFE RRBRZESCETERSE  ZE8
VEXEGHATEZERREEARARRS
AEBMzABERHIEL A BRERFEFR
MEERUER - AHARKAMEZZES
BN

ANNUAL REPORT %% 2020 55



Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Apart from carrying out the annual audit, BDO Limited, being the auditor
of the Company, carried out the review on the interim report of the
Company during the Year and other non-audit services. The fee of the
annual audit was HK$1,115,000 while the non-audit fees in respect of
the interim review was HK$468,000 respectively. The Group also paid
fees of HK$35,000 for taxation service to BDO Tax Limited. In addition,
the Company paid the non-audit fees of approximately HK$256,000 to
BDO Financial Services Limited for compliance review of (i) 2019 ESG
report; and (i) other non-audit assignments on non-financial operations
of the Group.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARATION AND
REPORTING OF ACCOUNTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the accounts
which have been prepared in accordance with statutory requirements and
applicable accounting standards. A statement by the auditor about their
reporting responsibilities is set out in the section headed “Independent
Auditor’s Report” on pages 108 to 115 of this annual report.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS
Group Risk Management

The Board has overall responsibilities for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system of the Group. The audit and risk
committees assisted the Board to fulfill its responsibility. The Board
recognizes that risk taking is unavoidable as part of the Company’s
business. By appropriate risk management and continuous risk
monitoring, risk taking can bring value to the Company. The Board
believes that risks are acceptable after prudent assessment of their
impact and likelihood. The Company can protect its assets and
Shareholders’ interests and create value simultaneously through
appropriate risks management and control measures. The system
includes a defined management structure with limits of authority,
safeguards its assets against unauthorised use or disposition, ensures
the maintenance of proper accounting records for the provision of reliable
financial information for internal use or for publication, and ensures
compliance with relevant laws and regulations. The system is designed
to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material
misstatement or loss, and to manage the risks of failure in the Group’s
operational systems and in the achievement of the Group’s objectives.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

- Continued

Risk Assessment Approach and Risk Identification

The Board has the oversight responsibility for evaluating and determining
the nature and extent of the risks faced by the Group and reviewing and
monitoring the Group’s approach to addressing these risks. In addition,
the Board oversees management in the design, implementation and
monitoring of the risk management and internal control systems.

Based on last year’s result, risk assessment is reassessed annually
to ensure material risks to which the Company may be exposed are
properly identified, assessed, managed and monitored. The Company
shall perform ongoing assessment to update the entity-level risk factors
and report to the Board on a regular basis.

Handling and Dissemination of Inside Information

The handling and dissemination of inside information of the Company is
strictly controlled and remains confidential including but not limited by the
following ways:

1. Restrict access to inside information to a limited number of
employees on a need-to-know basis;

2. Reminder to employees who are in possession of inside
information and ensure that they are fully conversant with their
obligations to preserve confidentiality;

3. Ensure appropriate confidentiality agreements are in place when
the Company enters into significant negotiations or dealings with
third party; and

4. Inside information is handled and communicated by designated
persons to outside third party.

The Board and the senior management review the safety measures
regularly to ensure inside information is properly handled and
disseminated.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

- Continued

Internal Audit Function

Professional firms also perform company internal audit function and
assists the Board in conducting a review of certain key parts of the
internal control systems of the Group. Based on the Company’s previous
risk assessment results and including its three-year internal audit plan,
the internal audit review carried out during the Year includes: a) scoping
and planning audit locations as agreed with the audit committee and the
Board; b) review of the design of internal control structure by identifying
the key controls in place and determining significant gaps within the
design of the controls; c) testing of the key controls; and d) reporting
to and making recommendations to the risk committee on the major
design weakness in order to enhance the internal control of operation
procedures, systems and controls. The reports and recommendations
were submitted to the Board and rectification actions were taken based
on recommendations by the professional firm.

Management’s Confirmation on Risk Management

Based on the risk management mechanism and internal audit review
activities mentioned in the aforesaid paragraphs, the management
made a confirmation to the Board that the Company had maintained an
effective risk management mechanism and internal control system during
the Year.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR RELATIONS
The Company shall, for the purpose of keeping its shareholders duly
informed of their rights, publish from time to time the updated Bye-
laws in a consolidated form on the Company’s website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

The Group establishes communications with Shareholders through the

publication of announcements, notices, circulars, interim and annual
reports on the Company’s website.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND

INVESTOR RELATIONS - continued

According to the Bye-laws, Shareholders, holding at the date of deposit
of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company carrying the right to vote at general meetings of the Company,
can, by written requisition to the Board or the company secretary,
request to convene a special general meeting for the transaction of any
business specified in such requisition. Any general meeting, at which the
passing of a special resolution is to be considered, shall be called by not
less than 21 clear days’ and 20 clear business days’ notice, whilst others
may be called by not less than 14 clear days’ and 10 clear business
days’ notice.

The chairman of general meetings ensures that the Shareholders are
informed of the procedure for demanding a poll by way of making the
disclosure in the circulars to Shareholders and repeating the same during
the general meetings. The chairman of general meetings also ensures
compliance with the requirements about voting by poll contained in the
Listing Rules and the Bye-laws.

Regarding the procedures for putting forward proposals at a general
meeting, please refer to the procedures made available on the
Company’s website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

In order to maintain an on-going dialogue with Shareholders,
Shareholders are encouraged to attend annual general meetings of the
Company at which the Chairman of the Board and the Chairman of the
various Board committees are available to answer questions related
to the Group’s business. The matters resolved at the 2020 AGM are
summarised below:

i approval of the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2019;

ii. approval of the special final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2019;

iii. Mr. Lai King Hung and Ms. Leong In lan were re-elected as
executive Directors;

iv. Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln was re-elected as independent non-
executive Director;
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND
INVESTOR RELATIONS - continued

BRREFREERE -

v. re-appointment of BDO Limited as the external auditor of the v. BEBEIGEERESTMEBAARRD
Company; AR A B INEAZERED
vi.  grant of a general mandate to the Directors to allot, issue and deal  vi. MEERL—RRE - A BT
with additional Shares not exceeding 20% of the total number of BEIENHAC BTN BE20%.2 58N
issued Shares; At
vii.  grant of a general mandate to the Directors to repurchase Shares  vii. [AESERY—BE#E  UBEETBGEE
not exceeding 10% of the total number of issued Shares; and BT BE10% 28+ &
vii.  extension of the general mandate to issue Shares by adding  vii. FBIMAREE D SERELDRGEE
to it the number of Shares repurchased under the repurchase MEREEITR (D 2 — AR -
mandate.
The 2020 AGM was held on 25 May 2020, and the attendance of the —ZE-_ZEHERFFEAGN T _TEAA
2020 AGM of each Director is set out as follows: ZtRBET U TASESFHERE T -_ZTF
RERBEFERE 21BN
No. of meeting attended
Directors 245 HESBIH
Mr. Chan Chak Mo PROER T4 1/1
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny fRBINAE 1/1
Mr. Lai King Hung RIS 11
Ms. Leong In lan Z2HTE L 1/1
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SRIEGSTAE 11
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln REPRIALE 1/1
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PRERESTE 11
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND

INVESTOR RELATIONS - continued

No general meeting was attended by any alternate Director during the
Year.

Shareholders’ comments and suggestions as well as any proposals put
forward to Shareholders’ meetings at a reasonable time are welcome,
and such comments and proposals can be sent in writing to the
company secretary at the Company’s principal place of business in Hong
Kong. The Board endeavors to answer all valuable questions from the
Shareholders.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a public listed company, the Company values the importance
of corporate social responsibility and its impact on the community.
The Company integrates such elements in its business activities and
participates in or encourages the staff to participate in charitable activities
to promote the good corporate citizenship in Macau, Mainland China and
Hong Kong.

EMPLOYEES

The Company recognises that staff is a valuable asset, and human capital
is important to the growth of the Company. The Company provides
staff with training to enhance their commercial and technical skills and
expertise. In addition, the Company provides a safe working environment
to staff of different sections.

COMMUNITY

The Company has encouraged donation to people in need by staff and
our customers such as joining events organised by the Community Chest
and placing donation boxes in the restaurants for donation by customers.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Leung Hon Fai remains as the company secretary of the Company.
He has taken no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training
during the Year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BB WA DA

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Turnover B

The turnover of the Group was approximately HK$419.4 million for the
Year,

Details of turnover breakdown are as follows:

eg i) ]

7N ER R R R B R R ) /R 419,400,000 78

representing a drop of approximately 63.3% as compared to that 7T @ & =& — 1,4 1,142,300,000 % 7T T & %9
of 2019 of HK$1,142.3 million. 63.3% °

LRBEHAFBOT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEFE

2020
—s-25
HK$’million
BEBT
TURNOVER BER
Restaurants: ZEE
Japanese restaurants BAEEE
Chinese restaurants B
Western and other restaurants (Note 1) 78 30E 52 &2 b & E8 (FiaE1)
Food court counters ERESEM
Franchise restaurants (Note 2) T A EE (MsE2)
Industrial catering THER
Food wholesale RmittE
Food and catering business BYRERER
Food souvenir business ERFEEL
Property investment business MEREER
Total @t
62 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S £EER AR

2019 2018
—T-hEF —T-N\F
HK$’million HK$’million

BEBT AEET

286.9 317.3

1568.7 182.7

80.9 123.4

202.2 97.8

221.4 243.0

950.1 964.2

40.7 48.7

44,7 42.0

1,035.5 1,054.9
100.7 78.4
6.1 -
1,142.3 1,133.3




Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued M5 EIE -
Turnover - Continued EEE-F
Below is a table of comparison of the turnover for the years ended 31 T HRUKHBE-_SE-_SFH_-_FT—HF+ A1
December 2020 and 2019: =T—HIEFE S5
2020 Change 2019
—E_BF )] —T-hF
HK$’million % HK$’million
BHET B BEBT
TURNOVER = 2
Restaurants: BEE -
Japanese restaurants BXEEE -70.6% 286.9
Chinese restaurants B EE -57.3% 158.7
Western and other restaurants (Note 1) FEZUEEE Iz AL b &8 (FiEE1) —49.7% 80.9
Food court counters ERESIEMN -65.3% 202.2
Franchise restaurants (Note 2) R a2 EE (MsE2) -66.3% 221.4
-64.5% 950.1
Industrial catering TEZER -69.8% 40.7
Food wholesale R -64.9% 44.7
Food and catering business BYRESRER -64.7% 1,035.5
Food souvenir business BRFEEK -65.5% 100.7
Property investment business MIEREEL +214.8% 6.1
Total HET -63.3% 1,142.3

Note 1: The turnover relating to “Western and other restaurants” item included turnover from  Mi3F1: AR [AREBRLEGERE] BE 2 EEHEBIER

the Group’s Western restaurants, and 1 sandwich bar. EAEEAXZERIF=SCAE 2 558 -

Note 2: The turnover relating to “Franchise restaurants” item included turnover from the — [izE2 : B [HFHFLKEER| BEZEXBEERELE
Group’s Pacific Coffee shops, Pepper Lunch, Bari-Uma ramen, Fu-Un-Maru, Mad for BEAFEMYEE - ARERE - LSBHNE - BE
Garlic and Bistro Seoul restaurants. H, + Mad for Garlick; 5 B e§8 /| NeE BB 7 L 58 ©

The decrease in turnover of the Group’s food and catering business and ZANEB B REREEURER T EERLSE
food souvenir business was mainly attributable to the negative impact of  ZERE 4> © T EHN 20195 B TR EE XL A
the Covid-19 infection. The turnover in the Group’s property investment HEMY REBWEREERK 2 EXEEEE
business was attributable to the rental income from the Key Investment FERAFEZLLPIARZRFAETEREYEMR

Property in Macau proportionally accounted for the Year. A o
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued FA 5 RS — 40
Turnover - Continued B éi'
Below is a table of comparison of the turnover of the first, second, third TE% R —_E—_FEFH T HNFE—
and fourth quarters of 2020 and 2019: - :&%@?EZ%%%& :
2020 Change 2019
—EEF #E) —ET-hF
HK$’million % HK$’million
BAEET Bkt BEATT
TURNOVER = 2
First quarter F—FF 132.2 -55.3% 295.6
Second quarter F-FE 68.0 -74.6% 267.9
Third quarter E==FF 93.1 -68.5% 295.8
Fourth quarter FNEE 126.1 -55.4% 283.0
Total HET 419.4 -63.3% 1,142.3
Details of the Group’s turnover breakdown of the first, second, third and ~AN&EBR T -_FTFE— - CE=REN
fourth quarters of 2020 are as follows: ZE 7 EEERA a¥|ﬁﬁﬂ—|— :
2020
—ECEE
Fourth quarter Third quarter Second quarter First quarter
ENEE E=FE BEEE E—ZFE
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
BEBT BEBT BEBT BHEBT
TURNOVER [=E 2
Restaurants: BEE
Japanese restaurants BXEEE
Chinese restaurants R B EE
Western and other restaurants 75 =%, &8 % H fih £ 2
Food court counters EREBEAM
Franchise restaurants B E g
Industrial catering TEEER
Food wholesale Rt

Food and catering business BYRBHER
Food souvenir business ERFEER
Property investment business ¥¥ R E X%

Total et
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Details of the Group’s turnover breakdown of the first, second, third and

fourth quarters of 2019 are as follows:

R 355 1RA —aw
BRE-&

REBR-_T-NFE—F_

FEZEXBAMAFBOT

|§H¥
I
X
i
!

2019
—E-NF

Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
ENEE E=ZF E-FF E—FF
HKS$’million HK$’ million HK$’million HKS$’million
BEBT BEAT BEATL BEBETL

TURNOVER R

Restaurants: BE

Japanese restaurants AXBEE 67.6 71.8 72.0 75.5
Chinese restaurants R EEE 37.1 37.4 38.1 46.1
Western and other restaurants  TAz\EFE & H b Z 2 15.9 20.4 22.5 221
Food court counters ERESEM 65.3 52.4 39.8 44.7
Franchise restaurants ISP B R 47.3 55.1 56.4 62.6
233.2 237 .1 228.8 251.0
Industrial catering TEZE 11.6 7.7 8.9 12.5
Food wholesale R 10.7 10.2 11.9 11.9
Food and catering business BYREBHER 255.5 255.0 249.6 275.4
Food souvenir business EmFEEK 21.4 40.8 18.3 20.2
Property investment business ¥ & %1% 6.1 - - -
Total #Et 283.0 295.8 267.9 295.6
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Same Store Performance

Below is a table of comparison of the Group’s same store performance
(Note 3) of its restaurants, industrial catering business and food souvenir
business in terms of their aggregate turnover for the first, second, third
and fourth quarters of 2020 and 2019:

SAME STORE TURNOVER BG4
First quarter EF—FE
Second quarter EEFE
Third quarter BE=FF
Fourth quarter ENEE
Whole year 2

Details of the Group’s same store performance (Note 3) of its restaurants,
industrial catering business and food souvenir business in terms of
turnover for the first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2020 and 2019
are as follows:

SAME STORE TURNOVER -
First quarter

BB -F—FE

Restaurants: BEE

Japanese restaurants BXEEE

Chinese restaurants P B

Western and other restaurants ARNEE K EMmERE

Food court counters ERESEAM

Franchise restaurants T & E B

Industrial catering T¥EEH

Restaurants and industrial catering BEE N TEERER
business

Food souvenir business RmFEEB

Note 3: Same store performance is compared on the basis of those restaurants/shops/
outlets which were in place in the periods of 2020 and 2019 only.
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B3O EE -

B -F

[ElE 2

TRAELEEEE  ITREKE¥BLRRFRE
EBN_E_TFR-_T-NFE— F=--
FoRENFERELEREN S 2 REXRE (K
FE3) Z LB

2020 Change 2019
et g 223 BH) —E-hF
HK$’million % HK$’million

BEEBT ApLt BEET

97.4 —-60.1% 244.6

51.3 —74.8% 203.6

82.5 —64.5% 232.2

116.7 —47.0% 220.1

363.8 -58.3% 873.2

AEELE  ITEEHEBKMRERFEELER
—ECERFHCT-NFE—  FZ - F=ZN
BNFEREETEM S 2 BERR(ME3)F1E
s

For the three months ended 31 March
BE=A=+—HL=MEA

2020 Change 2019
—E-EF 23 —E-hF
HK$’million % HK$’million

BEBT Aot BEETT
-62.4% 73.5
-62.1% 42.8
-57.9% 18.3
-61.1% 38.6
-54.5% 43.1
-60.1% 216.3
—74.7% 9.9
-60.8% 226.2
-52.1% 18.4
-60.1% 244.6
M3 BAERRERR-_Z-_TFE_T-HFELHME

EFAE S VT V)R
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Same Store Performance — Continued

SAME STORE TURNOVER -
Second quarter

FEEEBE-F-FE

Restaurants: B

Japanese restaurants BXEEE

Chinese restaurants P EEE

Western and other restaurants AXEEREMER

Food court counters ERESEAM

Franchise restaurants T S E B

Industrial catering TEZERK

Restaurants and industrial catering &8} T ¥ R E7E
business

Food souvenir business BRmFEEB

SAME STORE TURNOVER - EEE¥E-F=F
Third quarter

Restaurants: BEE

Japanese restaurants A&k

Chinese restaurants R B EE

Western and other restaurants ARNEE,EMmERE

Food court counters ERESEM

Franchise restaurants BCEER

Industrial catering TEER

Restaurants and industrial catering BEE N TEBERER
business

Food souvenir business RmFEEB

MO8 -&
EEE-F

AR5 —

L
P

For the three months ended 30 June

BEZX<A=1+HI=EA

2020

et St 223

HK$’million
BEBT

Change 2019
2 —E-NF
% HK$’million
Bkl BEET
-84.9% 70.3
-61.8% 34.8
-44.3% 18.5
-92.2% 34.6
-52.8% 26.7
-73.2% 184.9
-78.9% 3.8
-73.3% 188.7
-93.3% 14.9
-74.8% 203.6

For the three months ended 30 September

BERA=+RHL=MEA

2020
bt 3

HK$’million
BEBTT

Change 2019
28  —T-NF
% HK$’ million
ApLL BEBT
—75.6% 63.2
-53.6% 34.5
-40.1% 16.7
-78.5% 48.4
-45.6% 27.2
-64.9% 190.0
-39.1% 4.6
-64.3% 194.6
-65.2% 37.6
-64.5% 232.2
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Same Store Performance — Continued

SAME STORE TURNOVER -
Fourth quarter

EEEEE-FNEE

Restaurants: BEE

Japanese restaurants B EEE

Chinese restaurants P B

Western and other restaurants AXEEREMER

Food court counters ERESEM

Franchise restaurants e Zm

Industrial catering TEZERK

Restaurants and industrial catering &8 & T ¥ R4S
business

Food souvenir business BEmF 55

SAME STORE TURNOVER - FEEX£E-—2F
Whole year

Restaurants: EEE

Japanese restaurants A&k

Chinese restaurants P EEE

Western and other restaurants ANEE M MERE

Food court counters ERESEM

Franchise restaurants BB

Industrial catering TEZERK

Restaurants and industrial catering BEE N TEBERER
business

Food souvenir business RMFEES
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MO &
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Rl — 4

For the three months ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—HI=EA

2020

=f TP ¥

—_—

HK$’million

BEET

2020
—BCEF

HK$’million
BEBTT

Change 2019
2 —E-NF
% HK$'million
Bt BEBT
-49.6% 60.1
-39.0% 34.1
-17.8% 14.6
-72.7% 63.3
-14.9% 22.1
-48.9% 194.2
-6.6% 6.1
-47.6% 200.3
-40.4% 19.8
-47.0% 220.1
For the year ended 31 December
BE+t-A=t—BLFE
Change 2019
25  —TNF
% HK$’ million
EkiNsd BEET
-67.8% 255.0
-54.7% 146.2
-41.6% 68.2
-62.0% 184.7
-45.0% 110.3
-58.3% 764.4
-45.7% 19.9
-58.0% 784.3
-61.6% 88.9
-58.3% 873.2
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued
Turnover - Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover by geographical locations

for the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019:

MO -w
E 3B

TRAEHE-_Z-_ZFR-_ZT—NLF+=A
Tt HIEFERMIBMNEE D 2 EERELLE

For the year ended 31 December

BEt+t-A=+t—HLEE

2020 Change 2019
S =l g —T-hEF
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEETL Btk BEET
TURNOVER - whole year BEE-2F
Macau RFT 251.9 —67.5% 775.7
Mainland China Fh B A B 48.3 -52.3% 101.3
Hong Kong &% 108.3 -54.1% 236.0
Taiwan a 10.9 -62.8% 29.3
Total @t 419.4 -63.3% 1,142.3
Below is a table of comparison of the turnover of the Group by TRAAEBE - Z-_ZFLR-_FT—NFEF—
geographical locations of the first, second, third and fourth quarters of =« F=ZRENFERMEBUEE H 2 2%
2020 and 2019: EE
2020
ZBCEHF
Fourth quarter Third quarter Second quarter First quarter
BENEE B=ZFE E-ZE B—FE
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
BEET HEBAET BEER BEET
TURNOVER = 2
Macau ! 83.4 55.7 32.4 80.4
Mainland China Hp B K e 14.1 14.0 11.1 9.1
Hong Kong BB 25.8 21.0 22.8 38.7
Taiwan = 2.8 2.4 1.7 4.0
Total FEE 126.1 93.1 68.0 132.2
2019
—T-NE
Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
BHUEE B=FF F-FE E—FF
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$ million HK$’ million
BEAT BEBT BEBT BEET
TURNOVER —E 3
Macau P 188.8 206.0 180.6 200.3
Mainland China AP B K B 23.5 25.4 24.6 27.8
Hong Kong &) 64.6 57.3 55.4 58.7
Taiwan =3 6.1 7.1 7.3 8.8
Total HET 283.0 295.8 267.9 295.6
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued FA ¥ E1RR —
Gross Margin (the Group’s Turnover less Cost of Sales) FANR(REEEEBHBEERR)

The gross margin (being the Group’s turnover less cost of sales) of the RAFEE » REBEF| (BIAREE L E 5B H
Group for the Year was about HK$284.4 million, representing a decrease &R A ) 49 /4284,400,000/8 7T - = E— h&E
of approximately 64.3% as compared to that of HK$797.0 million for the 797,000,000 7T )8 > #164.3% ° E R 4 Th £
year of 2019. The decrease in gross margin was mainly attributable to  EERE R 20195 A B A S RLAN B EFEE
the lower turnover contribution from the Group’s business as a result of I ARERBER 2 SEEERUAD ©

the negative impact of the Covid-19 infection.

The gross margin ratio (being gross margin over turnover) of the Group RAFE » KEBEEFE(BEFBRIALSEEE)
for the Year was about 67.8%, representing a decrease of 2.0% as #)467.8% ' B EF69.8% 1 2.0% o K& H
compared to that of last year of 69.8%. The Group has over the last BE=F—H#AFEREEMNSERE » &0
three years maintained steady gross margin and gross margin ratio as | :

follows:
For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=1t—HLEE
2020 2019 2018
—ECEF —E-hF —ZE-NF
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
BEEBT BEBT BEBT
GROSS MARGIN ER
First quarter F—FF 91.7 206.9 198.9
Second quarter F_EFE 46.6 187.6 180.3
Third quarter F=FE 59.4 203.6 205.9
Fourth quarter EUEE 86.7 198.9 208.1
Total #ast 284.4 797.0 793.2
Gross margin ratio* ES e 67.8% 69.8% 70.0%
* Gross margin over turnover * EFIRRAZ ¥R
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross Margin (the Group’s Turnover less Cost of Sales) -
Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the gross margin (being the Group’s
turnover less cost of sales) of the first, second, third and fourth quarters
of 2020 and 2019:

GROSS MARGIN ER
First quarter EF—FE
Second quarter FE-_FE
Third quarter E==FE
Fourth quarter FNEE
Total S

Gross Operating (Loss)/Profit (the Group’s Turnover less Cost
of Sales and Direct Operating Expenses)

The gross operating loss (being the Group’s turnover less cost of sales
and direct operating expenses) of the Group for the Year was about
HK$94.6 million as compared to gross operating profit of last year of
HK$123.9 million. The gross operating loss was mainly attributable to the
lower turnover contribution from the Group’s business as a result of the
negative impact of the Covid-19 infection. The Group’s gross operating
(loss)/profit and gross operating (loss)/profit ratio for the last three years
are as follows:

GROSS OPERATING (LOSS)/PROFIT &% % (18) /#

First quarter F—FE
Second quarter F-FE
Third quarter F=EFE
Fourth quarter FENMEE
Total A5

Gross operating (loss)/profit ratio* IEE(R), R

Gross operating (loss)/profit over turnover

O -
ENR(AEEERBREEHL) -

Ti%tl:f TE_TFE_FT-NFEF—
CFERENFEZEN(BAKEE %%ﬁﬁ/ﬁ%
uﬁ%ﬁk$)-

2020 Change 2019
—B-E 23 —2-nE
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEERT Btk BEETT

91.7 -565.7% 206.9
46.6 -75.2% 187.6
59.4 -70.8% 203.6
86.7 -56.4% 198.9

284.4 -64.3% 797.0

KEE(E) F(AEEEEERBEERK
REEKREMX)
AEBRAFEGETE(BALE S 3R
ERA R EELEFAY)#/594,600,000/ 7T -
MmEF B A& FEF|123,900,000/8 7T © &&FE
BHEZERER2010 A TS KLANE T
FEBYAEBER CEEHERBL o AE
ERE-FZEEER) FIREEER),/
FZEOT

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—HLEE
2020 2019 2018
—E-BF —T-NF —ET-N\F
HK$’ million HK$'million HK$’million
BEER BEET BEAT

(18.2) 38.6 45.8
(40.6) 21.3 26.5
(25.1) 35.5 38.8
(10.7) 28.5 35.7

(94.6) 123.9 146.8

(22.6)% 10.8% 13.0%

# EEEGR) /FIRIAE X5
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross Operating (Loss)/Profit (the Group’s Turnover less Cost
of Sales and Direct Operating Expenses) - Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the gross operating (loss)/profit (being
the Group’s turnover less cost of sales and direct operating expenses) of
the first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2020 and 2019:

M5O -
REE(R) /A (REEE R ERHE R
REEKERX) A
TRUB-Z-_ZFR-_T-NEF— 5
ZBERFOFEIEEER) FIAAE
M BAPERARERIEERL)

2020 Change 2019
t St 223 #E) —E-NEF
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEER BOL BEET

GROSS OPERATING (LOSS)/PROFIT &% (18), /|
First quarter E—FE (18.2) N/AT i B 38.6
Second quarter FEE (40.6) N/ATRE A 21.3
Third quarter B=EF (25.1) N/AT 3 A 35.5
Fourth quarter FNFEE (10.7) N/AT 3 28.5
Total 5t (94.6) N/AT i A 123.9

EBITDA

The EBITDA of the Group after and before depreciation on right-of-
use assets for the Year were negative EBITDA approximately HK$55.4
million and positive EBITDA approximately HK$49.0 million respectively
as compared to those of the negative EBITDA of HK$275.5 million
and HK$134.3 million for the year of 2019. The EBITDA was mainly
attributable to (i) the loss attributable to owners of the Group’s food
souvenir business of some HK$12.3 million; (ii) the loss from written off/
impairment loss of property, plant and equipment of some HK$29.4
million; (iii) impairment loss of trademarks of some HK$1.0 million; and (iv)
impairment loss on right-of-use assets of some HK$7.0 million.

EBITDA/(Negative EBITDA) EBITDA,(BEBITDA)
EBITDA/(Negative EBITDA) against  EBITDA,/ (BEBITDA)
turnover ratio EE Rl s
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EBITDA

RAFE  AEERERABEERTENE Y
EBITDA% Bl %) A B EBITDA 55,400,000 7T &
IEEBITDA#949,000,000/8 7T © i —Z— fL4E 8l
/& 8 EBITDA 275,500,0007% JT & 134,300,000
BIL o EBTDAZ E2HARNBRmFEEB 2
NEBE B AL E 1849 12,300,000/8 7T
(¥ BEIEEBHEEERREBELY
29,400,000 7T (iii) 12 (B &5 8 491,000,000
BIT 0 R(iv)E AR EREEEZ7,000,000%
5T o

For the year ended 31 December

BEt-A=t—BHLHFE

2020 2019 2018
—EZEF —ET—NF —ET-NF
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million
BEETL AEET AEET
49.0 (134.3) 17.9
11.7% (11.8)% 1.6%




FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net (Loss)/Profit

The loss attributable to owners of the Company for the Year was
approximately HK$120.9 million as compared to the loss attributable
to owners of the Company for last year of HK$376.8 million. The loss
attributable to owners of the Company was mainly attributable to the
various losses as mentioned above.

The loss attributable to owners of the Company and loss attributable to
owners of the Company against turnover ratio over the last three years
are as follows:

Loss attributable to owners of the KAREE AEILEE
Company

Loss attributable to owners of the RAEHER AL EE
Company against turnover ratio EES -

MO8 -&

(B8), BH 38

RAEAEE  ARRBEABREEBEEN S
120,900,000/ 7T * $LbEFAAERRGEER A
&5 E518376,800,000/8 7T » ANA R HEHR AFENG
BRDEBRAR EXHSEER -

BEZFARAHEAAREBEERANRRHEA
ANEIEEIBRE SR &I T

For the year ended 31 December
BE+t-A=+t—BLFE
2020 2019 2018
—EC-BE —E-NF —T-N\#F
HK$’ million HK$’million HKS$'million
BEET AEET BEAT

(120.9) (376.8) (60.1)

(28.8)% (33.0% (5.3)%
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net (Loss)/Profit - Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the results attributable to owners of
the Company of the first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2020 and

MO8 -&

(&18), SR FE -

2019:
2020
—ECEH
HK$’million
BEET

(LOSS)/PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO 2 Bl#H AR

OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (B’]), &7

First quarter E—FE (63.8)
Second quarter FEE (46.5)
Third quarter B=EF (25.1)
Fourth quarter FNEE 14.5
The Year KEE (120.9)

Details of the (loss)/profit attributable to owners of the Company for the

Year are as follows:

ICLENNE

2020
—E_EHE
HK$’million
BEET
(LOSS)/PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO Z&A B#H AL
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (E18), w7
Food and catering business BRY M BRER (115.0)
Food souvenir business BmFE%E% (12.3)
Property investment business MEREER 15.9
Other revenue, corporate payrolland  E iz - AFEH S &
unallocated expenses RABLFS (9.5)
Total FEE (120.9)
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TRUER-_ZB-_ZFE_FT-NFE—  F
- BoRENFEEANRREE ABLES

Change 2019
28  —F-hF

% HK$’million

Btk AEBIT
+262.5% (17.6)
-10.7% (52.1)
-82.2% (141.0)
N/A i A (166.1)
-67.9% (376.8)

RAFEE - ARRHEE ARG (ER), 8 fwF

Change 2019
e —E-hnF

% HK$’ million

Bkt BEATT
-34.2% (174.9)
-32.0% (18.1)
N/ATiE (169.4)
-34.0% (14.4)
-67.9% (876.8)




Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued
Net (Loss)/Profit - Continued

Details of the profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the Company for the
first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2020 and 2019 are as follows:

MO -w
(B8], B EE-F

—ECERFHECT-NFE—

B B=R

FOFEARBERAREGN,(BIR) 25

BT -
2020
—2-2F
Fourth quarter Third quarter Second quarter First quarter
ENEFE BE=ZFE EoFE E—ZFE
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
BHEAR BHEAR BEAR BHEAR
(LOSS)/PROFIT LN 2PN L
ATTRIBUTABLE TO (&518),&Al
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY
Food and catering business R RBRE
Food souvenir business BRFEES
Property investment business ¥R E ¥
Other revenue, corporate payroll HA1Uizs « A@HE
and unallocated expenses MR ERE
Total faEr
2019
—E-NF
Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
BNEE B=FF BE_FE F—FF
HK$’ million HK$’ million HK$’million HK$’million
BEETL BEET BEBT BEBT
(LOSS)/PROFIT VA UNCIE, 2PN 2
ATTRIBUTABLE TO (&)= Al
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY
Food and catering business R R BERE (103.0) 41.2) (24.4) 6.2)
Food souvenir business BmFEED (10.6) 0.6 (3.6) (4.5)
Property investment business 4 %38 & %55 (47.8) (97.9) (20.5) 3.2)
Other revenue, corporate payroll EAb Uiz « A BIF &
and unallocated expenses RARDBLFRX (4.7) (2.5 (3.6) (3.7)
Total HRET (166.1) (141.0) (52.1) (17.6)
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net (Loss)/Profit - Continued

Details of a breakdown of the profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the
Company by geographical locations for the Year are as follows:

(LOSS)/PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO #& XA B#H AL

OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (E18), w7
Macau P!
Mainland China Sieip N
Hong Kong B
Taiwan =)
Total 5T

Below is a table of comparison of the results attributable to owners of the
Company by geographical locations of the first, second, third and fourth

quarters of 2020 and 2019:

Fourth quarter
ENEE
HK$’million
BEET

(LOSS)/PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE &2 B # B A FE1E

TO OWNERS OF THE (E518), %7
COMPANY

Macau B P

Mainland China i

Hong Kong B

Taiwan =

Total BET
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MO8 -&

(B8, B FE-&

RAERE - RIBAB RS 2 AR AES AR
E3F,/ (B518) 2 BB T

2020 Change 2019
—EC-EF 2 —T-NEF
HK$’million % HK$’million

BAEET Btk AEBTT
(112.5) +603.1% (16.0)
(1.1) -99.4% (188.1)
(11.1) -91.3% (127.8)
3.8 N/AT 8 A (44.9)
(120.9) —-67.9% (376.8)

TEABE - _TFEH T -NFF— - F
T EBZRBENFERMEBEMEE S ZART
B ANEREE

2020
—EBCEF
First quarter
E—FE
HK$’million
BE#ER

Second quarter
E_FE
HK$’million
BHEER

Third quarter
B=FE
HK$’million
HEET



Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued
Net (Loss)/Profit - Continued

A O -
(&18),SHFE-&

2019
“T-NF
Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
EMFE F=FE FTE £F—FE
HKS$’million HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million
HEBT HEBT HEBT HEBT
(LOSS)/PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE ZA R Rl#EHA A
TO OWNERS OF THE (&), wF
COMPANY
Macau P 3.8 5.6 (27.0) 1.6
Mainland China alETpN 173 (59.4) (110.5) (8.1) (10.1)
Hong Kong &8 (75.9) (32.1) (13.6) 6.2)
Taiwan = (34.6) (4.0) (3.4) 2.9)
Total a5t (166.1) (141.0) (52.1) (17.6)

Loss per Share

The Net Ordinary Operating Loss for the Year was approximately
HK$128.0 million as compared to the Net Ordinary Operating Loss for
last year of HK$360.0 million. Such Net Ordinary Operating Loss for the
Year was mainly due to the various losses mentioned above.

Set out below are the Net Ordinary Operating Loss with Net Ordinary
Operating Loss ratio (Net Ordinary Operating Loss against turnover) for
the last three years ended 31 December 2020:

Net Ordinary Operating Loss TRGEEERFE

Net Ordinary Operating Loss against i 4% & &5 18 /% 58 /R &
turnover ratio =

BRER

RAFE - FiBEEEIEFEEL /128,000,000
B MEFAHSETBLEREIBFE
360,000,000 7T - AFE#HE A BLTRLLE
BFEETZMN LS EEBEBE -

TRIFVNEE—ZE—_FF+_A=1+—HI#
EZEFEZEREEBERFEBERLT RS
B FBLR(TREEEHEFAEMANEER)

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—HLFE
2020 2019 2018

—EBFHE —E-hF —ZT-N\F
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million

BHEBT BEET BEET

(128.0) (360.0) (65.1)

(30.5)% (31.5)% (4.9)%
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued FA ¥ E1RR —

Loss per Share - Continued BREE-&

The loss per Share of the Company for the Year was some HK17.42  ARAGTRANEE Y SIREIEBLY A17.4250 -
cents as compared to loss per Share of HK54.28 cents for the year  $ftt = ZF— N F | 5 ERE1E54.2855(l « AL
of 2019. The Group’s loss per Share over the last three years are as  EHiBE=FEREEBHNT ¢

follows:

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—HLEE
2020 2019 2018
g Jemg 223 —E-NF —E-N\F
HK cents HK cents HK cents
Al il AL

Loss per share — basic i EE - EAX (17.42) (54.28) (8.66)

The loss per Share of the Company based on the Net Ordinary Operating RARFEE » A AAIRB T BKCEEEBFETE
Loss for the Year was some HK18.43 cents as compared to the loss per 7 SR EIB4E18.435(l » M—_E— ALEAA
Share of HK51.85 cents for the year of 2019. Below is the loss per Share  FA%EE51.85/81l - THREFI|BE=FIHFRE
based on the Net Ordinary Operating Loss over the last three years: WL ERIRREEE 2 SR EE -

For the year ended 31 December

BEt-A=t—BHLHFE

2020 2019 2018
—E-FE —E-hF —ET-N\F
HK cents HK cents HK cents
&4l AL AL
Net Ordinary Operating Loss per FREREEERFE-EK
share — basic (18.43) (51.85) (7.94)
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Cash Flows

The cash outflow from operating activities of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2020 was approximately HK$76.6 million as
compared to the cash inflow of 2019 of HK$152.3 million. The cash
outflow from operating activities was mainly attributable to the lower
turnover contribution from the Group’s business as a result of the
negative impact of the Covid-19 infection. The Group’s cash (outflow)/
inflow from operating activities over the last three years are as follows:

REFHRSORH),MA

Cash (outflow)/inflow from
operating activities

Net Current (Liabilities)/Assets

As at 31 December 2020, the Group has recognized on its balance
sheet a total right-of-use assets of HK$187.7 million, and a total lease
liabilities of HK$217.5 million, in which lease liabilities payable within one
year were HK$87.5 million that were recognized as current liabilities with
considerable adverse impact on the Group’s net current assets level as
shown below. The net current liabilities of the Group as at 31 December
2020 were approximately HK$190.4 million, details of which are set out as
follows:

MENVEEMRER

RIBEF B BHRELER
F16HAAHERR
ZnB R B

Total current assets
Total current liabilities without lease
liabilities under HKFRS 16

Net current (liabilities)/assets without 1R 1% &4 B 75 &5 2 8|
lease liabilities under HKFRS 16 F1RAFEHERBEZ
REN(BE)BEFE
Current portion of lease liabilities under 1845 & 76 81 75 & 48]
HKFRS 16 (Note) F1emtEcHERE
BNERER 5 (BT )
Net current liabilities mENBEFE

Note:  Please refer to note 33 to the Financial Statements on pages 197 to 198 of this
annual report.

B3O EE -

}Eﬁmug
AEEREBE_Z-_FF+_A=1+—HLHF
B2 & EEIRE M 49 4276,600,000% 7T
m=—Z— NFRAE M A152,300,000 ° ££&
/ﬁiﬂiﬁ%muﬂj)—ﬁfﬁ .R\\2019%ﬁﬂﬁﬂj§fﬁ_§
RAMNBAZEEBRAEEXEB 2 EXEAR

W e REBBE=ZFLEEHRE (),
AT

For the year ended 31 December

BEt+t-A=t—HLEE

2020 2019 2018
—E_EE —NFE —E-N\F
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million
BEBTT AEET AEET
(76.6) 152.3 40.5
hE(EE) BEFRHE

RZZE_ZEF+-_A=+—08  AEEREE
EBEREREAEEERT187,700,000%
TR ES FE4#%217,500,0008 7T + A o
AR —FRNIEE 21 E 8 E87,500,000% 7T
EﬁWMMEQE’ﬁ$%.m@§E@@
KEZERTNEZEHNRTIX - RZZEZF
FTZA=1T—H AEERDEEFENR
190,400,000/ 7T + FFIBEFIEAT

2020 Change 2019
—E-EF e —hE
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEBT Botk BEET
153.8 -62.5% 409.7
(256.7) -28.4% (358.4)
(102.9) N/AAiE A 51.3
(87.5) -31.1% (127.0)
(190.4) +151.5% (75.7)

MisE : B2EAFHRE197E1988 2 M BHREM 733 ©
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net Current (Liabilities)/Assets - Continued

The net current liabilities of the Group was partly attributable to a change
of accounting standard under HKFRS 16 “Right-of-use assets” which
has considerable impact on the Group’s balance sheet and on the
disclosure requirements for the Group under the Listing Rules. HKFRS
16 “Right-of-use assets”, which superseded HKAS 17 “Leases” and
related interpretations, has since 1 January 2019 introduced a single
lessee accounting model and required a lessee to recognize assets and
liabilities for all leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the
underlying asset is of low value. Specifically, under HKFRS 16, a lessee
is required to recognize a right-of-use asset representing its right to use
the underlying leased asset and a lease liability representing its obligation
to make lease payments. Accordingly, a lessee should recognize
depreciation of the right-of-use asset and interest on the lease liability,
and also classifies cash repayments of the lease liability into a principal
portion and an interest portion and presents them in the statement
of cash flows. Also, the right-of-use asset and the lease liability are
initially measured on a present value basis. This accounting treatment is
significantly different from the lessee accounting for leases that used to
be classified as operating leases under the predecessor standard, HKAS
17. The net current liabilities of the Group as at 31 December 2020
would be approximately HK$102.9 million if the Group’s leases were
classified as operating leases under the predecessor standard, HKAS 17.

In view of the net current liabilities as at 31 December 2020, the going
concern assumption made in relation to the basis of preparation of the
Group’s financial statements for the Year is stated in the note 3(b) to the
Financial Statements of this annual report.

Net Assets

The net assets of the Group as at 31 December 2020 were approximately
HK$492.1 million, representing a decrease of approximately 23.3%
as compared to those of HK$641.7 million for the year of 2019. The
decrease in net assets was mainly attributable to the Group’s loss
attributable to owners of the Company of some HK$120.9 million for the
Year. The net assets and net assets per Share of the Group as at 31
December 2020, 2019 and 2018 are as follows:

Net assets BEFR

BREEFHE -EN

Net assets per Share — basic
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P50 -

RE(BE) BEFHE-&
AEBzRBBEFEDDFANEEMHHR
SHAF16RERREE R T 2GR ER
8 AHASEEEABRR ETRAETA
SERERTREARE BT —NF—A
— R FEMBRESEAF16HKEREE

EIRREBSFHEUNE17H(EE | REER
B 5| AB A AR EERAILREAM

ABABBBI2EAZMEHRERREERE
& BRIEEEEEARKEBEE - ABME -

RETAVMERELERF165F - A ABRE
REAREE(RRERARFEREBHAEEE)
rHERGB(RREFEEXHNEAENE) - B
b FEAERRACAEEETEREESE
FE UHEHEBEBEZREERDBEALESI
Q&ME\E‘ o EEE,_:E/J\LE%%EPEE@J IS
FREEEMMESBGVISIRREREE -
e EE S FEBERBIEAERE S
FPERIBI7THE B ACERE HE ZEBA
SRNEBRETR o WAKBEHAERIZAIR] 2R
BEAGHERFI7THROBEALERE AR
ToEF+_A=+—H AEBZRPAE
SFEENG #97/5102,900,0007 7T °

%_7_7¢+ A=+—BzrReaEFsE

5 MAEBEAFEVBBRRERZLEME
ﬁZFf%%F“ﬁﬂﬁiﬁW%ﬁ%WE
3(b) °

EEFE
AEBR-_ZTE-_ZTEF+_A=+—HZEE
F R4 /492,100,000 0 - RZE— L F
641,700,000/ 7T 2 4123.3% » BEFER D
DEZFARRFERARFER ARGAEE
518 49120,900,000 87T - AEER_ZE=-F
F_E-NFR_ZE-NF+_A=+—H
ZEEFBREBREEFENOT

For the year ended 31 December

BEt+-A=+t—HLEE

2020 2019 2018
—EC-EHF —heF —N\F
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
BEBET BHEBTT BEET
492.1 641.7 981.5
HK$ HK$

BT BT

0.924 1.414




OPERATIONS REVIEW

During the Year, the Group’s principal activities were in the sales of food
and catering, food souvenir and property investment.

Food and Catering Business

RYURBRER
The operational financials of the Group’s food and catering business for #HZ &=
the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019 are as follows:

B

2020
—ECEF
HK$’million
BEERL

Turnover
Cost of sales

X 365.5
SHERK A (119.8)

Gross margin
Direct operating expenses

EAH 245.7
BHELERY (341.5)

Gross operating (loss)/profit

KEE(E), A (95.8)

Gross operating (loss)/profit margin (%)

Loss attributable to owners of the
Company

KEEE) TR (%) (26.2)%

RRRHEB ANEHER

(115.0)

During the Year, the Group’s food and catering business contributed
some HK$365.5 million turnover representing about 87.1% of turnover of
the Group. The decrease in turnover for the Group’s food and catering
business was mainly attributable to the negative impact of the Covid-19
infection. More details on this business are set out in the section headed
“Chairman’s Statement” on pages 6 to 10 of this annual report.

AEBERAEENIEZXEBESRMEERE
R BMFEAMRDERE -

FER-F-AF+-A=T -
LR AEBRY RERES 2 EEH B

Change 2019
BH  —T-NF
% HK$’ million
ALt BEET
—B64.7% 1,035.5
—62.2% (316.6)
—65.8% 718.9
-42.9% (598.0)
N/ATiE 120.9
-37.9% 11.7%
-34.2% (174.9)

RAFE  AEERMMERXZFERMERE
#1365,500,0008 7T * HERAEBEEEL
87.1% - AEBRYMERFEHEXRB 2D
DEERAN2019F R TRAZEANBEY
2 FRLEB EZHITERAFRECE0
Bl EXE#HE] 60 -

ANNUAL REPORT %% 2020 81



Management Discussion and Analysis

OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued
Food and Catering Business - Continued

Restaurant Chain

EEEWAR D

During the Year, the Group closed down 5 self-owned restaurants, 12
franchise restaurants and 1 joint-venture’s restaurant. As at 31 December
2020, the Group had 37 restaurants (including 23 self-owned restaurants
and 14 franchise restaurants) and 23 food court counters.

Analysis of the number of restaurants for the last three years and as at
30 March 2021, being the date of this annual report (excluding the joint
venture’s restaurant) are listed as follows:

EEOE-w

BYURERREK &

EEERE

RAEE  AEEBEFSHEREEEE - 128
BHREEBERIBAECEEE - RN _T=-F
F+-A=1+—8 FAEBHEITHEE(BE
BEEREEEERIIBETREERE) 23
EERESBA

BE=FERRN -_E-—F=A=1+H(XERA
)2 EEHE (TEEAELEERE) 2AOWH
FER

As at 31 December

As at the date Rt=A=t-H

of this report 2019 2018
RAGERD —E-NE —Z-)N\F

Number of restaurants E2E#EH
Japanese restaurants (note a) AAZE(fita) 8 10 11
Chinese restaurants (note b) FAEE(H3D) 7 8 9
Western and other restaurants (note ¢) ~ F R A E REMBE ([itc) 6 9
Food court counters (note d) ERESEM(Md) 29 23 12
Franchise restaurants (note ) HEHCEEE(ite) 14 26 24
57 74 65
Industrial catering (note 7 TEER(MFH) 2 3 4
59 77 69
Total areas of self-owned and franchise EXFERERFIEE 166,266 166,266 233,256 sq.ft. 259,245 sq.ft.
restaurants (sq.ft.) (note g EE EEE(FAR) sq.ft. s.ft. AR THR

(MizEg) EER ¥ER

Turnover against total areas of restaurants & £ 5B EEAEE Not applicable HK$2,198 HK$4,439 HK$4,069
(per sq.ft. per annum) (BFEEYAR) N 2,198 T 44395 T 4,069/ 7T
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iR 04

OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued
Food and Catering Business - Continued
Restaurant Chain — Continued

Note a:

Note b:

Note c:

Note d:

Note e:

Note f:

Note g:

As at 31 December 2020, Japanese restaurants included 6 Edo Japanese
Restaurants, 1 Senkizen Japanese Restaurant and 1 Musashi Japanese Restaurant.

As at 31 December 2020, Chinese restaurants included 1 Turtle Essence, 1 “456”
Modern Shanghai Cuisine Restaurant, 1 Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant, 1 Seasons Bright
Restaurant, 1 Good Fortune Cantonese Kitchen, 1 Fortune Inn Restaurant and 1
noodle congee shop.

As at 31 December 2020, Western and other restaurants included 1 Madeira
Portuguese Restaurant, 4 Azores Restaurants and 1 sandwich bar.

As at 31 December 2020, food court counters included 2 Toei Delights Japanese
food court counters. 2 Hundreds Taste Kitchen Taiwanese food court counters, 1 Le
Sourire food court counter, 1 Hua Xia Chinese food court counter, 1 Azores Express
food court counter, 1 Soupot food court counter, 3 “Foodland” food court counters,
1 “Canton Roast” food court counter, 1 Bari-Uma & SinsaEat Kitchen food court
counter and 10 food court counters-Food Playground.

As at 31 December 2020, franchise restaurants included 3 Pacific Coffee shops, and
4 Pepper Lunch, 4 Bari-Uma ramen, 1 Fu-Un-Maru, 1 Mad for Garlic Restaurant and
1 Bistro Seoul Restaurant.

As at 31 December 2020, industrial catering included 2 student/staff canteens.

The total gross floor area as at 31 December 2019 and 2018 had been calculated
with exclusion of 6,158 sq.ft. gross floor area of a joint venture’s restaurant.

BEDBE-#
ﬁ%&%ﬁi%iﬁ —&
EEE 1B

Mizta

Bt

Mt -

FitsEd

Mizte

Bt 5 F -

FiEg -

E’\\f?fgﬁ‘f':ﬂiﬂ'*ﬁ B EEBE6RIT
FRARIE - 18T S5 AR IE R 1R E E Uk
#-

RZBZZTFF_A=1+—0 PRAEBRE1HE

= 1Faﬂ@£/7j%ﬁ/\[ifﬁ 1M AR - 1/
MEFESER - 1MER/E - 1M RE &1 mEieE
J’Eo

RIB-ZEF+-_A=+—H BAAZBERHEMZ

EEE1ESREEE 4BTHEREERIB=X
AN
R-Z-ZF+-A=+—H XRESELRE2

BFH+N\EBXEZRESEML - 2@EKR ARH
‘a‘}%%ﬁ%%%fﬁ 1@52%’\%05£f§@ﬁ§%ﬁﬁi?i%

a6z - 1A R AR REIBEN - 1 {ESHFRRP
SRR ESIERL - 1{E) ‘fﬁ%ﬂ HIBAL - 31If%
REJERBESEM - 1Al B8 | ZRESIEM - 18

RS RIS R AR SmsaEat KitchenZ= & EISEA K&10
{EFood PlaygroundZ & E S HELAL

RZZ_TF+-_A=1+—H HFHLEERRE
SEATFFMBEE - 4RI BIRERE - AL HHH
i 1REEEA - 1fMad for GarlicEER 1K EE o
BN/ NRERE -

R-ZZEZTEF-A=+—H IEZEH8EME
& BIMRE -

hﬁ&:? NF+ZA=+—Rz#HE
EFEW BEBEEER 2 EERES158F
FREH o
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food and Catering Business - Continued

Restaurant Chain — Continued

Analysis of the number of restaurants and food court counters by
geographical locations or the last three years (excluding the joint
venture’s restaurant) are listed as follows:

Number of restaurants Z2EHE
Macau SEPY
Mainland China Fh B A B
Hong Kong 'k
Taiwan =
Total et
Number of food court counters EXRESEMNEE
Macau SEPY
Mainland China SlEy N
Hong Kong aBE
Taiwan BE
Total et

Details of the Group’s restaurants are set out in the section headed “List
of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores” on pages 227 to 236 of this

annual report.

Industrial Catering

The Group’s industrial catering business derives from its provision of
canteen services for universities and school with a modest turnover of
some HK$12.3 million for the Year, representing a decrease of 69.8%, as
compared to that of HK$40.7 million for the year of 2019. The decrease
in turnover of industrial catering business was mainly attributable to the
negative impact of the Covid-19 infection. More details on this business
are set out in the section headed “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 6 to
10 of this annual report.
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BEDEB-#

BYURERREK &

AR
BESFRMBMEED 2 EEREEESIE
(BB (FEEALCLER) 2 AWHIWT -

As at 31 December

R+t=—A=+—H

2019 2018
—2-hE  ZEN\EF
26 31

11 11

14 14

3 1

54 57

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+—H
2019 2018
—E-nF —E-NF
11 11
12 1
23 12

AEEZLBRFBERNAFRFE27E268 2
(BB, XREGIEMN TEHE—BXR|— -

TEEE

RAEE  AEBz IEEREKKAHA
ZHAEREREHRERS  ELEEEH
A 49 412,300,0008 70 ®R_ZT — L F
40,700,000 7T 4 69.8% o T ¥ B EREK L
2R TIEBRPR2019F BT ik R 5 R
MEAFENS - BELEFCESHBHR
NEBRFECE10E[ TERE | —6 »



OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food and Catering Business - Continued

Food Wholesale

The Group’s wholesale business of Japanese food and materials incurred
a loss for the Year with turnover of some HK$15.7 million, representing a
decrease of some 64.9% as compared to that of HK$44.7 million for the
year of 2019. The decrease in turnover of food wholesale business was
mainly attributable to the negative impact of the Covid-19 infection. More
details on this business are set out in the section headed “Chairman’s
Statement” on pages 6 to 10 of this annual report.

Food Souvenir Business
The operational financials of the Group’s food souvenir business for the
years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019 are as follows:

Turnover EERE

Cost of sales SHEMK AR

Gross margin EF

Direct operating expenses BEELERX

Gross operating loss KEER

Gross operating loss margin (%) KE BB (%)

Loss attributable to owners KARIEE AELER

of the Company

EBEOBE-w

BYURERER &

Rp it &
AEBMZBARMEBRVMBEBRAFEE
HESIE - B EEEAA15,700,00008 7T B -F
— L% 44,700,00078 7L EL  4964.9% © Rt
BEBEEB R T EBHN2019F A T AR
RERLNEATENY - EALERZES
HBERAFRECE10B EEHE |—F -

EmFEEK

BE_ T ZFN_FT—NAF+_A=+—H
IHFE  AEBRBFEEF 2LETBEEIE
N

2020 Change 2019

—ECEBF b=k —E—NE
HK$’m|II|on % HK$’m|II|on

BEEET Bk BEBTT

34.7 -65.5% 100.7
(14.5) -48.0% (27.9)

20.2 ~72.3% 72.8
(37.5) -50.1% (75.1)

(17.3) +652.2% (2.9)

(49.9)% —47.6% (2.3)%

(12.3) -32.0% (18.1)
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food Souvenir Business - Continued

The Group’s food souvenir business has been adversely affected by the
negative impact of the Covid-19 infection in the Year. The Group’s food
souvenir business has in the Year recorded a total turnover of some
HK$34.7 million with a loss attributable to owners of the Company of
some HK$12.3 million (comprising of operation losses of some HK$2.1
million, an impairment loss on property, plant and equipment of some
HK$8.7 million and an impairment loss on intangible assets of some
HK$1.5 million), as against the turnover of some HK$100.7 million with a
loss attributable to owners of the Company of some HK$18.1 million for
the year of 2019. Further details of the Group’s food souvenir business
are set out in the section headed “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 6 to
10 of this annual report.

During the Year, the Group closed down 1 Yeng Kee bakery shop in
Macau. Analysis of the number of Yeng Kee bakery shops/kiosks for the
last three years by geographical location is listed as follows:

Number of Yeng Kee bakery HESRIEH
shops/kiosks HESHE

Macau JEFY

Mainland China )eily N3

Total st

Details of the Group’s food souvenir shops/kiosks are set out in the
section headed “List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks” on pages 237 and
238 of this annual report.

86 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ S2&£EHER A

EEOE-w

BRFEEK-#
AEERBFEEBNAFEZE20195 8 T
MEEREANTHFE - AEERBFEED
PAF RS54/ ¥ 584934,700,000/8 70 © AR
AIHEA A JEAG B 18 4912,300,00078 7T (B 1R &
EEE 42,100,000 7T « W - BEKLEZE
SRLEL S8 498,700,000 7T & M 12 & B R (B /B 18
491,500,000 7C) - M_E—NEFEEBHNA
100,700,000 7C * AR EHE AEEBEOA
18,100,000/ - AXBERMFEEB 2 E—
SHBHNAERFCE10E 2 ETHEHE | —
Ao

MAFE - NEBERFRPI R RDHRIEMR -
BEZFRUMWBUES S 2 RTHREM
HESFHE 20 WEINNT

As at 31 December

Rt=RA=+—8”
2019 2018
—T-NF —T-N\F
10 13
10 13

AREBRRFEER BEZ2HBHNASE
RE237R238H[BRRMFEEtHEZ—E X
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Property Investment Business

In the Year, the Key Investment Property has made steady rental income
contribution to the Group. The Group’s net profit attributable to the
Group’s property investment business was some HK$15.9 million for the
Year, as compared to the loss of HK$169.4 million for the year of 2019.
Such profit was mainly attributable to the rental income contribution and
net fair value gain on the Key Investment Property of HK$7.0 million.

As at 31 December 2020, the Key Investment Property (which comprises
of the whole of the ground floor to third floor and basement level 1 to 3
of the 6-storey commercial building at Centro Commercial E Turistico “S.
Paulo”, Largo), has been valued by an independent professional valuer
at some HK$568.0 million (31 December 2019: HK$560.0 million). More
details on this business are set out in the section headed “Chairman’s
Statement” on pages 6 to 10 of this annual report.

Details of the Group’s properties are set out in the section headed
“Group’s Properties” on page 226 of this annual report.

Logistic Support and Human Resources

The Group’s central food and logistic processing centre in Macau has
become operational during the Year. The Group has also continued to
actively enhance its logistic support including food sourcing and food
processing facilities.

The management and staff teams have reduced during the Year to some
1,160 (2019: 2,130) people in Macau, Mainland China, Hong Kong and
Taiwan. Remuneration packages including medical plan have been and
will be regularly reviewed with reference to market terms, individual
qualifications, experience, duties and responsibilities. During the Year,
various training activities including operational safety and management
skills have been conducted to enhance operation efficiency.

EBEOBE-w

MEREEK

RAFE  TEREVECRASEELET
ZHEBAER c RAFE - REB 2 W&
BEBEGEFFEREL A15,900,0008 7T - M
—ZT—NF 8| AE1E 169,400,000/ 7T © % E 5
FTEBFERNHESBRAERREERENEZ A
A EERZIFEE7,000,0008 7T °

R-ZE-_FF+-_A=+—HH TEREWE
BRETESEVREFLES B CHE
AREZHTE=ZE2PHERME—EE =
EEHBUSEGEMETHE  BHEOA
568,000,000 L (ZE— L F+ A =+—
H : 560,000,000 7T) - BRI 2 B % 5F
BHRAFERFECE10E EFRE|—5 -

BERASENEZHRENAFHRF226EI K
SEMEI—® -

MRXERANDEIR
AEBPRPIZHFRREYEDRMIHALER
REFRAZE - NGB O BRGNS E
RWERERRYINLRIEZ MR IE

AEEERAFERBREEERETER - ©¥
JEFY - B KEE - BEEMREERZ41,160 A
ZE—NF 1 2,130A) - AEEBEL2XEMHIE
FoERBEIARE - £% B kBERTT
15 E iR s H AR B (R IE B AR S - RAF
B BPBRRZEEIES  $PELELZE2R
BB UNIRSEERR -
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DIVIDENDS

As a Net Ordinary Operating Loss was incurred by the Group for the
Year, no dividend (2019: nil) has been recommended. The total dividends
for the year ended 31 December 2020 is nil (2019: nil).

The dividend payout ratio based on the total dividends (all dividends
including interim, final and if any, special dividends) over the (loss)/profit
attributable to owners of the Company for the last three years are as
follows:

Total dividend payout ratio (based on  #2k 8.t & (R B AR A T
the loss attributable to owners of the A AJE(LEIBETE)
Company)

The dividend payout ratio, based on the total dividends (all dividends
including interim, final and if any, special dividends) over the Net Ordinary

Operating (Loss)/Profit, for the last three years are as follows:

IR B R (IR REE
(E18), &M FREAE)

Total dividend payout ratio (based
on the Net Ordinary Operating
(Loss)/Profit)
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HARAEERNAFEHRE T BEEHIBFE
REETZRRERE(ZT—LE  8) - H
BT TFEA+ A=+ —HIFFERBAE
ATE(ZE—NEFT)-

BE=FRERSAE(ZMKE - BFETH -
RE K (INE) B RIRBB)BRIAR R BB ABIE
(B18),aMEtE2RSLEMT -

For the year ended 31 December

BEt+-A=+t—HLEE

2019 2018

—T-AEF  ZEN\F

% %

BAL BAL

N/ATE A N/ATNE A
BE=FRROEE(FERS  BETH K

Bk (B FRIRE)RIAEBREE (BE), &
FMFREAEZ RS EMT

For the year ended 31 December
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2019 2018
—T-NF —E-N\EF
% %
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MATERIAL LITIGATION
As at 31 December 2020, the Group had not been involved in any
material litigation or arbitration (2019: nil).

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated
resources and banking facilities provided by its bankers. The Group’s
operating cash flow was decreased considerably during the Year.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had net current liabilities of
HK$190.4 million (2019: net current liabilities of HK$75.7 million). As at
31 December 2020, the Group had bank deposits, bank overdraft, cash
and cash equivalents totalling HK$43.7 million (2019: HK$252.6 million),
while the Group's restricted bank deposits amounted to HK$10.0 million
(2019: HK$27.2 million), of which HK$5.0 million (2019: HK$5.0 million)
has been pledged to a bank to secure one bank loan and the balance of
HK$5.0 million (2019: HK$22.2 million) has been pledged to a bank for
guarantee given in lieu of paying rental deposit.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had interest-bearing bank loans
of some HK$384.4 million (2019: HK$425.5 million). The Group’s
borrowings are made in Hong Kong dollars and Macau Patacas. Details
of the borrowings are set out in note 28 “Interest Bearing Borrowings” to
the financial statements on pages 191 to 193 of this annual report.

The Group’s gearing ratio represented by the Group’s net debts (total
liabilities less cash and cash equivalents) to the Group’s total equity as at
the year-end date over the last three years was as follows:

Gearing ratio BEBELE

The increase in the Group’s gearing ratio as at 31 December 2020 was
mainly due to the increase of net debts and the decrease of the Group’s
total equity.

The ratio of the total assets against total liabilities of the Group as at 31
December 2020 was 1.61 (2019: 1.59).

E X
R-ZE-TE+-A=+—B AEELEE
HEMERFARR(—F—NEF @) -

nBRERMERE
REE—RARIELE Z BRI ERRITIRMH
ZIRITREREXGHEE - AEEZKERS
MERARNFEREAERD

:%\1,%-\@%@%190 400, OOO/EE(f ﬁﬁ i
B EFET5700,0008L) R_E_ZTF

+=—A=+—8" $%lﬁﬁifﬂ% RITHE
Y IBEMFRIRELIEE 43,700,000 T( =
T — ALF : 252,600,000/ 7T) - MAEEZF
FR %1/ $R 171 7 510,000,000 7T ( — FE— N 4F ¢
27,200,000/ 7T ) * & #5,000,0008 L (=&
— L : 5,000,000/ 70) B TR 1T LABUS
—IHRTT B F K #:35,000,0008 7t (Z T —Hh
F 1 22,200,000 70) AR B S E S TR
7 R T IRIT o

RZZEZZEF+-_A=+—08 x&EEBEFTE
R1TE X 4384,400,0008 T ( Z T — L F
425,500,000 7L ) » ANEB 2 B E B T RO
PITTAEN - BAGBE ZFHBINATFHRE191
Z193 8 P mARM 28I EEE] -
RBEZFZHFLEH AEEZEEAEBILR
(EASBEEBFH(AERERASRERR
SHB)HASERGRELADNT

As at 31 December

Rt=A=+-8
2019 2018
—T-nE  ZEN\E
% %
AL AL
130.0 74.8

R-Z-THF+-A=+—0 A£EAER
BLE EF - EEEAERFEE R ALE
ZHES IR D -

R-Z-ZEI-A=+—0 FAEELEE
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT UNDER
RULE 13.21 OF THE LISTING RULES

In accordance with the requirements of Rule 13.21 of the Listing Rules,
the following loans and banking facilities (“Relevant Loan Agreements”),
which were in existence during the Year and granted by various banks
(“Lenders”) to certain wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company,
have the following specific performance covenant of the controlling
shareholder(s) of the Company:

(i)

(it

Under each of the Relevant Loan Agreements, a specific
performance covenant is imposed on Mr. Chan, being the
controlling shareholder of the Company, and his associates to
hold not less than 37% equity interest in the Company during the
term of each of the Relevant Loan Agreements.

Failure to comply with the aforesaid covenant will constitute an
event of default under each of the Relevant Loan Agreements
and the Lenders shall have the right to cancel the relevant loan
and/or declare all or part of outstanding amounts thereunder,
together with accrued interest and all other sums payable, to be
immediately due and payable.

The Relevant Loan Agreements are as follows:

(i)

(it

90

A bank loan agreement which became effective on 23 November
2010, provides a mortgage loan in an initial aggregate amount
of approximately HK$236.81 million (equivalent to approximately
MOP243.91 million). This mortgage loan is repayable within 15
years from February 2011 on the terms and conditions therein
contained. As at 31 December 2020, the outstanding loan amount
was approximately HK$60.4 million (as at 31 December 2019:
HK$61.8 million).

A bank loan agreement which became effective on 29 December
2015, provides an unsecured bank loan with a maximum facility of
HK$80.0 million. This bank loan is repayable within 5 years from
January 2016 on the terms and conditions therein contained.
As at 31 December 2020, the outstanding loan amount was
approximately HK$7.2 million (as at 31 December 2019: HK$26.5
million).
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT UNDER
RULE 13.21 OF THE LISTING RULES - continued

(i)

(iv)

(vi)

A bank loan agreement which became effective on 21 April
2016, provides a mortgage loan in an aggregate amount of
approximately HK$60.2 million (equivalent to MOP62.0 million).
This mortgage loan is repayable within 7 years from May 2016 on
the terms and conditions therein contained. As at 31 December
2020, the outstanding loan amount was approximately HK$29.3
million (as at 31 December 2019: HK$30.0 million).

A bank facility letter which became effective on 21 April 2016,
provides a bank overdraft facility with a maximum facility of
approximately HK$38.83 million (equivalent to MOP40.0 million).
This bank overdraft has been updated and is repayable in April
2021 on the terms and conditions therein contained. As at 31
December 2020, the outstanding bank overdraft was some
HK$32.1 million (as at 31 December 2019: HK$36.0 million).

A banking facility letter which became effective on 15 August
2018, provides a mortgage loan, with 3 tranches in an aggregate
amount of approximately HK$222.0 million, pursuant to which two
formal loan agreements with the same terms have been entered
into. This mortgage loan is repayable within 5-7 years after 3
months from the date of drawdown on the terms and conditions
contained therein. As at 31 December 2020, the outstanding loan
amount was approximately HK$140.3 million (as at 31 December
2019: HK$153.6 million).

A bank loan agreement which became effective on 28 December
2018, provides a mortgage loan in an aggregate amount of
approximately HK$97.08 million (equivalent to MOP100.0 million).
This mortgage loan is repayable within 5 years from December
2018, on the terms and conditions therein contained. As at 31
December 2020, the outstanding loan amount was approximately
HK$95.2 million (as at 31 December 2019: HK$97.1 million).

ITHRAUVBIBANGERTZHERSR
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)

(iv)

(vi)
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT UNDER
RULE 13.21 OF THE LISTING RULES - continued

As at 31 December 2020, the total outstanding bank loans with the
abovementioned specific performance covenant were some HK$364.5
million (as at 31 December 2019: HK$405.0 million). If there is a breach
of the abovementioned specific performance covenant by Mr. Chan
and his associates, the Lenders will have the right to (i) declare all these
loans due to the Lenders thereunder and any other loan documents
containing a similar specific performance covenant on Mr. Chan and
his associates (together with any sum and accrued interest payable) to
become immediately due and payable; and (i) cancel all other remaining
bank facilities thereunder with the Lenders. As at 31 December 2020,
Mr. Chan and his associates held 41.31% of the existing issued share
capital of the Company. The Company shall continue to comply with its
disclosure requirement and reporting obligations under the Listing Rules
for so long as circumstances giving rise to such obligation continue to
exist.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

The Group’s capital expenditures on the acquisitions of investment
properties and property, plant and equipment for the Year were nil
(2019: nil) and approximately HK$8.9 million (2019: HK$90.2 million)
respectively.

The Group’s capital expenditures on the acquisitions of trademark,
franchise and royalties for the Year were nil (2019: nil), nil (2019: HK$0.9
million) and nil (2019: HK$0.1 million) respectively.

CHARGES ON GROUP ASSETS

As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, the Group has pledged its
investment properties in Macau to a bank in Macau to secure three
mortgage loans and two (2019: one) bank overdraft facilities. The Group
has also pledged two land and buildings in Macau to another bank in
Macau to secure two mortgage loans. The Group has also as at that
date pledged a bank deposit in Hong Kong to a bank in Hong Kong to
secure one bank loan. The Group has also as at that date pledged bank
deposits to banks in respect of its bank guarantee given in lieu of paying
rental deposit. Other than that, the Group did not have any charges on
assets.

Details of the charges on assets are set out in note 23 “Restricted Bank
Deposits” to the financial statements on page 189 of this annual report
and note 28 “Interest Bearing Borrowings” to the financial statements on
pages 191 to 198 of this annual report.
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2020, the Group did not have any contingent
liabilities (2019: nil).

CURRENCY EXPOSURE

As at 31 December 2020, the Group did not have any outstanding
hedging instrument. The Group would continue to monitor closely its
foreign currency exposure and requirements and to arrange for hedging
facilities when necessary.

CHANGES IN THE GROUP’S COMPOSITION

The Group had no material changes in its composition during the Year.

EMPLOYEES

The Group employed, as at 31 December 2020, a total of 1,160 (2019:
2,130) full-time staff, in which 797 (2019: 1,354) full-time staff in Macau,
176 (2019: 373) full-time staff in Mainland China, 163 (2019: 324) full-
time staff in Hong Kong and 24 (2019: 79) full-time staff in Taiwan. The
remuneration policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
remuneration committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence, while the detailed remuneration packages for the employees
are determined by the management based on their performance.

An employee share option scheme of the Company was adopted on
8 June 2012 and effective for a period of 10 years since the date of
adoption. Details of the retirement benefits schemes of the Group are set
out in notes 4(o) and 43 to the financial statements of this annual report.
The contributions to the retirement schemes charged to the consolidated
income statement during the Year was approximately HK$4.4 million
(2019: HK$14.4 million), after deducting forfeitures of approximately
HK$9.0 million (2019: HK$2.7 million). As at 31 December 2020, forfeited
contributions available to reduce future contributions amounted to
approximately HK$2.8 million (as at 31 December 2019: HK$0.5 million).
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USE OF PROCEEDS

On 18 December 2019, the Group completed its disposal to an
independent third party for the whole of its Hengqgin Land at the
consideration of RMB300 million (equivalent to approximately HK$335.7
million) in cash. The net proceeds from the disposal were some
HK$327.1 million. Up to 31 December 2020, the Group has applied
HK$173.8 million of the net proceeds, details are as follows:

R A&

RZE—NF+=ZA+N\R  AEBEZKR—
EBUFEZAHERTEE L  RERES
AR #300,000,0007T (F8 & 7 49335,700,000/%5
JL) ° HE BIEFTIF I FREL A327,100,000
BT - BE_Z-_ZF+_-_A=+—H8 K&
B JE F A8 s B F58173,800,000/8 7T © #15
LU

2020 2019

—E-EF TR

HK$’ million HK$'million

BEER BEAT

Repayment of bank borrowings BiBIRITIEE 85.0 39.6
Opening of new restaurants PR BB = -
Working capital BEES 88.8 88.8
Total #E 173.8 128.4

The Group will further apply the remaining proceeds of HK$153.3 million
for the repayment of bank borrowings, opening of new restaurants and
its working capital, in light of the current difficult operation environment.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of shareholders of the Company will be closed from
Tuesday, 18 May 2021 to Monday, 24 May 2021 (both days inclusive),
during which period no transfer of Shares will be registered, for the
purpose of ascertaining Shareholders’ eligibility to attend and vote at the
2021 AGM. The record date for the 2021 AGM shall be 24 May 2021. In
order to qualify as shareholders of the Company to attend, act and vote
at the 2021 AGM, all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share
registrar and transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited at Level
54, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not later than
4:30 p.m. on Monday, 17 May 2021.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS - continued

In view of the recent developments relating to Covid-19 infection, the
Company strongly recommends the Shareholders intending to attend
the 2021 AGM to vote by filling in and submitting the proxy form, i.e.
to indicate their voting intention in the proxy form and designate the
chairman of the 2021 AGM as your proxy to vote on your behalf on site.
The form of proxy will be despatched to Shareholders and can also be
downloaded from the Stock Exchange’s website at www.hkexnews.hk
and the Company’s website at www.fb.com.hk. To be valid, the form
of proxy must be deposited at the Company’s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited, on Level 54, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time
appointed for holding the 2021 AGM or any adjourned meeting, as the
case may be.

The Company will also take the following precautions and control
measures at the 2021 AGM to protect the Shareholders from the risk of
infection:

a. Compulsory body temperature check will be taken for every
Shareholder or proxy at the entrance of the venue and anyone
with a body temperature of more than 37.3 degrees Celsius will
not be given access to the venue;

b. Every Shareholder or proxy is required to wear facial surgical
mask before entering into the venue and during their attendance
of the 2021 AGM; and

C. No refreshment will be served.

FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the consolidated results and of the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 225 of this
annual report.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny, aged 61, joined the Group in October
2004. He is the chairman of the Group and focuses on overall corporate
development and strategic direction of the Group. He is the holder of
a bachelor degree in business administration from the University of
Toronto, Canada. He has over 30 years of experience in the trading
business. He is a younger brother of the Company’s managing director,
Mr. Chan Chak Mo.

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, aged 69, joined the Group in March 2004. He
is the managing director of the Group and is responsible for all daily
management of the Group. He has over 34 years of experience in
investment and the management of various kinds of business including
hotels, restaurants and entertainment centers in Hong Kong and Macau.
He is both a member of the Legislative Assembly and Executive Council
of Macau Special Administrative Region. He holds a bachelor degree and
a master degree in business administration.

Ms. Leong In lan, aged 53, joined the Group in March 2004. She has
over 24 years of experience in the accounting and finance fields and has
obtained an associate diploma of business and accounting from TAFF
Technical College, Western Australia. She is in charge of the accounting
departments of the Group in Macau, Mainland China and Taiwan.

Mr. Lai King Hung, aged 63, joined the Group in May 2002. He was the
deputy chairman of the Group responsible for the daily operation and
strategic planning of the Group's food wholesale business. He holds a
bachelor degree in science from the University of Manitoba, Canada. He
has extensive experience in the family entertainment and amusement
park industries. He resigned as the deputy chairman and executive
director on 25 March 2021.

96 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ S &£EHER AT

BiTES

BRBEAKE 615 RZZEZWNF+AMAR
£ - T&Z%K%IIf HIAKE2ERD
XERERERR - FRENEAZREARE
WEZImEEETEN  BEA=-TFES
EBEE - BARRRESREBHRER LA
) IS

BOERELE - 695 M -_TZTWF=AMAR
S8 - RAAEBEZEZRKE  BEAEE
—YEEEETIE - WRBBLRMAZEHRE
BREMEBITHBAB=THOFLR A
BIEEE BEREBEST L o RITARFIER
TREEERITREXE - WFETEHER
B2y RIET2M7 -

RETEZL 535 RZTTEWMF=AMA
REE - BREA LV BEEEFE —THEF
B - I B8 7538 M TAFF Technical College 7€
BRHERSHERR - FEEEEAEER
SRFY - PBIRRER A& GRHEDFT -

HEHSEE 635 RZEZE_FRAAMAR
S8 -HEAAKEC TR AEAKER
mBLBEER  ABREERKERE - BHEMN
2 AUniversity of Manitobaf8 % 7 I8 2+ E(7 -
BHEZZREIRE R ERRITELR o BR
TE -GS A+ HHBIREERNTE
=



Profile of Directors #=—&

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, aged 67, joined the Group as an independent
non-executive Director in April 2004. He graduated from the University
of London with a bachelor of arts degree and has over 41 years
of experience in real estate development, property investment and
corporate finance, holding key executive positions in various leading
property development companies in Hong Kong. He is the chairman and
an executive director of ITC Properties Group Limited (00199.HK) which is
a public company listed on the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln, aged 66, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive Director in December 2004. He graduated
from the University of Western Ontario, Canada with a bachelor degree in
economics and had undergone training in dyestuffs technology at Bayer
AG and Hoechst AG in Germany. He is the Vice President of Hong Kong
Paralympic Committee & Sports Association for the Physically Disabled,
the Founding Vice President of Hong Kong Organ Transplant Foundation
and is the Vice President of the Hong Kong Dyestuffs Merchants
Association Limited. He also actively participates in many charitable
organisations and is Vice Patron, General Donations/Special Events
Organising Committee Chairman and campaign committee member of
the Community Chest of Hong Kong.

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso, aged 74, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive Director in April 2008. He holds a bachelor
degree in accountancy. He has over 40 years of experience in the
financial and accounting industries. He is the sole owner of Chan Pak
Cheong (Auditor) Accountant Office, an accounting and auditing firm,
and has been a Certified Public Accountant for more than 40 years and
acted as the vice director and the vice president of Macau Society of
Accountants during the years from 1980 to 2008 and from 2008 to 2018
respectively. He acted as a Commissioner of the Finance Department
of Macau — Commission of the Revision of Profit Tax for the years from
1984 to 1996, and from 2011 to 2014 and also the year of 2018, as well
as one of the Examination Commissioners of the Commission of Registry
of the Auditors and the Accountants for the years from 2006 to 2011.
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Ms. Lam Wing Yan, Winifred, is the associate director in investor
relations and corporate finance of the Group and responsible for
corporate finance, business development and investor relations. She
joined the Group in April 2004 and holds a bachelor degree in commerce
from the University of Toronto, Canada. She has over 21 years of
experience in banking, finance and management with various publicly
listed companies in Hong Kong.

Mr. Leung Hon Fai, is the financial controller and the company secretary
of the Group. He joined the Group in March 2004. He is a qualified
accountant and holds a honour diploma of accountancy from Lingnan
University. He is currently an associate member of Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. He has over 25 years of extensive
experience in the accounting field.

Mr. Tam Wing Yin, Terence, is the General Manager (Operations) of
the Group. He is responsible for the management and development of
restaurants in Hong Kong and Taiwan. He joined the Group in March
2020. He holds a higher diploma of hotel & catering management from
the Hong Kong Polytechnic University and a master degree in financial
management from Macquarie University of Australia. He has over 27
years of extensive experience in catering field.

Mr. Tong Ka Wai, Donald, is the IT director of the Group. He is
responsible for the management and development of information system
and network security of the Group. He joined the Group in February
1993. He holds a bachelor degree of computer studies from Macau
Polytechnic Institute and a master degree in business administration from
Murdoch University of Australia.
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Directors’ Report
EEEWE

The Directors present their annual report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements for the Year.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company continues to be investment holding.

And the principal activities and other particulars of the Group are set out
in note 36 to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The financial performance of the Group for the Year and the financial
position of the Group as at 31 December 2020 are set out in the financial
statements on pages 116 to 224.

The Directors do not recommend for the payment of dividend (2019:
nil), totalling of nil (2019: nil), in respect of the Year. Further details of the
dividends declared (if any) during the Year are set out in note 16 to the
financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

Details of movement in the share capital of the Company during the Year
are set out in note 31 to the financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales during the Year attributable to the Group’s five
largest customers were less than 30.0% of the Group’s total sales.
During the Year, the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s
five largest suppliers comprised approximately 28.1% of the Group’s
total purchases, while the purchases attributable to the Group’s largest
supplier were approximately 6.9% of the Group’s total purchases.

At no time during the Year have the Directors, their associates or any
shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had any interest in
these major customers and suppliers.
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DIRECTORS
The Directors during the Year and up to date of this report were as
follows:

Executive Directors:

Chan Chak Mo (Managing Director)

Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)

Lai King Hung (Deputy Chairman)
— resigned on 25 March 2021

Leong In lan

Independent non-executive Directors:
Cheung Hon Kit

Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Chan Pak Cheong Afonso

In accordance with Clause 99(A) of the Bye-laws, Mr. Chan Chak Mo, Mr.
Cheung Hon Kit and Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso will retire from office,
and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Each of the remaining independent non-executive Directors has been
appointed for a term of one year commencing on date of appointment
and thereafter for further successive periods of one year until terminated
by not less than one month’s written notice served by either party on the
other.

None of the Directors being proposed for re-election at the 2021 AGM
has a service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which
is not terminable by the Group within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Continuing Connected
Transactions” on pages 102 to 104 of this report, no contracts of
significance to which the Company, its subsidiaries or any of its fellow
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director or an entity connected
with a Director is or was materially interested, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted during or at the end of the Year.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2020, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and their associates in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company and its associated corporations, as recorded in the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers,
were as follows:

Long positions
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company

EFEREORERKRGZEGRKE

RZZBZZEF+A=+—H0 BEARFARE
7875 N B GG FI521FFE 2 B reMATRCE -
EENREZHBEALIRARR REEEEE
2B RO EE 2 SRR - HIRE
ERBTAERETESRRXINEETIE %
TTAIEARNRR LB R PT 2 m SORBIAT

L3y}
RAREREECABTTZ BB

Percentage
of issued share

Number of ordinary capital of the

Name of director Capacity shares held Company
HARARE BT
EEHR g4 FEREEREE BAB DL
Mr. Chan Beneficial owner 249,438,422 35.92%
FR ST EmEAA
Interest of controlled corporation (Note) 37,396,200 5.39%
SR EERER (M)
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln Beneficial owner 280,200 0.04%
RIBIRITAE EmEAA
Note:  These shares represented approximately 5.39% of the issued share capital of the M : RZZTEZTF+-A=+—H0 ZSERHEARQF]
Company as at 31 December 2020, of which 4.44% were held by Puregain Assets BEEITRALSE.39% @ HF4.44%HREEZER
Limited, a company beneficially wholly-owned by Mr. Chan; and the balance of 0.95% B 2 A A)Puregain Assets Limited$s B & H £
was held by Cash Smart Enterprises Limited, a company which is 50% beneficially 0.95% 8l 8 [ 5t & & % ¥ 5 50% # %5 2 /2 @] Cash
owned by Mr. Chan. Smart Enterprises Limited#$ 5 ©
Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors nor their associates had B F XFT#HEEN R T _ZTF+ - A

any interests or short positions in any shares or underlying shares of the
Company or any of its associated corporations as at 31 December 2020.

SHARE OPTIONS

The Company has an employee share option scheme, particulars of
which are set out in note 43 to the financial statements.

The Group did not enter into any share-based payment transactions
during the Year.
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ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the Year was the Company, its subsidiaries or any of its
fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, the Company
or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2020, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO showed
that other than the interests disclosed above in respect of certain
Directors and below, the Company has not been notified of any other
relevant interests or short positions in the issued share capital of the
Company:

Long positions
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company

MAERNKRFZRH

ADF - AKBARLEATRRNBA AR
REEEABELETIAMZE  JEEE
AT AR 2 R S A Ao A BB 2 BRAA T
M3 o

FEBRE

RZE-ZEF+-A=+—H  EAQARE

ﬂﬁ&%fhW%&%ﬂT§z£xk$%ﬁ%
CHREXFIBEETEER T X Z2EmIN

$ B EEMGARREEITRATFIM

Hab AR IOAE

"R
ANRFFIEEC. 1T BB

Percentage of issued

Number of ordinary share capital of the

Name of shareholder Capacity shares held Company
HAQ T E BT
REZE g4 FEEEREE RAB DL
Ophorst Van Marwijk Kooy Investment manager 97,272,000 14.01%
Vermogensbeheer N.V. B REIR
CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS SHEMERXS
Lease Agreements HEH=R

Mr. Chan Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan”) is a beneficial shareholder and an
executive Director, and thus a connected person of the Company.
Pursuant to a lease agreement dated 29 August 2014 (“Lease
Agreement”) and a series of supplementary agreements dated 14
December 2015, 9 January 2017, 28 September 2017, 27 September
2018, 26 March 2019, 30 June 2019 and 26 September 2019, 1
February 2020 and 25 September 2020 (together with the Lease
Agreement, collectively the “Lease Agreements”) between Mr. Chan
(as landlord) and Bright Elite Gourmet Company Limited (“Bright Elite”),
a subsidiary of the Company (as tenant), Bright Elite leased the shop
premise located at a Em Macau, Patio Da Ameaca No. 1-A, Res-do-
Chao A com Sobreloja, Macau with a gross floor area of approximately
74 square meters for an initial term of three years commencing from 1
October 2014 to 30 September 2017 and extending to 30 September
2021. The monthly rentals under the Lease Agreements for the year
ended 30 September 2020 and the year ending 30 September 2021 are
HK$240,000 and HK$150,000 respectively. Rental relief of HK$1,560,000
was granted by Mr. Chan in the year ended 30 September 2020.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS - continued
Lease Agreements - Continued

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group paid rental of
HK$1,050,000 to Mr. Chan.

This connected transaction is exempted from the announcement
requirement under the Listing Rules.

Particulars of this connected transaction, which is also a related party
transaction, are disclosed in the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures. The rental of
HK$1,050,000 (2019: HK$3,420,000) paid for the above shop premise
for the Year is disclosed and included under note 37(b) to the financial
statements of this annual report.

Advertising Agreements

Pursuant to an advertising contract dated 23 August 2019 between Mr.
Chan (as Media Service Provider) and FB Group Enterprises Management
Company Limited (“FBG”), a subsidiary of the Company (as advertiser),
FBG had been provided with advertising services in Macau for a term of
one year commencing from 1 September 2019 to 31 August 2020 at an
annual consideration of Macau Patacas (“MOP”) 270,000.

Pursuant to an advertising contract dated 20 September 2020 between
Mr. Chan (as Media Service Provider) and FBG, a subsidiary of the
Company (as advertiser), FBG is provided with advertising services in
Macau for a term of one year commencing from 1 October 2020 to 30
September 2021 at an annual consideration of MOP270,000.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group paid advertising
fee of MOP247,500 (equivalent to approximately HK$240,000) to Mr.
Chan.

This connected transaction is exempted from the announcement
requirement under the Listing Rules.

Particulars of this connected transaction, which is also a related party
transaction, are disclosed in the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures. The advertisement
fee of MOP247,500 (equivalent to approximately HK$240,000) (2019:
MOP270,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$262,000)) paid for the
above advertising services for the Year is disclosed and included under
note 37(c) to the financial statements of this annual report.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS - continued
Advertising Agreements - Continued

The independent non-executive Directors confirm that the above
transactions have been entered into by the Company in the ordinary
course of its business, on normal commercial terms from independent
third parties, and in accordance with the terms of the agreement
governing such transactions that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the Shareholders as a whole.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference
to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued his unqualified
letter containing his findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Rule 14A.38 of the Listing
Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the Company
to the Stock Exchange.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A summary of the significant related party transactions which were
conducted in the ordinary course of business are set out in note 37 to
the financial statements.

The related party transactions mentioned in notes 37(b) and 37(c)
to the financial statements were continuing connected transactions
contemplated under the Lease Agreements and the advertising contracts
mentioned in the “Continuing Connected Transactions” section.

The related party transactions mentioned in notes 37(a), 37(d) and 37(e)
to the financial statements were not continuing connected transactions as
defined in the Listing Rules.
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
remuneration committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are decided by the remuneration
committee, having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to the
Directors and eligible employees, and details of the scheme are set out in
note 43 to the financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-laws, or the
laws of Bermuda, that would oblige the Company to offer new shares on
a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

BUSINESS MODEL

The business of the Group remains to focus its resources and efforts
mainly in the different sectors of Macau markets, while, under the
current outbreak of Covid-19 infection, its current business strategy is
(i) to slow down the opening of any new restaurants or (i) to close those
underperforming restaurants in the future. The business strategy for the
Group’s food souvenir business is to enhance operating cost efficiency
and to open up more sales channels locally and overseas to generate
more revenue. The Group is also in a constant and continuous process
of reviewing its business strategy and model in light of the changing
business environment.

DONATIONS
Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year
amounted to approximately HK$48,000 (2019: HK$83,000).

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the
Year.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company consists of three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln and
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso. The audit committee has reviewed with
the management the accounting policies as well as critical accounting
estimates and assumptions with management. The audit committee has
also discussed with the external auditor on their audit plan and key audit
areas. The audited consolidated financial statements and the annual
results announcement of the Group for the Year have been reviewed by
the audit committee before submission to the Board for adoption.

RISK COMMITTEE

The risk committee of the Board consists of two independent non-
executive Directors, namely, Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Chairman),
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln and an executive Director, namely, Mr. Chan
See Kit, Johnny. The risk committee’s role is to make recommendation
to the Board on the risk management framework and internal control
policies. The principal duties of the risk committee include reviewing
and monitoring the Company’s risks. The risk committee also reviews
the effectiveness of the enterprise risk management function, including
staffing level and qualification as well as risk reports and breaches of risk
tolerances and policies from time to time.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied with the CG Code for the Year as set out in
Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code. Having made specific enquiry with
them, all Directors have confirmed that they have complied with the
standard set out in the Model Code and the code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by directors adopted by the Company.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company has considered all of the
independent non-executive Directors to be independent.
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EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

After the outbreak of Covid-19 infection in early 2020, a series of
precautionary and control measures have been and continued to be
implemented across many countries/regions. The Group will pay close
attention to the development of Covid-19 infection and evaluate its
impact on the financial position and operating results of the Group.
Pending development of such subsequent non-adjusting event, the
Group’s financial and operating performance may be affected, the extent
to which cannot be estimated as at the date of this annual report.

Save as disclosed above, there is no significant subsequent events after
the year end date of 31 December 2020.

AUDITOR
A resolution will be proposed at the 2021 AGM of the Company to re-
appoint the auditor, BDO Limited.

On behalf of the Directors/By order of the Directors

Chan Chak Mo
Managing Director
Hong Kong, 30 March 2021
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IBDO

TEEE ¢ +852 2218 8288
{8H : +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(EREERRAR)

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Future Bright
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the
“Group”) set out on pages 116 to 224, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020, and the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2020, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the “Auditor’'s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements” section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s “Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants” (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.
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PREPARATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS ON A GOING CONCERN BASIS

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group incurred a loss of
approximately HK$127.5 million and at the end of reporting period, its’
current liabilities exceeded its current assets by approximately HK$190.4
million.

To support the going concern basis in preparing the consolidated
financial statements, management has prepared a cash flow forecast of
the Group covering the next twelve months from the date of report and
concluded that there will be sufficient funds from the Group’s existing
cash resources and cash flows to be generated from its operations
to finance its future operations, which enable it to meet its financial
obligations as and when they fall due in the next twelve months from the
date of report.

We identified the going concern as a key audit matter because it involves
consideration of future events and application of significant judgements
and estimates. The cash flow forecast involved key assumptions that
required significant management judgement, such as revenue growth
and gross profit margin to the Group.

The basis of measurement and going concern assumption and the
estimation of going concern basis are included in notes 3(b) and 5(b)(iv)
to the consolidated financial statements.

Our response:
Our procedures in relation to the going concern assessment included:

° Challenging the reasonableness of key assumptions adopted in
the cash flow forecast, including revenue growth and gross profit
margin by referencing to actual performance of the Group and
planned capital expenditures by referencing to actual historical
performance of the Group and making reference to the Group’s
future development plan;

° Evaluating the sensitivity of the projected available cash by
considering downside scenarios through applying reasonably
plausible changes to the key assumptions, including revenue
growth and gross profit margin;

° Evaluating the feasibility of potential disposal plan of investment
properties, including the timing and restriction, if any;

° Testing the mathematical accuracy of the projections; and

° Assessing the appropriateness of the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements.
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IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL
ASSETS

The Group had significant tangible and intangible assets on its
consolidated statement of financial position, including property, plant
and equipment of approximately HK$248.6 million, right-of-use assets
of approximately HK$187.7 million, goodwill of approximately HK$81.8
million and other intangible assets of approximately HK$16.6 million as at
31 December 2020.

Management is required to perform impairment assessment on goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives at least annually; and
where indicators of impairment are identified, on the property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets and other intangible assets with definite
useful lives. For the purpose of assessing impairment, these assets
were allocated to cash generating units (“CGUs”), and management
has assessed the recoverable amount of these assets based on higher
of value-in-use and fair value less costs of disposal. In carrying out the
impairment assessments, significant management judgement was used
to appropriately identify CGUs and to determine the key assumptions and
estimations. Based on the above assessment performed, for the year
ended 31 December 2020, management concluded that total impairment
loss of approximately HK$20.9 million, HK$7.0 million and HK$1.8 million
was made in respect of the Group’s property, plant and equipment, right-
of-use assets and other intangible assets respectively and there was no
impairment in respect of the Group’s goodwill.

The accounting policies and disclosure for the estimation of impairment
of goodwill and other assets are included in notes 4(d), 4(e), 4(h), 4(i)(v),
5(b)(i), 5(b)(ii), 18, 20, 21 and 33 to the consolidated financial statements.

Our response:
Our procedures in relation to management’s impairment assessment
included:

° Assessing the appropriateness of the valuation methodology;

° Assessing the appropriateness of the management’s identification
of CGUs based on our understanding of the Group’s business;

° Assessing the reasonableness of key assumptions and estimations
used;
° Reconciling the key input data to supporting evidence such as

historical financial information, approved budgets and considering
the reasonableness of these budgets;

o Engaging an auditor’s expert to assist our assessment on the
appropriateness of methodology and the reasonableness of
the assumptions and estimations adopted in the valuation for
estimating the fair value of non-financial assets; and

° Evaluation of the competence, capabilities and objectivity of
management’s expert and auditor’s expert.
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VALUATION OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Management estimated the fair value of the Group’s investment
properties to be approximately HK$568.0 million as at 31 December
2020, with a fair value gain of approximately HK$8.0 million recognised
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income. To support
management’s estimation of the fair value, the Group engaged an
independent external valuer as the management’s expert to perform
valuations on the investment properties at the end of the reporting
period.

Valuation of the Group’s investment properties is dependent on certain
key assumptions and estimations that require significant management
judgement.

The valuation was inherently subjective due to the significant estimates
used and significant changes in these estimates could result in material
changes to the valuation of the properties.

The accounting policies and disclosure for the estimation of fair
value measurement are included in notes 4(f), 5(b)(iii) and 19 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Our response:
Our procedures in relation to management’s valuation of investment
properties included:

° Assessing the appropriateness of the methodologies and the
reasonableness of the key assumptions and estimations used;

° Checking the appropriateness of the key input data used and
determination of fair value;

o Engaging an auditor’s expert to assist our assessment on the
appropriateness of the methodologies and the reasonableness
of the assumptions and estimations adopted in the valuation for
estimating the fair value of the investment properties; and

° Evaluation of the competence, capabilities and objectivity of
management’s expert and auditor’s expert.
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OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual
report and the Environmental, Social and Governance Report, but does
not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process. The Audit Committee assists the directors in
discharging their responsibility in this regard.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

° identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Continued

114

evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Continued

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where
applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Lee Ka Leung, Daniel

Practising Certificate Number P01220

Hong Kong, 30 March 2021
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
SEETEHRBEEK

For the year ended 31 December 2020 BZE T -_TF+_A=1+—HILFE

2020 2019
—B-EF —E-hEF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B aE FET F&TT
Turnover EETE 7 419,433 1,142,308
Cost of sales SHE A (135,030) (345,295)
Gross margin EA 284,403 797,013
Direct operating expenses BEEEERX (378,949) (673,059)
Gross operating (loss)/profit KEE(E) A (94,546) 123,954
Other revenue H e 8 31,685 14,028
Other gains and losses Hithlzs K E548 9 91,375 (291,097)
Administrative expenses THAX (128,721) (195,624)
Share of loss of a joint venture SME—EEEREBE 22 (2,688) (519
Finance costs BTSN 14 (81,279) (37,533)
Loss before income tax FRET1STIRIES 1R 10 (134,174) (386,791)
Income tax credit Frigtife 15 6,694 11,624
Loss for the year FNEIE (127,480) (375,167)
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax Hib2mEEE  NKRHIE
ltems that may be reclassified HiggsmoBEEn
subsequently to profit or loss: ZIER ¢
Exchange differences on INETGIEE K E
translating foreign operations (22,164) (6,962)
Reclassification adjustments for a foreign FAREFINEFS 2
operation disposed of during the year EHHERAE = 42,107
ltem that will not be reclassified to BresEfrEsExs
profit or loss: ZIER :
Revaluation surplus upon transfer from BYE  BELREERS
property, plant and equipment to REMEZ BB
investment properties, net of tax B BIE = 7,191
Total comprehensive loss for the year FEHEEIBERS (149,644) (332,831)
(Loss)/profit attributable to: AN ALEMR(ER),&H)
Owners of the Company RAREAR A (120,945) (376,838)
Non-controlling interests R T (6,535) 1,671
(127,480) (375,167)
Total comprehensive (loss)/income AR ALTERZE(EIE),
attributable to: WA BEE
Owners of the Company KAREAR A (143,109) (334,502)
Non-controlling interests IR AR B (6,535) 1,671
(149,644) (332,831)
Loss per share SREE
- Basic and diluted (HK cents per share) —EARREE(FRB) 17 (17.42) (54.28)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e BRI R

As at 31 December 2020 R=ZT=_TF+=-A=+—8H

2020 2019
—E-EF —E-NF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B5E F&T FET
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment VI~ BB KRS 18 248,636 315,150
Right-of-use assets FREEE 33 187,718 303,260
Investment properties KEYE 19 568,000 560,000
Goodwill HES 20 81,781 81,781
Other intangible assets HithmpaE 21 16,550 19,886
Prepayments and deposits FENZRIERIZS 25 38,041 41,827
Interest in a joint venture R—EEERE ER 22 = 5,818
Total non-current assets FRBEEHATE 1,140,726 1,327,722
Current assets REBEE
Inventories T8 24 26,025 46,818
Trade and other receivables 25 NhEtpEK IR 25 51,927 74,266
Financial assets at fair value through BARBEFAEBRZ
profit or loss TRUEE 26 55 58
Restricted bank deposits SR BRI TIF 23 10,023 27,155
Cash and cash equivalents Re hERRESIER 65,795 261,376
Total current assets NEEESARE 153,825 409,673
Total assets EEMAE 1,294,551 1,737,395
Current liabilities RBEE
Amount due to a joint venture FE—EEa 2D ERIE 22 = 5,766
Trade and other payables B 5 REMER IR 27 124,874 192,501
Lease liabilities HEAaE 33 87,520 126,980
Current tax liabilities AEATE A G 32,355 44,353
Interest bearing borrowings FHEEE 28 98,099 114,381
Non-interest bearing borrowings EEEE 30 1,388 1,388
Total current liabilities REBEEERE 344,236 485,369
Net current liabilities REBAEFEE (190,411) (75,696)
Total assets less current liabilities EEHABRRBERS 950,315 1,252,026
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2020 2019
—EEH —E-NEF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
B aE FET FET
Non-current liabilities FREBEE
Lease liabilities HEaE 33 129,995 258,219
Interest bearing borrowings EEE 28 286,307 311,110
Deferred tax liabilities EETR IR AR 29 36,501 35,541
Non-interest bearing borrowings ESEE 30 5,429 5,429
Total non-current liabilities FRBEEEE 458,232 610,299
Total liabilities BEHE 802,468 1,095,668
NET ASSETS EEFE 492,083 641,727
Capital and reserves attributable to RATEEAEBEER
owners of the Company K%
Share capital R& 7 31 69,430 69,430
Reserves G 445,668 588,777
Equity attributable to owners of EAREEAELER
the Company 515,098 658,207
Non-controlling interests FEIEAR i (23,015) (16,480)
TOTAL EQUITY RESER 492,083 641,727
The consolidated financial statements on pages 116 to 224 were BN E116E224 8 27 & B WMEER

approved and authorised for issue by the directors of the Company on
30 March 2021 and are signed on their behalf by:

Chan See Kit, Johnny

AN

BB A
Chairman

£
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

e RES BHRR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE T -_TF+_A=1+—HIFE

Equity
Property Foreign attributable Non-
Share Share Special Capital  revaluation ~ exchange Retained  to ownersof  controlling
capital premium reserve* reserve reserve reserve profits  the Company interests Total
FRAREA
e R &E WhER  EAEE UXERER NERME REEH EibEE  FERER @it
(Note 31) (Note 32) (Note 32) (Note 32) (Note 32) (Note 32)
(as)  (Ma%) (Mase)  (Mas) (M%) (W&Es)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$000 HK$'000
T T T TiEn T Thn TiEn Tin T TEn
At1 January 2019 R=F-n5-A-A 69,430 376,715 34,800 2 - (31,891) 550,566 999,652 (18,151) 981,501
Loss for the year FEER - - - - - - (376,838) (376,838) 1,671 (375,167)
Other comprehensive income/oss): A2 EbE/ (BiE) -
Exchange differences on translating BIEHREERZE
foreign operations - - - - - (6,962) - (6,962) - (6,962)
Reclassification adjustments fora foreign £/ EEHEHK
operation disposed of during the year B HERR - - - - - 42,107 - 42,107 - 42107
Revaluation surplus upon transfer from — B41% ~ BERREERS
property, plant and equipment to BEVEFELT
investment properties - - - - 7,191 - - 7,191 - 7,191
Total comprehensive income/{loss) EERENE/ (BE)EE
for the year - - - - 7191 35,145 (376,83)  (334,502) 1,671 (332,831)
Dividends paid to owners of the Company EEFAAREBAZRE
(Note 16) (Hy3t16) - - - - - - (6,943) (6,943) - (6,943)
At 31 December 2019 and RoE-NE+-A=1-8
1 January 2020 k=%2-%5-A-R 69,430 376,715 34,800 32 7191 3,254 166,785 658,207 (16,480) 641,727
Loss for the year EEER - - - - - - (120945 (120,045) (6,535 (127,480)
Other comprenensive loss; At2EEE:
Exchange differences on translating EEHREER2E
foreign operations - - - - - (22,164) - (22,164) - (22,164)
Total comprehensive loss for the year ~ £E 2 EEBELE - - - - - (22,164 (120,045 (143,109) (6535  (149644)
At 31 December 2020 e S s Sl 69,430 376,715 34,800 2 7191 (18,910) 45,840 515,098 (28,015) 492,083

The special reserve of the Group represents the difference between the nominal
amount of the shares issued by the Company and the aggregate amount of the
share capital and share premium of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group
reorganisation in preparation for the listing of the Company’s shares on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in 2002.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

SERTRER

For the year ended 31 December 2020 BZE T -_TF+_A=1+—HILFE

2020 2019
—B-EF —E-hEF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B aE FET F&TT
Cash flows from operating activities RETHMBRESRE
Loss before income tax BRETIS B A& 18 (134,174) (386,791)
Adjustments for: BUATHEBEL AR
(Gain)/loss on disposal of HE—RHEBAR, HEMAR
a subsidiary/disposal group z (), BiE 9 (5,649) 140,631
Depreciation of property, plant and ME - RERRETE
equipment 10 46,507 72,388
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEEITE 10 104,378 141,238
Amortisation of other intangible assets Hih S Egy 10 1,036 1,360
Fair value (gain)/loss of investment wEMEZ AnEE
properties (M), EtE 9 (8,000) 23,000
Fair value gain on an investment —IBENNEADBEARFE
property under construction reclassified HEZREMARIEE
as assets of a disposal group classified ERPREMEZ LR
as held for sale (ERERE 9 = (4,577)
Interest expense ABFRX 14 31,279 37,533
Interest income FEMA 8 (1,877) (781)
Share of loss of a joint venture DiE—EEEDERE 22 2,688 519
Fair value loss of financial assets at BEARBAESABRZ
fair value through profit or loss TREEAABEEEE 9 3 50
Impairment loss on property, Y - BERREREBE
plant and equipment 9 20,892 42,304
Impairment loss on right-of-use assets FREEERERE 9 6,990 68,571
Impairment loss on trade receivables Z 5 W IR REBE 9 - 57
Impairment loss on other intangible assets ~ Efh 2 & E R EES 1B 9 1,814 -
Loss on written off of other intangible assets i #5 E b 2 & &= 2 &8 9 585 -
Loss on written off of property, plant and MsEZE - BB MR G
equipment 2 18 9 8,530 19,784
Rent concessions HeE=R 9 (52,447) -
Gain on lease modification MEBRz W 9 (38,863) (849)
Loss on disposal of a joint venture HE—HeaEtECEBA 9 3,130 -
Gain on written off of an amount due to MEEN —HAEERIA
a joint venture 2 Was 9 (5,653) -
Operating (loss)/profit before working KRETEEESBBAT 2 KE
capital changes (B518) %7 (18,831) 154,441
Decrease in inventories FERLD 20,793 5,188
Decrease/(increase) in trade and 25 REMERFTIER L,
other receivables (3%hn) 13,850 (7,126)
(Decrease)/increase in trade and B 5 REMERNFIE
other payables (R ), /1 (88,043) 1,819
Cash (used in)/generated from operations &% EE (FTH),  FiBHRE (72,231) 154,322
Income taxes paid ERFTSH (4,344) (1,997)
Net cash (used in)/generated from BEEE(FrA), P8BS FHE
operating activities (76,575) 152,325
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows &R &nm8%
For the year ended 31 December 2020 #EZE—Z=_TF+-—A=+—HI-FE

2020 2019
ZBoEF —E-hEF
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
B aE FET FH&T
Cash flows from investing activities BRETHAERESRE
Decrease/(increase) in restricted bank SRERITEZORL (L)
deposits 17,132 (2,974)
Interest received B U FI 1,877 781
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BB 472 - KR R & HE (8,655) (76,070)
Prepayment for acquisition of property, WEEWE - BE MR EEN A
plant and equipment - (5,456)
Disposals of subsidiaries (net of cash and HEMBAR(HRHERE R
cash equivalents disposed) FRIBETEE) (84) 321,469
Purchases of investment property under BEAEEPREYE
construction - (5,266)
Purchases of other intangible assets HBEEMELEE - (982)
Net cash generated from investing RETHMBHRSTFE
activities 10,270 231,502
Cash flows from financing activities METBHMERERE
Proceeds from interest bearing borrowings 5t B EFT5 I8 39(b) 4,347 59,844
Repayment of interest bearing borrowings  Ei&:t B EE 39(b) (45,432) (96,815)
Advance from a joint venture —FHEEPERBK = 2,913
Dividends paid to owners of the Company  JE#FARQRIHE AZRKE - (6,943)
Repayment of principal portion of EEHEBGELRESH S
lease liabilities 39(b) (62,029) (127,102)
Interest paid BRFE 39(b) (31,279) (37,533)
Net cash used in financing activities RESETE RS S (134,393) (205,636)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and ReRZEFBLER (BD),
cash equivalents EHNFEEE (200,698) 178,191
Cash and cash equivalents at REDZRERER
beginning of year HLER 261,376 84,804
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash EZREBHBEERZME
and cash equivalents REBFAZHE 5,117 (1,619)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year RERZBEEREFRELER 39(a) 65,795 261,376
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R R M EE

31 December 2020 —E—TF+—-A=+—H

1. GENERAL

Future Bright Holdings Limited is a public limited company
incorporated in Bermuda. Its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). The address
of its registered office is Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM11, Bermuda. Its head office and principal place of
business are at Units 803-804, 8th Floor, Seaview Commercial
Building, Nos. 21-24 Connaught Road West, Hong Kong. The
Group, comprising the Company and its subsidiaries, is engaged
in the sales of food and catering, food souvenir and property
investment.

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
(@) Adoption of new or amended HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRS 3 Definition of a Business

Amendments to HKAS 1 Definition of Material
Amendments to HKAS 39, Interest Rate Benchmark
HKFRS 7 and HKFRS 9 Reform

Amendment to HKFRS 16~ Covid-19-Related Rent
Concessions

Revised Conceptual Revised Conceptual
Framework Framework for Financial
Reporting

Other than the amendments to Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standard “HKFRS 16”, none of these new or
amended HKFRSs has a material impact on the Group’s
results and financial position for the current or prior period.

The Group has not early applied any new or amended
HKFRSs that is not yet effective for the current accounting
period except for the amendment to HKFRS 16, Covid-19-
Related Rent Concessions. Impact on the applications of
these amended HKFRSs are summarised below.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRMzE
31 December 2020 —E—FF+—-A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL 2. BMEEMBEREEN((FEY
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) - Ccontinued W EER ) -w
(@ Adoption of new or amended HKFRSs - Continued (@) BMFETRBITEBMER

Amendment to HKFRS 16, Covid-19-Related Rent
Concessions

HKFRS 16 was amended to provide a practical expedient
to lessees in accounting for rent concessions arising as a
result of the Covid-19 pandemic, by including an additional
practical expedient in HKFRS 16 that permits entities to
elect not to account for rent concessions as modifications.
The practical expedient applies only to rent concessions
occurring as a direct consequence of Covid-19 pandemic
and only if all of the following criteria are satisfied:

(@) the change in lease payments results in revised
consideration for the lease that is substantially the
same as, or less than, the consideration for the
lease immediately preceding the change;

(b) the reduction in lease payments affects only
payments originally due on or before 30 June 2021;
and

(c) there is no substantive change to other terms and
conditions of the lease.

Rent concessions that satisfy these criteria may be
accounted for in accordance with this practical expedient,
which means the lessee does not need to assess
whether the rent concession meets the definition of lease
modification. Lessees shall apply other requirements of
HKFRS 16 in accounting for the rent concession.
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Notes to the Financial Statements i HMizE
31 December 2020 —E T4+ - A=+—H

2.

124

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) - Continued
(@) Adoption of new or amended HKFRSs - Continued

Amendment to HKFRS 16, Covid-19-Related Rent
Concessions — Continued

Accounting for rent concessions as lease modifications
would have resulted in the Group remeasuring the lease
liability to reflect the revised consideration using a revised
discount rate, with the effect of the change in the lease
liability recorded against the right-of-use asset. By applying
the practical expedient, the Group is not required to
determine a revised discount rate and the effect of the
change in the lease liability is reflected in profit or loss in
the period in which the event or condition that triggers the

rent concession occurs.

The Group has elected to utilise the practical expedient for
all rent concessions that meet the criteria. In accordance
with the transitional provisions, the Group has applied the
amendment retrospectively, and has not restated prior
period figure. As the rent concessions have arisen during
the current financial period, there is no retrospective
adjustment to opening balance of retained earnings at 1

January 2020 on initial application of the amendment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRMzE
31 December 2020 —E—FF+—-A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) - Continued

(b)

New or amended HKFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective

The following new or amended HKFRSs, potentially
relevant to the Group’s financial statements, have been
issued, but are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Group. The Group’s current intention is to
apply these changes on the date they become effective.

Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non-current and
HK Interpretation 5 (2020),
Presentation of Financial
Statements - Classification by
the Borrower of a Term Loan
that Contains a Repayment on
Demand Clause*

Amendments to HKAS 39, Interest Rate Benchmark Reform -
HKFRS 4, HKFRS 7, HKFRS 9 Phase 2!
and HKFRS 16

Amendments to HKAS 16 Proceeds before Intended Use?

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs  Annual Improvements to HKFRSs

2018-2020 2018-20202
Amendments to HKFRS 3 Reference to the Conceptual
Framework®

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022.

8 Effective for business combinations for which the date of
acquisition is on or after the beginning of the first annual period
beginning on or after 1 January 2022.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.
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2.

126

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) - Continued

(b)

New or amended HKFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective - Continued

Amendments to HKAS 1, Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non-current and HK Interpretation 5 (2020),
Presentation of Financial Statements — Classification by

the Borrower of a Term Loan that Contains a Repayment
on Demand Clause

The amendments clarify that the classification of liabilities
as current or non-current is based on rights that are in
existence at the end of the reporting period, specify that
classification is unaffected by expectations about whether
an entity will exercise its right to defer settlement of a
liability and explain that rights are in existence if covenants
are complied with at the end of the reporting period. The
amendments also introduce a definition of ‘settlement’
to make clear that settlement refers to the transfer to the
counterparty of cash, equity instruments, other assets or
services.

HK Int 5 (2020) was revised as a consequence of the
Amendments to HKAS 1 issued in August 2020. The
revision to HK Int 5 (2020) updates the wordings in the
interpretation to align with the Amendments to HKAS
1 with no change in conclusion and do not change the
existing requirements.

Amendments to HKAS 39, HKFRS 4, HKFRS 7, HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 16, Interest Rate Benchmark Reform
— Phase 2

The amendments address issues that might affect financial
reporting when a company replaces the old interest rate
benchmark with an alternative benchmark rate as a result
of the interest rate benchmark reform (the “Reform”). The
amendments complement those issued in November 2019
and relate to (a) changes to contractual cash flows in which
an entity will not have to derecognise or adjust the carrying
amount of financial instruments for changes required by the
Reform, but will instead update the effective interest rate
to reflect the change to the alternative benchmark rate;
(b) hedge accounting in which an entity will not have to
discontinue its hedge accounting solely because it makes
changes required by the Reform, if the hedge meets other
hedge accounting criteria; and (c) disclosures in which an
entity will be required to disclose information about new
risks arising from the Reform and how it manages the
transition to alternative benchmark rates.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRMzE
31 December 2020 —E—FF+—-A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) - Continued

(b)

New or amended HKFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective — Continued
Amendments to HKAS 16, Proceeds before Intended Use

The amendments prohibit deducting from the cost of an
item of property, plant and equipment any proceeds from
selling items produced while bringing that asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management. Instead,
the proceeds from selling such items, and the cost of
producing those items, is recognised in profit or loss.

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2018-2020

The annual improvements amends a number of standards,
including:

° HKFRS 1, First-time Adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, which permit a
subsidiary that applies paragraph D16(a) of HKFRS 1
to measure cumulative translation differences using
the amounts reported by its parent, based on the
parent’s date of transition to HKFRSs.

° HKFRS 9, Financial Instruments, which clarify the
fees included in the ‘10 per cent’ test in paragraph
B3.3.6 of HKFRS 9 in assessing whether to
derecognise a financial liability, explaining that only
fees paid or received between the entity and the
lender, including fees paid or received by either the
entity or the lender on other’s behalf are included.

° HKFRS 16, Leases, which amend lllustrative
Example 13 to remove the illustration of
reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the
lessor in order to resolve any potential confusion
regarding the treatment of lease incentives that
might arise because of how lease incentives are
illustrated in that example.
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(b)
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2.

128

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) - Continued

(b)

New or amended HKFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective — Continued
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2018-2020 — Continued

o HKAS 41, Agriculture, which remove the
requirement to exclude taxation cash flows when
measuring the fair value of a biological asset using
a present value technique.

Amendments to HKFRS 3, Reference to the Conceptual
Framework

The amendments update HKFRS 3 so that it refers
to the revised Conceptual Framework for Financial
Reporting 2018 instead of the version issued in 2010.
The amendments add to HKFRS 3 a requirement that,
for obligations within the scope of HKAS 37, an acquirer
applies HKAS 37 to determine whether at the acquisition
date a present obligation exists as a result of past events.
For a levy that would be within the scope of HK(IFRIC)-
Int 21 Levies, the acquirer applies HK(IFRIC)-Int 21 to
determine whether the obligating event that gives rise to
a liability to pay the levy has occurred by the acquisition
date. The amendments also add an explicit statement that
an acquirer does not recognise contingent assets acquired
in a business combination.

The management anticipates that application of these new
and amendments to HKFRSs will have no material impact
to the Group’s financial performance and consolidated
financial positions and/or on the disclosures in the future
consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRMzE
31 December 2020 —E—FF+—-A=+—H

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable HKFRSs, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “HKFRS”) and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Basis of measurement and going concern
assumption

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost basis except for investment
properties and certain financial assets, which are measured
at fair values as explained in the accounting policies set out
in note 4 to the Financial Statements. The outbreak of the
Covid-19 pandemic and the lockdown measures imposed
by governments in various regions to contain the spreading
of Covid-19 pandemic had negatively impacted the results
of the Group during the reporting period and the liquidity
position. The Group also closed some of the restaurants
during the year.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group
has incurred a net loss of approximately HK$127.5 million
and at the end of reporting period, its current liabilities
exceeded its current assets by approximately HK$190.4
million. However, the Group only had cash and cash
equivalents of approximately HK$65.8 million as at 31
December 2020.
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3.

130

BASIS OF PREPARATION - continued

(b)

Basis of measurement and going concern
assumption - Continued

These conditions may cast significant doubt about the
Group’s ability to continue as going concern. For the
purpose of assessing going concern, the directors of the
Company have reviewed the Group’s cash flow forecast
covering a period of twelve months from the end of
the reporting period, after taking into account the past
operating performance of the Group and the following:

(i) The Group has been actively negotiating with
banks for new banking facilities in order to
secure necessary funds to meet the Group’s
working capital and financing requirements in the
foreseeable future;

(i) Up to the date of this report, the Group had unused
bank and credit facilities of a total amount of
approximately HK$50 million;

(iif) Management has been endeavoring to improve the
Group’s operating results and cash flows through
various cost control measures and will continue to
slow down the opening of new restaurants or close
underperforming restaurants in the future;

(iv) The Group has been actively negotiating with the
landlords for rent concessions due to the reduced
number of customers as overshadowed by the
Covid-19 pandemic; and

(V) The Group will consider realising the investment
properties of the Group with a fair value of
approximately HK$568 million as at 31 December
2020 to strengthen the liquidity position of the
Group, when necessary.

They are of the opinion that, taking into account the
above-mentioned plans and measures, the Group will
have sufficient working capital to finance its operations
and meet its financial obligations as and when they fall
due in the foreseeable future. Accordingly, the directors
of the Company believe it is appropriate to prepare the
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2020 on a going concern basis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRMzE
31 December 2020 —E—FF+—-A=+—H

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION - continued

(c)

Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of the Company is Macau Patacas
(“MOP”), while the financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”). Each entity in the Group
maintains its books and records in its own functional
currency. As the Company is listed on Main Board of
the Stock Exchange, the directors consider that it will be
more appropriate to adopt HK$ as the Group’s and the
Company’s presentation currency.

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(@

Business combination and basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements comprise the
financial statements of the Group. Inter-company
transactions and balances between group companies
together with unrealised profits are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of impairment on the asset transferred, in which
case the loss is recognised in profit or loss.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income from the dates of acquisition or up
to the dates of disposal, as appropriate. Where necessary,
adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with
those used by other members of the Group.

The Group accounts for business combinations using the
acquisition method when the acquired set of activities
and assets meets the definition of a business and control
is transferred to the Group. In determining whether a
particular set of activities and assets is a business, the
Group assesses whether the set of assets and activities
acquired includes, at a minimum, an input and substantive
processes and whether the acquired set has the ability to
produce outputs.
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4.

132

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(a)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
- Continued

The cost of an acquisition is measured at the aggregate
of the acquisition-date fair value of assets transferred,
liabilities incurred and equity interests issued by the Group,
as the acquirer. The identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed are principally measured at acquisition-
date fair value. The Group’s previously held equity interest
in the acquiree is re-measured at acquisition-date fair
value and the resulting gains or losses are recognised in
profit or loss. The Group may elect, on a transaction-by-
transaction basis, to measure the non-controlling interests
that represent present ownership interests in the subsidiary
either at fair value or at the proportionate share of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other non-controlling
interests are measured at fair value unless another
measurement basis is required by HKFRSs. Acquisition-
related costs incurred are expensed unless they are
incurred in issuing equity instruments in which case the
costs are deducted from equity.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair value.
Subsequent adjustments to consideration are recognised
against goodwill only to the extent that they arise from new
information obtained within the measurement period (a
maximum of 12 months from the acquisition date) about
the fair value at the acquisition date. All other subsequent
adjustments to contingent consideration classified as an
asset or a liability are recognised in profit or loss.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(a)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
- Continued

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interests that represent present ownership
interests in the subsidiary is the amount of those
interests at initial recognition plus such non-controlling
interest’s share of subsequent changes in equity. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to such non-controlling
interests even if this results in those non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

Changes in the Group’s interests in a subsidiary that
do not result in a loss of control of the subsidiary are
accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amount
of the Group’s interests and the non-controlling interests
are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests
in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by
which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair
value of the consideration paid or received is recognised
directly in equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the gain or
loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between
(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and
(i) the previous carrying amount of the assets (including
goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-
controlling interests. Amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary
are accounted for on the same basis as would be required
if the relevant assets or liabilities were disposed of.
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4.

134

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(b)

(c)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an investee over which the Company is able
to exercise control. The Company controls an investee if
all three of the following elements are present: power over
the investee, exposure, or rights, to variable returns from
the investee, and the ability to use its power to affect those
variable returns. Control is reassessed whenever facts and
circumstances indicate that there may be a change in any
of these elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
impairment loss, if any. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

Joint Venture

The Group is a party to a joint arrangement where there is
a contractual arrangement that confers joint control over
the relevant activities of the arrangement to the group and
at least one other party. Joint control is assessed under
the same principles as control over subsidiaries.

The group classifies its interests in joint arrangements as
either:

° Joint ventures: where the group has rights to only
the net assets of the joint arrangement; or

° Joint operations: where the group has both the
rights to assets and obligations for the liabilities of
the joint arrangement.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(c)

Joint Venture - Continued
In assessing the classification of interests in joint venture,
the Group considers:

o The structure of the joint arrangement;

° The legal form of joint arrangements structured
through a separate vehicle;

° The contractual terms of the joint arrangement
agreement; and

° Any other facts and circumstances (including any
other contractual arrangements).

The group assesses and classifies its interests in joint
arrangements as Joint venture.

Joint venture are accounted for using the equity method
whereby they are initially recognised at cost and thereafter,
their carrying amount are adjusted for the Group’s share
of the post-acquisition change in the joint venture’s net
assets except that losses in excess of the Group’s interest
in the joint venture are not recognised unless there is an
obligation to make good those losses.

Any premium paid for an investment in a joint venture
above the fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired is
capitalised and included in the carrying amount of the
investment in joint venture. Where there is objective
evidence that the investment in a joint venture has been
impaired the carrying amount of the investment is tested
for impairment in the same way as other non-financial
assets.

The Company’s interest in a joint venture is stated at cost
less impairment losses, if any. Results of joint ventures are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.
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4.

136

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(d)

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the aggregate of the fair
value of the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the fair value of
the Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
over the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
measured as at the acquisition date.

Where the fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities
exceed the aggregate of the fair value of consideration
paid, the amount of any non-controlling interest in
the acquiree and the acquisition date fair value of the
acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree,
the excess is recognised in profit or loss on the acquisition
date, after re-assessment.

Goodwill is measured at cost less impairment losses. For
the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill arising from
an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-
generating units (“CGUs”) that are expected to benefit
from the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating
unit (“CGU”) is the smallest identifiable group of assets
that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of
the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets. A
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, by comparing its carrying
amount with its recoverable amount (see note 4(p)), and
whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired.

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year,
the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment before the end of that
financial year. When the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than the carrying amount of the unit,
the impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then
to the other assets of the unit pro-rata on the basis of the
carrying amount to each asset in the unit. However, the
loss allocated to each asset will not reduce the individual
asset’s carrying amount to below its fair value less cost of
disposal (if measurable) or its value in use (if determinable),
whichever is the higher. Any impairment loss for goodwill
is recognised in profit or loss and is not reversed in
subsequent periods.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(e)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other costs, such
as repairs and maintenance are recognised as an expense
in profit or loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated so as to
write off their cost net of expected residual value over their
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The useful
lives, residual value and depreciation method are reviewed
and adjusted if appropriate at the end of each reporting
period. The useful lives are as follows:

Buildings
Leasehold improvements

20-25 years
Over the shorter of remaining
life of the leases or 5 years

Office fixtures and 2-5 years
equipment

Kitchen utensils and 5 years
supplies

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant
and equipment is the difference between the net sale
proceeds and its carrying amount, and is recognised in
profit or loss on disposal.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(f)

(9)

Investment properties

Investment properties are property held either to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation or for both, but not
held for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in
the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. Investment property is measured
at cost on initial recognition and subsequently at fair value
with any change therein recognised in profit or loss.

Government grant

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be
received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on
a systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which
the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically,
government grants whose primary condition is that
the Group should purchase, construct or otherwise
acquire non-current assets (including property, plant and
equipment) are recognised as deferred income in the
statement of financial position and transferred to profit or
loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful lives
of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation
for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose
of giving immediate financial support to the Group with
no future related costs are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they become receivable and are
recognised as other revenue, rather than reducing the
related expense.

The benefit of a government loan at a below-market rate of
interest is treated as a government grant, measured as the
difference between proceeds received and the fair value of
the loan based on prevailing market interest rates.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(h)

Leasing

All leases are required to be capitalised in the statement of
financial position as right-of-use assets and lease liabilities,
but accounting policy choices exist for an entity to choose
not to capitalise (i) leases which are short-term leases
and/or (ii) leases for which the underlying asset is of low-
value assets and leases for which at the commencement
date gave a leases term less than 12 months. The lease
payments associated with those leases have been
expensed on straight-line basis over the lease term.

Right-of-use asset

The right-of-use asset should be recognised at cost and
would comprise: (i) the amount of the initial measurement
of the lease liability (see below for the accounting policy
to account for lease liability); (i) any lease payments made
at or before the commencement date, less any lease
incentives received; (iii) any initial direct costs incurred
by the lessee and (iv) an estimate of costs to be incurred
by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying
asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions
of the lease, unless those costs are incurred to produce
inventories. Except for right-of-use asset that meets the
definition of an investment property or a class of property,
plant and equipment to which the Group applies the
revaluation model, the Group measures the right-of-use
assets applying a cost model. Under the cost model,
the Group measures the right-to-use at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses, and
adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liability. For right-
of-use asset that meets the definition of an investment
property, they are carried at fair value and for right-of-use
asset that meets the definition of a land and buildings held
for own use, they are carried at depreciated cost.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(h)

Leasing - Continued

Right-of-use asset — Continued

The Group accounts for land and buildings that are held
for rental or capital appreciation purpose under HKAS 40
and are carried at fair value. The Group accounts for land
and buildings which is held for own use under HKAS 16
and are carried at amortised cost. Other than the above
right-of-use assets, the Group also has leased a number
of properties under tenancy agreements which the Group
exercises it judgement and determines that it is a separate
class of asset apart from the land and buildings which is
held for own use. As a result, the right-of-use asset arising
from the properties under tenancy agreements are carried
at depreciated cost.

Lease liability

The lease liability is recognised at the present value
of the lease payments that are not paid at the date of
commencement of the lease. The lease payments are
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if
that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot
be readily determined, the Group uses the Group’s
incremental borrowing rate.

The following payments for the right-to-use the underlying
asset during the lease term that are not paid at the
commencement date of the lease are considered to be
lease payments: (i) fixed payments less any lease incentives
receivable: (ii) variable lease payments that depend on an
index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate
as at commencement date; (iii) amounts expected to be
payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;
(iv) the exercise price of a purchase option if the lessee is
reasonably certain to exercise that option and (v) payments
of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term
reflects the lessee exercising an option to terminate the
lease.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(h)

Leasing - Continued

Lease liability — Continued

Subsequent to the commencement date, the Group
measures the lease liability by: (i) increasing the carrying
amount to reflect interest on the lease liability; (i) reducing
the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made;
and (iii) remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any
reassessment or lease modifications, or to reflect revised
in-substance fixed lease payments.

When the Group revises its estimate of the term of
any lease (because, for example, it re-assesses the
probability of a lessee extension or termination option
being exercised), it adjusts the carrying amount of the
lease liability to reflect the payments to make over the
revised term, which are discounted using a revised
discount rate. The carrying value of lease liabilities is
similarly revised when the variable element of future lease
payments dependent on a rate or index is revised, except
the discount rate remains unchanged. In both cases, an
equivalent adjustment is made to the carrying value of the
right-of-use asset, with the revised carrying amount being
amortised over the remaining (revised) lease term. If the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is adjusted to
zero, any further reduction is recognised in profit or loss.

4,

FEEHBER-#

(h)

HE-&

HEERE—#&

REE AR AEEERT
AHAFEHRERE  ()PEMNEE
EARRBERBEZFE ¢ (i)E
DRREENRBREL 2HE N
o R (i) E A ERREE AR
EAEF{RREEEN - RBRE
ERTBEERERENRK -

EAREEFTHTAEERRD
et (P EEH AR AT
AR IPEFREEITEA A )
- AREeHEEEAENE
HE - ARBREETHERR
WZASTHORIR - RARA K
ERTH IR RETHIR - AEH
fEFTBURT I R 5 45 BUa R R
ENFAZRERE - TRKER
HEREMKREE - HERIREK
FAE - RMEERT - EH%
BENREEOSHERAE &
EFTRREEN R (KET)EE
HIRESH - MEMEEEZE®
EFAEET AN R
—HHIR

ANNUAL REPORT ## 2020 141



Notes to the Financial Statements i HMizE
31 December 2020 —E T4+ - A=+—H

4.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(h)

Leasing - Continued

Lease liability — Continued

When the Group renegotiates the contractual terms of a
lease with the lessor, if the renegotiation results in one
or more additional assets being leased for an amount
commensurate with the standalone price for the additional
rights-of-use obtained, the modification is accounted for as
a separate lease, in all other cases, where the renegotiated
increases the scope of the lease (whether that is an
extension to the lease term, or one or more additional
assets being leased), the lease liability is remeasured using
the discount rate applicable on the modification date, with
the right-of-use asset being adjusted by the same amount.
With the exception to which the practical expedient for
Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions applies (see note
2(a)), if the renegotiation results in a decrease in the scope
of the lease, both the carrying amount of the lease liability
and right-of-use asset are reduced by the same proportion
to reflect the partial or full termination of the lease with any
difference recognised in profit or loss. The lease liability
is then further adjusted to ensure its carrying amount
reflects the amount of the renegotiated payments over
the renegotiated term, with the modified lease payments
discounted at the rate applicable on the modification date
and the right-of-use asset is adjusted by the same amount.

Accounting as a lessor

The Group has leased out its investment property to a
tenant. Rental income from operating leases is recognised
in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
on the straight-line basis over the lease term.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Intangible assets other than goodwill

(i)

(i)

Acquired intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are initially
recognised at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is its fair value
at the date of acquisition. Subsequently, intangible
assets with finite useful lives are carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses. Intangible assets with finite
useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

The amortisation expense is recognised in profit or
loss and included in administrative expenses. The
useful lives and amortisation method are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period. Amortisation is provided on a
straight-line basis over their useful lives as follows:

Trademarks Indefinite
Franchise 3-10 years
Royalties 2-3 years

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it
increases the future economic benefits embodied
in the specific asset to which it relates. All other
expenditure, including expenditure on internally
generated goodwill and brands, is recognised in
profit or loss as incurred.
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4.

144

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Intangible assets other than goodwill - Continued

(i)

v)

Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal,
or when no future economic benefits are expected
from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset, measured
as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset,
are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Impairment

Intangible assets with finite lives are tested for
impairment when there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. Intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet
available for use are tested for impairment annually,
irrespective of whether there is any indication that
they may be impaired. Intangible assets are tested
for impairment by comparing their carrying amounts
with their recoverable amounts (see note 4(p)).

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss
is treated as revaluation decrease to the extent of
its revaluation surplus.
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4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments

(i)

Financial assets

A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable
without a significant financing component) is initially
measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair
value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), transaction
costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition
or issue. A trade receivable without a significant
financing component is initially measured at the
transaction price.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on the trade date, that is,
the date that the Group commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period generally
established by regulation or convention in the
market place.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are
considered in their entirely when determining
whether their cash flows are solely payment of
principal and interest.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments
depends on the Group’s business model
for managing the asset and the cash flow
characteristics of the asset. The Group classifies its
debt instruments in below measurement category:

Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection
of contractual cash flows where those cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest
are measured at amortised cost. Financial assets at
amortised cost are subsequently measured using
the effective interest rate method. Interest income,
foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment
are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain on
derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(i) Financial Instruments - Continued
(i) Financial assets — Continued
Equity instruments

On initial recognition of an equity investment that
is not held for trading, the Group could irrevocably
elect to present subsequent changes in the
investment’s fair value in other comprehensive
income. This election is made on an investment-
by-investment basis. Equity investments at fair
value through other comprehensive income are
measured at fair value. Dividend income are
recognised in profit or loss unless the dividend
income clearly represents a recovery of part of the
cost of the investments. Other net gains and losses
are recognised in other comprehensive income
and are not reclassified to profit or loss. All other
equity instruments are classified as FVTPL, whereby
changes in fair value, dividends and interest income

are recognised in profit or loss.

(i) Impairment loss on financial assets
The Group recognises loss allowances for expected
credit loss (“ECL”) on trade receivables and financial
assets measured at amortised cost. The ECLs are
measured on either of the following bases: (1) 12
months ECLs: these are the ECLs that result from
possible default events within the 12 months after
the reporting date: and (2) lifetime ECLs: these are
ECLs that result from all possible default events
over the expected life of a financial instrument. The
maximum period considered when estimating ECLs
is the maximum contractual period over which the

Group is exposed to credit risk.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued

(i)

Impairment loss on financial assets — Continued
ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit
losses. Credit losses are measured as the difference
between all contractual cash flows that are due to
the Group in accordance with the contract and all
the cash flows that the Group expects to receive.
The shortfall is then discounted at an approximation
to the assets’ original effective interest rate.

The Group has elected to measure loss allowances
for trade receivables using HKFRS 9 simplified
approach and has calculated ECLs based on
lifetime ECLs. The Group has established a
provision matrix that is based on the Group’s
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for
forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and
the economic environment.

For other debt financial assets, the ECLs are based
on the 12-months ECLs. However, when there
has been a significant increase in credit risk since
origination, the allowance will be based on the
lifetime ECLs.

When determining whether the credit risk of a
financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition and when estimating ECL, the Group
considers reasonable and supportable information
that is relevant and available without undue cost or
effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative
information analysis, based on the Group’s historical
experience and informed credit assessment and
including forward-looking information.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued

(i)

Impairment loss on financial assets — Continued
The Group assumes that the credit risk on a
financial asset has increased significantly if it is
more than 30 days past due.

For internal credit risk management the Group
considers an event of default occurs when
information developed internally or obtained from
external sources indicates that the debtor is unlikely
to pays its creditors.

The Group considers a financial asset to be credit-
impaired when: (1) the borrower is unlikely to pay
its credit obligations to the Group in full, without
recourse by the Group to actions such as realising
security (if any is held); or (2) the financial asset is
more than 90 days past due.

Depending on the nature of the financial
instruments, the assessment of a significant
increase in credit risk is performed on a collective
basis. When the assessment is performed on
a collective basis, the financial instruments are
grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics,
such as past due status and credit risk ratings.

The Group considers a financial asset to be credit-
impaired when:1) significant financial difficulty
of the debtor; 2) a breach of contract, such as
a default or being more than 90 days past due;
3) the restructuring of a loan or advance by the
Group on terms that the Group would not consider
otherwise; 4) it is probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or 5)
the disappearance of an active market for a security
because of financial difficulties.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued

(i)

(i)

Impairment loss on financial assets — Continued
Interest income on credit-impaired financial assets
is calculated based on the amortised cost (i.e. the
gross carrying amount less loss allowance) of the
financial asset. For non credit-impaired financial
assets interest income is calculated based on the
gross carrying amount.

Financial assets are written off when there is no
reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a
debtor failing to engage in a repayment plan with
the company. The company categorises a loan
or receivable for write off when a debtor fails to
make contractual payments more than 365 days
past due. Where loans or receivables have been
written off, the company continues to engage in
enforcement activity to attempt to recover the
receivable due. Where recoveries are made, these
are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities,
depending on the purpose for which the liabilities
were incurred. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are
initially measured at fair value and financial liabilities
at amortised costs are initially measured at fair
value, net of directly attributable costs incurred.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost including trade
and other payables, amount due to a joint venture,
borrowings and lease liabilities are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method. The related interest expense is
recognised in profit or loss.

Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the amortisation process.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued

(iv)

v)

(vi)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or financial liability and of allocating interest
income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or
payments through the expected life of the financial
asset or liability, or where appropriate, a shorter
period.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the
contractual rights to the future cash flows in relation
to the financial asset expire or when the financial
asset has been transferred and the transfer meets
the criteria for derecognition in accordance with
HKFRS 9.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires.

Where the Group issues its own equity instruments
to a creditor to settle a financial liability in whole
or in part as a result of renegotiating the terms
of that liability, the equity instruments issued are
the consideration paid and are recognised initially
and measured at their fair value on the date the
financial liability or part thereof is extinguished. If the
fair value of the equity instruments issued cannot
be reliably measured, the equity instruments are
measured to reflect the fair value of the financial
liability extinguished. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability or part
thereof extinguished and the consideration paid is
recognised in profit or loss for the year.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(k)

o

Inventories

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and
subsequently at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Cost of inventories
for restaurants is calculated using the weighted average
method. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised
when control of goods or services is transferred to the
customers at an amount that reflects the consideration
to which the Group expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods or services, excluding those amounts
collected on behalf of third parties. Revenue excludes
value added tax or other sales taxes and is after deduction
of any trade discounts.

Revenue from sales of food and catering is recognised
at a point in time when the food and catering have been
served, and customer payments are generally due at the
time of sale.

Revenue from sale of food souvenir is recognised at a point
in time when control of the goods has transferred, being
the point the customer takes possession of the goods.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Management fee income when management services have
been provided.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis on the principal
outstanding at the applicable interest rate.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
the dividend is established.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(m)

Income taxes
Income taxes for the year comprise current tax and
deferred tax.

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from ordinary
activities adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowable for income tax purposes and is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period. The amount of
current tax payable or receivable is the best estimate of the
tax amount expected to be paid or received that reflects
any uncertainty related to income tax.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
corresponding amounts used for tax purposes. Except
for goodwill not deductible for tax purposes and initial
recognition of assets and liabilities that are not part of the
business combination which affect neither accounting
nor taxable profits, taxable temporary differences arising
on investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures where the Group is able to control the reversal
of the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future, deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary differences
can be utilised, provided that the deductible temporary
differences are not arises from initial recognition of assets
and liabilities in a transaction other than in a business
combination that affects neither taxable profit nor the
accounting profit. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates
appropriate to the expected manner in which the carrying
amount of the asset or liability is realised or settled and
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of reporting period, and reflects any uncertainty related
to income taxes.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A

4,

FEEHBER--

(m)

Frig®t
FAPTSHEIE B AR 8 MR AE
TR

BIHIREBEREEERGHELLZ
A EE (B BAR SR
TERRAIEN 2HB FHAE)
Bl RARKREHREERK
ARBEDEBZHERAE - B
X FE W BN BARR IE 2 & BB T B AT
A BRI 2 AEAE 0 |
f B SR P 1S 75 B B B (T f] 1N B SE
M o

EM ISR EAG c EENBIE
ZEHERRNAAEAESRZ
2 B 1 R RR AR -
BRI 8 R ) R T8
EBap—BomIEEARSK
ERTENMEERBE AR
ABRERMBLAR  BEQFR
BECEMEENBRTERE
ZR(AEERAEGERIEER
MER - BERMEEZEAETE
RAI TR AR ) SN - NEEHL
B RRRE R Z R ERE
ERBRE - ELCHAEERLRE
et AR AT B A 4K 86 AT HE
ERHMEZEIBERT TIAER -
HREMEREZRYIFHNE
EEEHUINETZERRT G
M EEHEMNNRZ 5 H S HER
BERABMESL - BIEKRAT
RERREEXRBEZREEE
BN EE Z AR ARREE
HROERIAARB LD EHm M
RitgE - ArRREFSHE
BRI HEE M o



Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRMzE
31 December 2020 —E—FF+—-A=+—H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(m)

Income taxes - Continued

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when they relate to
income tax levied by the same taxation authority and the
Group intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities
on a net basis.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the assets to be recovered.

An exception to the general requirement on determining
the appropriate tax rate used in measuring deferred tax
amount is when an investment property is carried at fair
value under HKAS 40 “Investment Property”. Unless
the presumption is rebutted, the deferred tax amounts
on these investment properties are measured using the
tax rates that would apply on sale of these investment
properties at their carrying amounts at the reporting date.
The presumption is rebutted when the investment property
is depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all the economic
benefits embodied in the property over time, rather than
through sale.

Income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except when
they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive
income in which case the taxes are also recognised in
other comprehensive income or when they relate to items
recognised directly in equity in which case the taxes are
also recognised directly in equity.
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154

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(n)

Foreign currency

Transactions entered into by Group entities in currencies
other than the currency of the primary economic
environment in which it operates (the “functional currency”)
are recorded at the rates ruling when the transactions
occur. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities
are translated at the rates ruling at the end of reporting
period. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive
income, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognised in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, income and expense items of foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. HK$) at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
the period, in which case, the rates approximating to those
ruling when the transactions took place are used. All assets
and liabilities of foreign operations are translated at the rate
ruling at the end of reporting period. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity as foreign exchange
reserve (attributable to non-controlling interest as
appropriate). Exchange differences recognised in profit or
loss of group entities’ separate financial statements on the
translation of long-term monetary items forming part of the
Group’s net investment in the foreign operation concerned
are reclassified to other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity as foreign exchange reserve.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(n)

(0)

Foreign currency - Continued

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative
exchange differences recognised in the foreign exchange
reserve relating to that operation up to the date of disposal
are transferred to profit or loss as part of the profit or loss
on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
on or after 1 January 2005 are treated as assets and
liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the end of reporting period.
Exchange differences arising are recognised in the foreign
exchange reserve.

Employee benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits
Short term employee benefits are employee benefits
(other than termination benefits) that are expected
to be settled wholly before twelve months after
the end of the annual reporting period in which the
employees render the related service. Short term
employee benefits are recognised in the year when
the employees render the related service.

(ii) Defined contribution retirement plan
Contributions to defined contribution retirement
plan are recognised as an expense in profit or loss
when the services are rendered by the employees.

(iii) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised on the earlier
of when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer
of those benefits and when the Group recognises
restructuring costs involving the payment of
termination benefits.
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156

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(9)]

Impairment of assets (other than financial assets)
At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of the following assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss or an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

° property, plant and equipment;

° right-of-use assets;

o intangible asset;

° non-current prepayments and deposits; and
o interests in subsidiaries and a joint venture

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the fair
value less costs of disposal and value in use) of an asset
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extent that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.

Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows
expected to be derived from the cash generating unit (see
note 4(d)), discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the cash
generating unit.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(a)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, which will
probably result in an outflow of economic benefits that can
be reasonably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, the existence of which will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more future events, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
that is engaged either in providing products or services
(business segment), or providing products or services
within a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are
different from those of other segments.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segment.

Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group
balances and transactions are between group entities
within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on
similar terms as those available to other external parties.
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4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(s) Related parties
(@) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or
(iii) is a member of key management personnel

of the Group.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions apply:

(i) The entity and the Group are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the
other entity is a member).

(i) Both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of the employees of the Group
or an entity related to the Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a).
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4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued 4. FEEHBR-#
(s) Related parties - Continued (s) BAEAL-#
(b) - Continued (b) —4&

(vi) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant

(Vi) () B FTEAA £

influence over the entity or is a member of HZERBBEERY
key management personnel of the entity (or B BEZERB(X
of a parent of the entity). ZEBZERA)

(vii)  The entity, or any member of a group of

ZEEEBAR -

(vii) ZEEHEBEBR %

which it is a part, provides key management Elp s q= NS

personnel services to the Group or to the Fﬂ$’§l_ﬁi$'§él

parent of the Group. NARHEEE
BAB R -

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be

FANTRGZERRBIEREZE
BRXOBBATTFEZLA LR

]

influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity SXEFE AT WEEREB

and include: B -

() that person’s children and spouse or domestic 0] ZERATZFHRRBMBEK
partner; BE A

(i) children of that person’s spouse or domestic
partner; and

(iif) dependents of that person or that person’s spouse
or domestic partner.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the directors
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ZFE R
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are required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions RENEMRRRFGESZEEREE
about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not BREEED FIE - AETREE - FET R

readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Actual results differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -

Continued

(@

Critical judgments in applying accounting policies
Income taxes and deferred taxation

The Group is subject to income taxes in a number
of jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required in
determining the provision for income taxes. Transactions
and calculations may exist for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated
tax issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax and deferred
tax provisions in the period in which such determination is
made.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax arising from
the Group’s investment properties that are measured
using the fair value model, the directors of the Company
have concluded that the Group’s investment properties
are not held under a business model whose objective
is to consume substantially all of the economic benefits
embodied in the investment properties over time.
Therefore, in determining the Group’s deferred taxation on
investment properties, the directors of the Company have
determined that the presumption that the carrying amounts
of investment properties located in both Macau and the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) measured using
the fair value model are recovered entirely through sale
is not rebutted. Deferred taxation liabilities are therefore
recognised based on the applicable tax rates applicable to
when it is a disposal of investment properties.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -

Continued

(b)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

In addition to information disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, other key sources of estimation
uncertainty that have significant risks of resulting a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within next financial year are as follows:

(i)

(i)

Impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires
an estimation of the value in use of the CGUs to
which goodwill has been allocated. The value in use
calculation requires the directors to estimate the
future cash flows expected to arise from the CGU
and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value. Further information on the
impairment assessment on CGU are provided in
note 20.

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than
gooawill)

The Group tests annually whether the financial
assets and other assets have suffered any
impairment in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policies. The assets are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount of an asset or a CGU is
determined based on value in use calculations
which require the use of assumptions and estimates.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -

Continued

(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty - Continued

(i)

Fair value measurement

A number of assets included in the Group’s
financial statements require measurement at, and/
or disclosure of, fair value.

The fair value measurement of the Group’s
financial and non-financial assets utilises market
observable inputs and data as far as possible.
Inputs used in determining fair value measurements
are categorised into different levels based on
how observable the inputs used in the valuation
technique are (the “fair value hierarchy”):

o Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for
identical items (unadjusted);

o Level 2: Observable direct or indirect inputs
other than level 1 inputs;

o Level 3: Unobservable inputs (i.e. not derived
from market data).

The classification of an item into the above levels
is based on the lowest level of the inputs used
that has a significant effect on the fair value
measurement of the item. Transfers of items
between levels are recognised in the period they
occur.

The Group measures investment properties (note
19) and financial assets at FVTPL (note 26) at fair
value. For more detailed information in relation to
the fair value measurement of these items, please
refer to the respective notes.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY 5. EBEX®iHFERGFHBER

SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -
Continued
(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty - Continued

(iv) Going concern basis

These consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on a going concern basis, the validity of
which depends upon the operating results of the
Group’s operations and financing plan assessed
using cash flows forecasts as detailed in note 3(b) to
these consolidated financial statements. However,
because not all future events or conditions can be
predicted, this assumption is not a guarantee as to
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Group determines its operating segments based on the
reports reviewed by the chief operating decision-maker that are
used to make strategic decisions.

The Group has three reportable segments. These segments are
managed separately as each business offers different products
and services and requires different business strategies. The
following summary describes the operations in each of the
Group’s reportable segments:

° Food and catering — sales of food and catering in Macau,
Mainland China, Hong Kong and Taiwan;

o Food souvenir — sales of food souvenir, including festival
food products; and

° Property investment — leasing of property
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued DEBERE -
2020 2019
—ECEHE —E-NF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE&xT FHEIT
Revenue from contracts with REEBUBHREEAE15H 2

customers under HKFRS 15 BEEEHKE

Food and catering — sales of food and catering &%) &% &8k —7E8F9 « A
in Macau, Mainland China, Hong Kong and e FENRAEBHEERY N

Taiwan B8 365,539 1,035,480
Food souvenir — sales of food souvenir, EmFE—HERERT(E B
including festival food products EERM 34,649 100,732
400,188 1,136,212
Revenue from other source H At 3R 2 Wz
Property investment — leasing of property MERE -THEME 19,245 6,096
419,433 1,142,308

Inter-segment transactions are priced with reference to prices
charged to external parties for similar order. Central revenue and
expenses are not allocated to the operating segments as they are
not included in the measure of the segments’ profit that is used
by the chief operating decision-maker for assessment of segment
performance.
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued DEEE -
(@ Business segments (2 EBDH
For the year ended 31 December 2020 BrEr-—FE—EHFf+—_FH=+—H
LILEFEE
Inter-
Food and Food Property segment
catering souvenir  investment  elimination ~ Consolidated
RUIREH RRFRE NERE SHEHE =8
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET TEx TEx TER TERT
Revenue iz
Revenue from external customers R EIMERP 7 Wi 365,539 34,649 19,245 - 419,433
Revenue from inter-segment RESHE Wiz - - 198 (198) -
Other revenue Hip s 22,479 8,599 121 - 31,199
Reportable segment revenue REDBME 388,018 43,248 19,564 (198) 450,632
Results £
Reportable segment results AREDHEE (132,089) (9,354) 17,011 - (124,432)
As at 31 December 2020 R-BE—FEFf+=-H=+—H
Food and Property
catering investment  Consolidated
RURER MERE Re
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
TR TET TR
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets* AHmEDHERE 638,798 592,403 1,293,252
Liabilities afE
Reportable segment liabilities AREHHEE 489,612 284,619 800,985
Reportable segment net assets REDHEREFE 149,186 307,784 492,267

As at 31 December 2020, food and catering and food souvenir
segment assets included cash and cash equivalents of
approximately HK$64,437,000 (2019: HK$252,802,000) and
HK$873,000 (2019: HK$5,924,000) respectively, while property
investment segment assets included cash and cash equivalents
of approximately HK$166,000 (2019: HK$414,000), and
investment properties of approximately HK$568,000,000 (2019:
HK$560,000,000).

RZTZZTF+ZA=+—08 "
RYWREHRUERGFESIE
ENRIBEReRERBREIER
#764,437,0008 T (=T —NF :
252,802,000 7t ) & 873,000 /5
(=T — NF : 5924,000 %
) MOERESHEERIER
& Rk E R EE B £166,0007 70
ZE—HF 1 414,000 7)) 1%
& ¥ % #9568,000,000/8 T (=&
— N4 : 560,000,000/ 7T) °
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6.

166

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued DT -
Business segments - Continued (@) EKorH-&
Other information p=ih ¢
For the year ended 31 December 2020 BE_—_FE-_FTHF+_-_F=+—H
IEFE
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir  investment Un-allocated  Consolidated
BURER RRFE NERE KB Ge
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THR TiEn T T FHEL
Interest income FIEMA 1,875 2 - - 1,877
Interest expense FIERY 22,274 1,849 7,154 2 31,279
Capital expenditure ERRT 7,808 115 996 - 8,919
Addition of right-of-use assets REFRREE 21,294 - - - 21,294
Depreciation of property, nE  BERRERE
plant and equipment 40,871 4,842 729 65 46,507
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEENE 92,630 11,538 - 210 104,378
Amortisation of other intangible assets  Efh & AR i 676 360 - - 1,036
Impairment loss on property, 0% - BERXERESS
plant and equipment 12,157 8,735 - - 20,892
Impairment loss on right-of-use assets AR AE R EEE 6,737 123 - 130 6,990
Impairment loss on other intangble ~ Eth &K A& ERR
assets 814 1,000 - - 1,814
Loss on written off of other A BV EE R
intangible assets 90 495 - - 585
Loss on written off of property, fsEnE  RERLEZEER
plant and equipment 8,530 - - - 8,530
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HENB AR 5,649 - - - 5,649
Fair value gain on investment properties &M% 7 A % BElE - - 8,000 - 8,000
Fair value loss of financial assets at &A% BEsTABEZ
FVTPL SREEINAEEESE - - - 3 3
Loss on disposal of a joint venture HE-EELEER 3,130 - - - 3,130
Gain on written off of an amount due to i EfER —FIA &M E
ajoint venture SE W 5,653 - - - 5,653
Share of loss of a joint venture Mi—HAELEFE 2,688 - - - 2,688
Rent concessions HeER 45,086 7,361 - - 52,447
Gain on lease modification MEBIiE 27,461 11,402 - - 38,863
Income tax credit/(expense), net EFEe/ (Fx)EE 7,654 - (960) - 6,694
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEBERE -
(a) Business segments - Continued (@) EKorIH-&
For the year ended 31 December 2019 Bz —ZFE—- NF+-_A=+—H
IFE
Inter-
Food and Food Property segment
catering souvenir investment glimination ~ Consolidated
ROREHR Rm¥fE NERE  HEEBH e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ThL T THT T Tz
Revenue g
Revenue from external customers REMNREF 2 Wiz 1,085,480 100,732 6,096 - 1,142,308
Revenue from inter-segment REDEE 2 s - - 1,087 (1,987) -
Other revenue Efth e 13,232 242 554 - 14,028
Reportable segment revenue BE: e 1,048,712 100,974 8,637 (1987) 1,156,336
Results 5
Reportable segment results IRENHER (178,823) (25,504) (168,001) - (372,328)
As at 31 December 2019 R-F—NEF+—H=4+—H
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RMREHR EmFE NERE e}
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx TEx TEx TET
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets AREHDEE 1,049,759 105,684 578,364 1,733,807
Liabilities =1
Reportable segment liabilities REDHEE 740,152 59,584 293,475 1,093,211
Reportable segment net assets ARENBEEFE 309,607 46,100 284,889 640,596
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6.
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SEGMENT REPORTING - continued DT -
Business segments - Continued (@) EKorH-&
Other information p=ih ¢
For the year ended 31 December 2019 BE—_FT—NEF+—-A=+—H
IFFE
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Un-allocated ~ Consolidated
RIRER KT NERE o )
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL FiHn T FET THL
Interest income FEHA 226 2 553 - 781
Interest expense MERX 26,859 2,211 8,417 46 37,533
Capital expenditure BARY 86,647 2,168 2412 - 91,227
Addition of right-of-use assets NEFREEE 119,360 10,146 - - 129,506
Depreciation of property, N BERRERE
plant and equipment 65,209 6,502 606 71 72,388
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEENE 128,729 16,481 - 1,028 141,238
Gain on lease modification REBIE 845 - - - 845
Amortisation of other intangiole assets At BT AELE 870 490 - - 1,360
Impairment loss on property, nE  BERXERESE
plant and equipment 42,243 61 - - 42,304
Impairment loss on trade receivable B ENTERERE 57 - - - 57
Impairment loss on right-of-use assets ~ EREAERERRE 59,295 9,276 - - 68,571
Loss on written off of property, MEE BERREL
plant and equipment B 19,775 9 - - 19,784
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HEMBLARZER - - 140,631 - 140,631
Fair value loss on investment property R &M% 7 A4 BERRE - - 23,000 - 23,000
Fair value gain on investment property ~ EFREAREREY
under construction reclassified as HERRIEEY
assets of a disposal group classified EENRENEL
as held for sale DhEERE - - 4577 - 4577
Fair value loss of financial assets BAnBEAERL
at FVTPL SREEZ AR BEEE - - - 50 50
Share of loss of a joint venture Mi-FARELEEE 519 - - - 519
Income tax credit/(expense), net FrEsiEs/ (B2 58 13,008 - (1,384) - 11,624
Interest in a joint venture R-EAEtE ER 5,818 - - - 5,818
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued
Reconciliation of reportable segment revenues,

(b)

profit and loss, assets and liabilities

6.

(b)

DEBERE -
AHETBRE - WERE

B EERARBEZHK

2020 2019
—ECEF —NE
HK$°000 HK$’000
FH&T FET
Revenue g
Reportable segment revenue EE e 450,632 1,156,336
Less: Other revenue D A=A (31,199) (14,028)
Consolidated revenue e W 419,433 1,142,308
Loss before income tax BRETSBIAIEIE
Reportable segment loss A ¥RE o EbEsIE (124,432) (372,328)
Other revenue and other gains and losses  H b Y 25 bA K B At U 28 M B9 48 2,809 264
Corporate payroll expenses UNSIEacnliab (6,809) (8,479)
Unallocated expenses KoiAX (5,742) (6,248)
Consolidated loss before income tax BRETISTRIAR & B 18 (134,174) (386,791)
Assets =
Reportable segment assets A RE D EREE 1,293,252 1,733,807
Financial assets at FVTPL BAREBEFAEBRLZ
EREE 55 58
Unallocated corporate assets RAOMBEEE 1,244 3,530
Consolidated total assets A BERE 1,294,551 1,737,395
Liabilities =N
Reportable segment liabilities AIREDEAE 800,985 1,093,211
Unallocated corporate liabilities Ko EAE 1,483 2,457
Consolidated total liabilities SN N=R PG 802,468 1,095,668

Unallocated expenses comprised mainly of the expenses
of the Group’s headquarter which were not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating
segment.

Unallocated corporate assets comprised mainly of cash
and cash equivalents which are held as general working
capital of the Group as a whole and other corporate
assets of the Group’s headquarter which were not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating
segment. Unallocated corporate liabilities mainly comprised
of the liabilities of the Group’s headquarter which were
not directly attributable to the business activities of any
operating segment.

ANERXTEBRASEEH
FX  HEXTERBEBREAL
BDRZEEEE -

*%@Eﬁ%ﬁf?‘{% BIREFER
ERZ-—REEESZRE
)Si—rﬂiﬁiIEE&ITE%z o)
RERRED Bz EBRESH 2K
SERHcEMEXEE - KD
ECXAEIEERETEERR
BEBREMEEDMIEHERZ
AEEBILZAE -
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6.

170

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DT -
(c) Geographical information (c) HEER
The Group’s operations are located in Macau, Mainland REBEBMUNBF - PR X
China, Hong Kong and Taiwan, while Macau is the place of b BHERESE  MABRMAEA
domicile of the Company. The following table provides an B ZFrfEH - TRV AEBK
analysis of the Group’s revenue from external customers BINRBEFP 2 W MIERE L E
and non-current assets (other than financial assets). (EBBERIN 20HT -
Revenue from Non-current assets
external customers (other than financial assets)
REMREFZ kRBEE
e (GREERD)
2020 2019 2020 2019
“ECER —T-NE - 3.3 —T-NE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TR THT TR THL
Hong Kong N 108,284 235,972 91,309 126,761
Mainland China hEIARE 48,341 101,318 37,169 70,161
Macau 2P 251,924 775,697 974,207 1,088,144
Taiwan =y 10,884 29,321 - 829
419,433 1,142,308 1,102,685 1,285,895
The geographical location of customers is based on the EEHWERME ITERMERF
location at which the goods and services are delivered. TR ZHBEMTE - i E R HEAM
For goodwill and other intangible assets, the geographical WMILEEMS @ WEMNE IR
location is based on the areas of operation of CGUs. The SEEBMNKESHEMTE o Hib
geographical location of other non-current assets is based ERBEEZHWRERNE VIEEE
on the physical location of the assets. ERHEAME °
(d) Information about major customers d EHEERZFZER

There was no single customer that contributed to 10%
or more of the Group’s revenue for the years ended 31
December 2020 and 2019.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A
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7. TURNOVER 7.

Turnover represented sales of food and catering, food souvenir
and gross rental income from investment properties. The amounts
of each significant category of revenue recognised in turnover
during the reporting period were disaggregated as follows:

- 3]
BEBERYRESFURRERFEZH
EHEUARKERENEZBHAESWA -
RREPANELERPERZSERE
PSS FBIT

2020 2019
—ECEH —ET-NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHEIT
Revenue from contracts with REBEBUBRELEAE15HK 2
customers under HKFRS 15 EEAHWE
Sales of food and catering RYNRERZHER 365,539 1,035,480
Sales of food souvenir RmFE2HEER 34,649 100,732
400,188 1,136,212
Revenue from other source H A 3R 2 Wz
Rental income from investment properties EMEZHEWA 19,245 6,096
419,433 1,142,308
By timing of revenue recognition under BIEE BB E LR ZE 155
HKFRS 15 LR 2 B
At a point in time RE—FFER 400,188 1,136,212

The Group did not have any contract asset and contract liability as
at 31 December 2020 and 2019.

REBR-_ZE-_FTFR_T—NFt+=
B=Z+—BHEEARAENEERANE

f&o

8. OTHER REVENUE 8. Hiahgs
2020 2019
—EEF —E-NF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHBT FET
Interest income FEU A 1,877 781
Management fee income EEBIA 3,766 5,706
Rental income from staff quarter and others KEEIBEEREMZEBS KA 2,514 3,165
Government grant (note) BT B) (I RE) 19,321 -
Others Hip 4,207 4,376
31,685 14,028
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8.

172

OTHER REVENUE - continued

Note:

Government grants of approximately HK$7,488,000 was obtained from
Employment Support Scheme (“ESS”) under the Anti-epidemic Fund
launched by the Hong Kong SAR Government supporting the payroll of the
Group’s employees. Under the ESS, the Group had to commit to spend
these grants on payroll expenses, and not to reduce employee head count
below prescribed levels from June to November 2020.

Government grants of approximately HK$7,760,000 (2019: nil) was
obtained from Food License Holders Subsidies Scheme (“FLHSS”) launched
by Hong Kong SAR Government to subsidise companies with valid food
license before February 2021.

Government grants of approximately HK$4,073,000 (2019: nil) was
obtained from 10-Billion-Pataca Fund Scheme (“Scheme”) launched by
Macau government supporting the Macau companies. Under the Scheme,
the Group committed not to lay off employees without justified reason until
November 2020.

The Group does not have other unfulfilled obligations relating to the above

8.

Hhl o -

BisE -

B H{5497,488,0008 L 2 RIF MBI R B &
BEATHREBRFHED ZHEREEST
ZRBERTEI (MR ETE]) - LA
EEZMNEEHTM - RIBERHMESS - K
SEBEAFEBZSHDAREMHES - B
R-Z_TFEXAE+— AHBTEEE
BAZUR A BEREEKF -

BEE5 497,760,000 T (=T —NF : )
Z BT BIR A B BRI TEUR BUTH#
ZRMERBEEAGMAE([RYER
FBIFA AMBLETEID | - AR T = —
FZRARBABREMERBZ AR -

B H{5494,073,0008 (= —NF : &)
ZHRBHBRERMBAE L 2B ERE
EHBBEESTA([3]) - UXFHRBRM
AR BEZTE - AEBEEFEN T
—EF+—ARTEENREE -

AEBV S IR R B RMARET

programs.

OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES

Bff-

9. HKRREIR

2020 2019

ZBoEF —E-hNF

HK$°000 HK$’000

FHET FH&T

Rent concessions HeE=E 52,447 -

Exchange gain, net b 5 s 558 24,046 2,895
Fair value gain/(loss) of investment properties &% > N BEKES

(Note 19) (E518) (FH3E19) 8,000 (23,000)
Impairment loss on property, Yz - BB M EEREREE

plant and equipment (Note 18) (FFEE18) (20,892) (42,304)
Fair value gain on an investment BN EASERAIFELEZ

property under construction reclassified HEHEREE EETIRE

as assets of a disposal group classified as WEZ AR EBERE

held for sale = 4,577
Loss on written off of property, WEEE - BEREREZ

plant and equipment (Note 18) E518 (fI5E18) (8,530) (19,784)
Loss on written off of other intangible assets  MisEE MM EE 2 BB (585) -
Gain on lease modification (Note 33) HEEE S Was (M15E33) 38,863 845
Loss on disposal of a joint venture HE—HaEtEZEA (3,130) -
Gain on written off of an amount due to WEHEN —HaEhERIEZ

a joint venture e 5,653 -
Gain/(loss) on disposal of a subsidiary/ HE—RHHBAR,HEHERZ

disposal group (Note 34) Iezs,/ (518) (BisE34) 5,649 (140,631)
Impairment loss on trade receivable B 5 W IE R E ke = (57)
Impairment loss on right-of-use assets 5 FAREE E R EE 18 (FIE33)

(Note 33) (6,990) (68,571)
Impairment loss of other intangible assets Hiv | & E R E RS (1,814) -
Fair value loss of financial assets at FVTPL RARBEFABRZZ

CRMEEZ AN EEEIE (3) (50)
Others Hitb (1,339) (5,017)
91,375 (291,097)

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED # =

EEERRAT



Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRMzE
31 December 2020 —E—FF+—-A=+—H

10.

11.

LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAX 10. ERFrSHRRIESIE
Loss before income tax was arrived at after charging: AT SR AIEERE B T & E -
2020 2019
—E_EHF —E-NF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHT
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses ERAEFRI 2 FEKA 134,835 344,509
Direct operating expenses arising from FREEMEEEEERY

investment properties during the year 195 786
Cost of sales SHE AR 135,030 345,295
Employee costs (Note 11) BITAA(MIFE11) 227,403 414,455
Depreciation of property, ME - BE&

plant and equipment (Note 18) BT E (EE18) 46,507 72,388
Depreciation of right-of-use assets (Note 33)  {F A ETE (M:X33) 104,378 141,238
Amortisation of other intangible assets H &g (Misk21)

(Note 21) 1,036 1,360
Auditor’s remuneration ¥ B Em 2 BN 1,583 2,250
Operating lease charges on properties LI E Pk **Z‘E,E\Eﬁﬁ

- Contingent rentals* — s RS 6,362 18,052

— Short term lease expenses —RHAERY 8,308 13,714

Contingent rentals are calculated, based on a percentage of the relevant
sales of the restaurants/shops pursuant to the relevant rental agreements.

SRS DRBEREERHIRERE S
HAARHE R L HIFE -

EMPLOYEE COSTS 11. BIRSF
2020 2019
—E-EF —ET-NF
HK$’000 HK$’000
F&T FET
Employee costs (including directors) comprise: B LKA (BIEES)EHE
Wages and salaries Iiéf NE 223,003 400,011
Contributions on defined contribution FBHIVERS TR
retirement plans 4,400 14,444
227,403 414,455
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12. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 12. EEX#&
Directors’ emoluments are disclosed as follows: SEMEWEENOT -
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’  and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind  contributions Total
& 28 Rire
E=He RENEF TR Bzt
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
2020 —g-%F F#7 F#7 F#7 F7
Executive directors: BTEE:
Chan Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan’) BER([BREE]D 11,648 1,369 - 13,017
Chan See Kit, Johnny BREA - 477 - 477
Leong In lan BT - 677 12 689
Lai King Hung gt - 527 12 539
Independent non-executive directors:  BUFHTES :
Cheung Hon Kit TR 180 - - 180
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln SKIBR 180 - - 180
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BRak 180 - - 180
12,188 3,050 24 15,262
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’  and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind  contributions Total
Eo = RikE
HEAR REWEF REG Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2019 “E-NF THT T THT THT
Executive directors: BTEE:
Chan Chak Mo 2R 13,020 864 - 13,884
Chan See Kit, Johnny BEA - 729 3 732
Leong In lan 2T - 1,009 13 1,022
Lai King Hung Bagost - 715 14 729
Independent non-executive directors: BIFHTES:
Cheung Hon Kit SRR 300 - - 300
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RiIBR 300 - - 300
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BRakE 300 - - 300
13,920 3,317 30 17,267

174

No director waived any emoluments in the years ended 31

December 2020 and 2019.
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13.

FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS 13.
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group,

one (2019: one) was director of the Company whose emoluments

are included in the disclosures in note 12 above. The emoluments

of the remaining four (2019: four) individuals were as follows:

AERSFHAL
RAEBRAZSHALTES  —R(Z
T-NF —R)RARFAES  FFZ
& BN EXHEE12958 - Hepm& (=
E-NF - mBR)ALZBEMT

2020 2019
—E-EF —E-hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Salaries and other benefits e hEMETR 5,100 6,108
Contributions to retirement pension schemes Rk $ EF &I 2k 54 54
5,154 6,162
Their emoluments were within the following bands: BEZMEN T UATEHER :
2020 2019
—E-EH —ZE—NF
No. of No. of
employees employees
EEAH =UN-
Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z 21,000,000/ 7T 3 -
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,0018 7C £1,500,000/8 7T - 3

HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000

1,500,001/ 7C 22,000,000/ 7T
2,000,001 7L £ 2,500,000 7T
2,500,001 7t 23,000,000/ 7T
3,000,001 7T 23,500,000/ 7T

The emoluments of directors and senior management were within

the following bands:

EFLRAEEBZMEN FIATEHE

2020 2019

—B-EF —E-hEF

No. of No. of

employees employees

BEA™ BE A

Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ 21,000,000/ 7T 10 9

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000
HK$13,000,001 to HK$13,500,000
HK$14,000,001 to HK$14,500,000

1,000,001%8 721,500,000/ 7T
2,500,001 7t 23,000,000/ 7T
3,000,001 7T 23,500,000/ 7T
13,000,0018 72 13,500,000/ 7T
14,000,00178 7C £ 14,500,000/ 7T
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14.

15.

176

FINANCE COSTS 14. MERF
2020 2019
—ECEE —E-NEF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FH&TT
Interest on interest bearing borrowings: SEEERNE
— Repayable within five years —BRAFANEE 12,649 7,616
— Repayable over five years —ERAFREE = 8,298
12,649 15,914
Imputed interest expenses on lease liabilities HEEAEZ(HEF ST
(Note 33) (M$3E33) 18,630 21,619
31,279 37,533
INCOME TAX CREDIT 15. S RESR

The amount of income tax credit in the consolidated statement of

comprehensive income represented:

RearEBaERAMSHRELEHEE

2020 2019
—ECEH —ZET-nF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Current tax — Macau Complementary NEAFRIE —BPIFA B

Income Tax =Rk
- Current year —RFE - 10,630
— Over-provision in respect of prior years —MBEFE 2B G (7,654) (20,638)
(7,654) (10,008)

Deferred tax IEERIR
— Charge/(credit) for the year —FREY(EE) 960 (1,616)
Income tax credit FigfiE e (6,694) (11,624)

Macau Complementary Income Tax is calculated at the
progressive rate on the estimated assessable profits for the year.
The maximum tax rate is 12% for the year ended 31 December

2020 (2019: 12%).

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A
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15.

INCOME TAX CREDIT - Continued 15. FieRER-w
The income tax credit for the year can be reconciled to the loss FRNEFRKEHEGS 2EKERT
per the consolidated statement of comprehensive income as E51E 2 SRR ¢
follows:
2020 2019
—EZEF —E-hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHIT
Loss before income tax BRETISBiRTES 18 (134,174) (386,791)
Tax calculated at the applicable Macau REARMATERE12%(ZF
corporate tax rates of 12% (2019:12%) — N 12%)TE 2 FIE (16,101) (46,415)
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries Hm iR EE 2B AR
operating in other jurisdictions MERRNRzTE (2,520) (10,720)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for AR 2
tax purposes Mg 16,916 33,834
Tax effect of revenue not taxable for /,\u%ft%l
tax purposes WIS s (9,744) (2,470)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised REER mlﬁﬁgjﬁsz?%’iﬁ 12,409 34,785
Over-provision in respect of prior years BT EE 2 BRERE (7,654) (20,638)
Income tax credit Fri5fiE % (6,694) (11,624)

Mainland China Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) is calculated at
rate of 25% (2019: 25%). No provision for EIT has been made
as Mainland China subsidiaries had no assessable profits for EIT
for the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019. No provision
for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as the Group had no
assessable profits for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the years ended
31 December 2020 and 2019.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused tax
losses of HK$168,862,000 (2019: HK$208,557,000) in Mainland
China available for offset against future profits which will expire
in five years. At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unused tax losses of HK$59,331,000 (2019: HK$59,911,000)
in Hong Kong available for offset against future profits of the
companies in which the losses arose. At the end of the reporting
period, the Group had unused tax losses of HK$143,751,000
(2019: HK$53,388,000) in Macau available for offset against
future taxable profits which will expire in three years. No deferred
tax asset in respect of the tax losses has been recognised due to
the unpredictability of future profits streams.

¢lﬁ@ﬁ%%%ﬁﬁ¢%% SH %
25%(ZZF—NF 1 25%) 2T R E
mm¢uﬁ@wg AREE—_Z %
FRZZF-NFTZA=1T—HIEFE
WERRGEMBSRER wiﬂﬁm
EMEHEES BARAEBRES
T_TFER_E-NF+_A=+— E
IFFEEHEREREFENGSREHN - &I
EERBBNEHRME -

REmEK  REBRPREARES X
&) A % 18§ 18 168,862,000/8 L ( = &
— L 208,557,000 7T ) ¢ A A {E
WEERTEF - YHEREFRER - B
WEMK  XEEREEEADAM
TE §548 59,331,000/ T ( — & — L5 ¢

59,911,000/ 7T) + A A{ERHE £ B8
ZRBRKOEF] o REERRLK - AEEH
PBRPIE AR E) A FIEEE 143,751,000
TT(ZZ— N4 : 53,388,000 7T) * A
FAEIE SRR ERTUEH - WK =F
W o RN RETE B K 3% B 2R -

BABRHBEEERARLERIARE
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16. DIVIDENDS 16. B&KR
Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable to the RERNIERTNARATHAE AEEA
previous and current financial years, approved and paid during the FERABBEE Z EAREWNT
year:
2020 2019
—EZEF —E-hF
HK$’°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Special final dividend in respect of the RZZEZTFHERZTRT
previous financial year, approved and B F R 2 BRI R AR S
paid in 2020 of nil (2019: HK1.0 cent) BREBRZE(ZZE—NF
per ordinary share 1.07%81(l) - 6,943
17. LOSS PER SHARE 17. BRI\
The calculation of the basic loss per share attributable to owners RABIEB AEGEGTRAREBEETRE
of the Company is based on the following data: LATNERETE
a. Basic loss per share a. BREXESE
2020 2019
—E-EF —E-NEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Fi&TT
Loss for the year attributable to KRAREE AEIHFAEE
owners of the Company (120,945) (376,838)
Number of Number of
shares shares
gvil 4= 1 EE
Weighted average number of ordinary FTESRENGE 2 LBR
shares for the purposes of basic I8
loss per share 694,302,420 694,302,420
Basic loss per share (HK cents) GRREAREE B (17.42) (54.28)
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17.

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

LOSS PER SHARE - continued
b. Diluted loss per share
The amounts of diluted loss and loss per share for the
years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019 were the same
as basic loss per share respectively as there were no
dilutive potential ordinary shares in existence during the

years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019.

17. SERER-=#
b. BREEES

HREBE ST -_EFR_Z—h
F+-_A=+—RHUIFEIESF
EEMBEE ST ER  EE
TECEFER-_ZT-NF+A
Tt BUEFENSKREEEE
N B¢ B EGIRENESEER -

18. MK - WE KR

Office Kitchen
Land and Leasehold fixtures and utensils and
buildings  improvements equipment supplies Total
HAZHE BERE
1HRET HE%E R RAZER gt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T#En T Thxn Thx Ti#n
Cost A
At1 January 2020 R-Z-FE-A-H 165,773 388,280 61,823 91,132 707,008
Additions RE - 8,166 121 632 8,919
Written off i - (99,935) (9,385) (14,696) (124,016)
Exchange adjustment B A% - 3,498 879 289 4,666
At 31 December 2020 RZE-FE+-A=1-H 165,773 300,009 53,438 71,357 596,577
Accumulated depreciation and impairment SHRERAE
At 1 January 2020 RZB-EF-A-H 11,498 275,281 46,978 58,101 391,858
Depreciation ik 6,481 28,152 2,867 9,007 46,507
Impairment loss™ HERE - 19,532 148 1,212 20,892
Written off i - (92,575) (8,683) (14,228) (115,486)
Exchange adjustment EREE - 3,358 809 3 4,170
At 31 December 2020 RZE-FE+-A=1-H 17,979 233,748 42,119 54,095 347,94
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - continued

180

18. Y%  BER®RE-#

Office Kitchen
Land and Leasehold fixtures and utensils and
buildings improvements equipment supplies Total
BLERE BRAA
THRET HExE Rt RétEn &t
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
iR TR i iR iR
Cost B
At 1 January 2019 RZE-NEF-A-H 230,004 367,923 59,318 84,590 741,835
Additions ME 6,769 65,019 4530 13927 90,245
Witten off i - 43512) (1,969) (7,391) (52,868)
Reclassiied o investment properties ENPRERENE (71,000 - - - (71,000
Exchange adjustment BiA% - (1,150) (60) 6 (1,204)
At 31 December 2019 RZE-NE+ZA=1-H 165,773 388,280 61,828 91,132 707,008
Accumulated depreciation and impairment ZHAERAE
At 1 January 2019 RZB-NF-A-H 6,202 219,698 40,204 46,056 312,160
Depreciation ik 6,468 48337 5417 12,106 72,388
Impairment loss™ RERE - 36,432 1571 4,301 42,304
Written off s - (28,609) (108) (4,367) (33,084)
Reclassffied to investment properties ENNRERENE {1,172 - - - (1,179)
Exchange adjustment Ei#% - (77) (166) 5 (738)
At 31 December 2019 RZE-NE+ZR=1-H 11,498 275,281 46,978 58,101 391,858
Net book value BEFE
As at 31 December 2020 R-B-EE+-A=1-H 147,79 66,261 11,319 23,262 248,636
As at 31 December 2019 RZE-NETZA=T-H 154,275 112,999 14,845 33,081 815,150
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18.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - continued
The land and buildings located in Macau are held under private
properties on a permanent basis without tenure. As at 31 July
2019, an owner-occupied portion of the properties has been
transferred to investment properties with a revaluation value of
approximately HK$78,000,000 (note 19).

At 31 December 2020, the Group’s land and building at net book
value of approximately HK$4,505,000 (2019: HK$4,562,000) was
pledged to a bank to secure a mortgage loan (2019: one) granted
to the Group with the aggregate carrying amount of approximately
HK$12,900,000 as at 31 December 2020 (2019: HK$13,500,000)
(note 28).

At 31 December 2020, the Group’s land and building at net book
value of approximately HK$143,289,000 (2019: HK$149,713,000)
was pledged to a bank to secure a mortgage loan (2019: one)
granted to the Group with the aggregate carrying amount of
approximately HK$140,280,000 as at 31 December 2020 (2019:
HK$153,640,000) (note 28).

* During the year ended 31 December 2020, management of the Group
has provided impairment loss on leasehold improvements and equipment
of some restaurants and food souvenir shops in Macau and Hong Kong
which were loss-making for quite some time. Due to the lack of an active
market for these leasehold improvements and equipments, management
has considered that the leasehold improvements and equipment of these
restaurants may not be easily sold and may have insignificant re-sale value.
Accordingly, full impairment on such remaining leasehold improvements and
equipment of approximately HK$20,892,000 had been made in 2020 (2019:
HK$42,304,000).

18.

MX - BEREE-w
MRBRMH L REFEZREERBR
KAFMAMERE - RZE—-NF Lt
A=+—H —HEXHASI>YE
DEBZRAEAYE  EHEAENA
78,000,000/ 7T (ff5E19) °

RZEBE-_EF+_A=+—H ' &%
BR ™ % {E %4 4,505,000 T ( =&
— N : 4,562,000 7T ) 2 L R iE
FEEMRTRT  EAXEERZ=-F
—EF+ A=+ HER—EE®@
48 {H4)12,900,0008 T ( =& — LF -
13,500,000/ 70) 2 B E R ZER (=
T—NF : —18)([E28) °

N-ZZB-_FBEE+-_A=+—0 ' &&
B AR | ¥ {E 49 143,289,000/8 T ( = =
— L 149,713,000 7T ) 2 £ 1 K
BFERBE TR EALXERR_-F
—EFF+ A=+ —HEXR-BEARA
1B #7140,280,000 jt ( =& — L4 -
153,640,000/ 7T ) ZIRIBE R 2 IR (=
T—NF - —18)(FE28) °

BE-_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILtFE "
REBMERERMURNRPIREBRAUR
SESEERZTIEERRRFEEZ
HELERRBELDREBEES - B
EHELERLBERZEFREDS  BEE
RAZEERZHERERBERDEL
SHE BRI TASAEEEE &
ER_Z_TFRaERTHELEERS
& 1E H 2 BB 420,892,000/ L (= F
— N4 : 42,304,000 7T) °
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19.

182

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES BREYME
Investment
properties
HK$’000
FH&T
Fair value AREE
At 1 January 2019 R-Z— ﬁﬁ ﬂ = 505,000
Transferred from property, plant and equipment (Note 18) B ¥ - F R (FIEE18) 78,000
Fair value loss N8 TEI%TE (23,000
At 31 December 2019 and RZE-NAE+ZA=+—HBK
1 January 2020 —E2-FEF—H—H 560,000
Fair value gain R BEERE 8,000
At 31 December 2020 R-B=ZF+=-A=+-—H 568,000

The investment properties are located in Macau and held under
private properties (Propriedade Privada) on a permanent basis
without tenure.

Investment properties with carrying amount of approximately
HK$568,000,000 (2019: HK$560,000,000) have been pledged
to a bank to secure three mortgage loans and two bank
overdraft facilities (2019: three mortgage loans and a bank
overdraft facility) granted to the Group with aggregate carrying
amount of HK$217,058,000 as at 31 December 2020 (2019:
HK$224,851,000) (note 28).

The fair values of the Group’s investment properties at 31
December 2020 and 2019 have been arrived at on market value
carried out by Jones Lang LaSalle Limited, an independent valuer
who holds a recognised and relevant professional qualification
and has recent experience in the location and category of the
investment properties being valued.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A
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19.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - Continued

The fair value of investment properties is a level 3 recurring fair
value measurement. A reconciliation of the opening and closing

19. BRBYR-4
BREMEZAABENE=ZFFNEER
REEE - FUIRFRAABESH

fair value balance is provided below. HERAT o
Investment
properties
BREYE
HK$'000
FET
At 1 January 2019 A—E—NF—AF—H 505,000
Transferred form property, plant and equipment B - S MR EE 78,000
Loss included in other gains and losses (note 9) HAE MU S K g 1R 2 B R (FiF¥9)

— Fair value loss —ARBEEEE (23,000)
At 31 December 2019 and RZZE-—NF+ZA=+—8K

1 January 2020 —E-FEF—-F—H 560,000
Gain included in other gains and losses (note 9) ST AE bl Es K g 1E 2 Was (FiFE9)

— Fair value gain — AR EBEEKZE 8,000
At 31 December 2020 N-EBE-_EF+=-H=+—H 568,000
Change in unrealised loss for the year included in profit or IR —E— N F+-_A=+—HRFEE

loss for assets held at 31 December 2019 T ABRZ FERAREIEEEE (23,000)
Change in unrealised gain for the year included in BRRA-B-EE+-A=+-HEYE

profit or loss for assets held at 31 December 2020 FFABBZERARBHEINGEE 8,000

The fair value of investment properties located in Macau is
determined by applying the income approach based on the
capitalisation of the fully leased current rental income and potential S A KRBT ERERAN 2 ERE SIS
reversionary income of the property with reference to estimated BWHERGHZHIBHEESET - LUERN
market rent at appropriate investment yield to arrive at the market HE °

value.

NRRFAZRENKEZ AR BEEER
WAL BERMEZ 2B HEZREH
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19.

20.

184

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - continued 19. BREYE-w
Range of  Relationship of
FairValue  Unobservable unobservable  unobservable inputs
Properties Location Valuation Technique hierarchy inputs inputs  to fair value
TUER TUEE TUERRABEH
g it | R AEERS BARS RARSHE OAREZBE
2020
_2-%%
Investment properties ~ Macau Investment Method of Level 3 Estimated market HK$1.5milion  The higher the rental value,
REME B valuation - Capitalisation & =3 monthly rent monthly basis the higher the fair value
of net income fEms AR Q019 AEEE LAEEES
REMERE HK$1.5 milion)
-WaFEERL BR15BBAT
(Z2-nE:
15B8AT)
Reversion yield 3.3% (2019: 3.3%)  The higher the reversionary yield,
fEElE 33%  the lower the fair valu

The fair value measurement is based on the above properties’
highest and best use, which does not differ from their actual use.

There were no changes to the valuation techniques during the
year and the investment properties located in Macau are pledged
to a bank to secure three mortgage loans and two bank overdraft

facilities granted to the Group.

(ZF-NF:33%) GERY@ESS AAEBELE

AREEFEREN LEMEZ &SR
EME  REERRSYE -

FARGHERALESD - MARNBRPZ
KEMECER T —RHERT - (ERAEASE
EER=-HRBENRMERITEZR
BZHER -

GOODWILL 20. W8
2020 2019
—EEF —E-hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Cost AR
At 1 January and 31 December R—B—BAEkt+=-—_B=+—H 81,781 81,781
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20. GOODWILL - continued

20. EE-w

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to
the CGUs under the food and catering segment. The CGUs were
identified as follows:

RETRENS  BEEIEZRMK
BEROMzReELEN - 2RI ZER
TELBEMWIT

2020 2019
bt 23 —E-NF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FA&T
Kanysia Investments Limited Kanysia Investments Limited
(“Kanysia Group”) ([Kanysiafe# |) 61,775 61,775
Era Catering Management Company Limited R ER&EEEBR AT
(“Era Catering”) ([BEAEE]) 6 6
Nippon Gourmet Trading Company Limited HERRESHERAA
(“Nippon Gourmet”) (TEEERR]) 20,000 20,000
81,781 81,781

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs have been determined
from value-in-use calculations based on cash flow projections
from formally approved budgets covering a five-year period. Cash
flow beyond the five-year period is extrapolated at zero growth
rate, which does not exceed the long-term growth rate for the
business in which the CGU operates. Key assumptions are as
follows:

ReELEM 2 REEBERERER
FHEEABLEREMFRSRER
AFEZEREEEE - BBRLFHHE
ZHERERTERRHER  BII-E8
HIRCELBMKEMBER 2 REE
TR TR|ERRWAT :

Discount rate BhIR &
Operating margin R =R

Growth rate within five-year period

TEHRHAZERE

2020 2019
—®=%%F —T-hE
% %

Aotk Bkt

14.45 to 15.21 12to 14.6
14.45%15.21 12214.6
12to0 43 12.5t0 43.8
12%43 12.56%43.8

-40 to 2 Otob
-40&2 0£5

Operating margins have been determined based on past
performance, and management’s expectations for market share,
after taking into consideration published market forecast and
research. The weighted average growth rate used is consistent
with the forecasts included in industry reports. The growth rate
reflects the long-term average growth rate for the product line of
the CGU. Discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks
related to the CGU. Management believes that any reasonably
possible change in any of these assumptions would not cause the
aggregate recoverable amounts to be lower than the aggregate
carrying amounts of the Kanysia Group, Era Catering and Nippon
Gourmet.

CERNEBIRBEREREEEER
ZMSHE G MREHEZTISEA X
MERET - RAZNEFHEREET
EREMEA 2B —B - RERRMIR
CEABNZERRIZ R FHIE
RE o T A2 BWIRE AR ATENIR X
MRMIRESELBMN 2 EBEERR
EREMRE  TAHERKRZEMEE
AREEEH B TeEH IR EESEERR
Kanysiat&e® - ZARERNHERRZE
F{EAEE
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21.
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OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 21. HtiEREE
Trademark Franchise Royalties Total
53 BErReE =R @t
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET FHET FHET
Cost A
At 1 January 2020 R-E-ZTF—H—H 15,003 9,335 2,586 26,924
Written-off 35 - (1,404) - (1,404)
Exchange adjustment M 5 - 265 - 265
At 31 December 2020 R-ZE-ZFEE+=-A=1+—H 15,003 8,196 2,586 25,785
Accumulated amortisation ESE £
At 1 January 2020 RZZZZF—H—H - 4,966 2,072 7,038
Amortisation e - 676 360 1,036
Written-off i - (819) = (819)
Impairment loss BEEE 1,000 814 = 1,814
Exchange adjustment ME 5 3% - 166 - 166
At 31 December 2020 R-_E-_EFE+-A=+—H 1,000 5,803 2,432 9,235
Cost 2%
At 1 January 2019 RZZE—nF—HA—H 15,003 8,489 2,508 26,000
Additions - externally acquired A E — IMNEBUCEE - 904 78 982
Exchange adjustment M H A - (58) - (58)
At 31 December 2019 RZZ-NF+-HA=1+—H 15,003 9,335 2,586 26,924
Accumulated amortisation S
At 1 January 2019 R-ZZE—hF—HA—H - 4,132 1,582 5,714
Amortisation B - 870 490 1,360
Exchange adjustment [ 5 % - (36) - (36)
At 31 December 2019 RZE-NF+=-_A=+—H - 4,966 2,072 7,038
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2020 R-E-_EF+-A=+—H 14,003 2,393 154 16,550
At 31 December 2019 R-ZE-AE+=-A=+—H 15,003 4,369 514 19,886
Impairment tests for trademark with indefinite useful BEERAUFERAES 2EERENR

life

For the purpose of impairment testing, trademark with indefinite
useful life is allocated to one of the CGUs under the food souvenir
segment. The recoverable amount of above CGU has been
determined based on value in use calculations, covering a detailed
five-year budget plan, followed by an extrapolation of expected
cash flows at the average growth rates of 3% (2019: 3%) and
pre-tax discount rate of 22.42% (2019: 24.7%) estimated by

management.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A
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21.

22.

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS - continued 21. HtWELSE-#
Impairment tests for trademark with indefinite useful BEERTEBAFEH 2EHERER
life - Continued R
During the year ended 31 December 2020, management of the Hz2—_2 -+ _B=+—HI®F
Group identified impairment indicator of other intangible assets B AEBEEREEHEMEREE
due to decline in performance in food souvenir business. The ZREEEZ  REEAREMFEEBZX
Group assessed the recoverable amount of trademark allocated RExE - REFBRTIEOIREERSE
to its CGU and as a result the carrying amount of trademark BN ZREZEZAWOS5EE  WEEER
was written down to its recoverable amount. Accordingly, an HECHBEZETKE S5 - Bt &
impairment loss on trademark of approximately HK$1,000,000 2T FEFEL+_A=+—HILFEE
was recognised for the year ended 31 December 2020 (2019: nil). HR—EmIZRERE41,000,0007% 7T
ZE-NF |
The key assumptions for the Group have been determined by AEBFERIREAEEEEERIEDS
the Group’s management based on past performance and its FRBEREHITEER2TBAETE - A7
expectations for the industry development. The discount rate used B2ZAIR R ABRFAIEAIR R N R
is pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the food souvenir BmFEoB 2 ERE
segment.
During the year ended 31 December 2020, management of the BE T -_ZTF+-_A=+—8IF
Group identified impairment indicator of other intangible assets B AEEERECHEMEREE
due to decline in performance in the franchised restaurants. The ZREEEZ  REARHEEEE X
Group assessed the recoverable amount of the other intangible HEzE AEBCFHGIERZESER
assets allocated to its respective CGU and as a result the carrying CEABNZEMEREE 2 A RD S
amount of the other intangible assets was written down to its B OMHEMEBEREERDEECHRAEE
recoverable amount. Accordingly, an impairment loss on other AlElesE - B HE—_ZE_ZTF
intangible assets of approximately HK$814,000 was recognised +ZA=+—BIFEE®BR —EEMm
for the year ended 31 December 2020 (2019: nil). | EERMEEEL814,0008 T (==&
—hE &)
Apart from the considerations described in determining the value GETHRSELASENTRBERMZ
in use of the CGU, the Group’s management is not currently EZERZEI  NEBEE IR BRI m
aware of any other probable changes that would necessitate Be:nFE I EBEstAE 2 E i ge
changes in key estimates. o
INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE 22, N—HEELEZHS
2020 2019
—E-EE —T-NEF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FH&T
Share of net assets SMEEEFE - 5,818

As at 31 December 2019, the Group has a 51% (2019: 51%)
interest in a material joint venture, “Studio City Shiki Hotpot
Restaurant”, a restaurant located in Studio City in Macau, with an
original investment cost of HK$14,280,000 in 2015. The primary
activity of this restaurant was food and catering business, which
was in line with the Group’s strategy to expand the food and
catering business division.

W_ZE-AF+-_A=+—08 x&£H
EE—RHEBEALLELEES%(ZF
— N 51%) R - HUABRPIFTRY
EZ[HEZENFEARBER(Z2—1
FRAEREKARE14,280,000/87T) ° %
BREZBEBARDRERER  HA
SERYREBERER D2 RIS o
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22. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE - continued 22, R—HESELEZEE-#
The contractual arrangement on the decisions about the relevant ARLZHR EABMABEE 2 REK AR
activities required unanimous consent of the parties sharing HRAZHESEZ S FIEL —HAE -
control and with the rights to only the net assets of the joint ﬁﬁ:f—ﬁ/\**?d#,zﬂﬁ BEFEZETR
arrangement resting primarily with Studio City Shiki Hotpot FTEBRTEZIENZTARAR - BI1F
Restaurant. Under HKFRS 11 this joint arrangement was classified EAVIEREERNE115E - WA ELHE
as a joint venture and has been included in the consolidated WolaheEE IEEﬁH%ﬁ&i%@
financial statements using the equity method. The Group’s share ANGERBERER B2 T -_ZTF+=
of loss of a joint venture for the year ended 31 December 2020 A=+—BLLFE ALELhzEE
was approximately HK$2,688,000 (2019: HK$519,000). R EEL 722,688,000/ T(ZE— A
% : 519,000/ 7T) °
For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group has disposed BE T -_ZHF+_-_A=+—8IF
the interest in a joint venture at nil consideration. B AEBEELERN —HBAENLEY
B o
Amount due to a joint venture as at 31 December 2019 was RZE—NF+_A=+—8 Efff—
unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand. Ma %ﬁ:\% FEAEEKE REREE
Summarised financial information in relation to the joint venture is BRASETNECZHMEERBEZAWNT ¢
presented below:
2020 2019
—EZEF —E-hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHIT
As at 31 December n+=—BA=+—H
Current assets MENVEE - 8,686
Non-current assets EMBEE = 6,705
Current liabilities ik JN=NE = (3,755)
Non-current liabilities ERBAE = (228)
Net assets BEESE - 11,408
Included in the above amounts are: LRSI
Cash and cash equivalents HehERBREEE - 1,758
Amount due from the Group RSB FRIR - 5,766
Year ended 31 December BE+-A=1+—HLEE
Revenues W25 1,478 20,825
Loss and total comprehensive loss for the year A E1E & 2 HE 184258 (5,271) (1,018)
Included in the above amounts are: LS EEEIE
Depreciation and amortisation e Ly 2,644 3,963
188 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S &£EAERA
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23. RESTRICTED BANK DEPOSITS 23.

Restricted bank deposits classified as current assets in the
amount of HK$10,023,000 (2019: HK$27,155,000) have been
pledged to a bank in respect of the guarantee given in lieu of
paying rental deposit and to secure a bank loan (note 28).

ZRHEIBITER
PHEAERDEEZXRHNBITER
% ®10,023,0008 L (=& — 1L F
27,155,000 7)) ER B Z N HEEE
Frigft « IR BEVE — IR IRTTE FUE IR
FiRT(HI7E28) °

24. INVENTORIES 24. &8

2020 2019
B8 —E-NF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FH&T FHEIT
Raw materials — food and catering R K — B R B R 14,155 27,501
Raw materials — food souvenir BV -R&FE 9,675 12,374
Consumable goods SHE 2,195 6,943
Total =t 26,025 46,818

25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 25. BHREMBEKREA

The Group’s sales to customers are mainly on a cash and credit
card settlement. Trade receivables mainly represent the revenue
collected by the operators on the Group’s behalf where the
restaurants of the Group are located. The credit terms granted to
these operators are 30 days from the sales made.

AEBEHEPETZHETEUNRER
ERREE - EHRWHBTERELE
BRAEEEEA A RAE B KR
ZWes o W EEERBERZEENRA
fEHSHEERT30H -

2020 2019
—E-EF —E-NF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FH&T FET
Current portion BN EREB

Trade receivables B 5 EWFIE 23,713 29,797
Prepayments and deposits (Note) AR RIE R (FFE) 27,146 40,424
Other receivables E b e A 1,068 4,045
Total HEt 51,927 74,266

Non-current portion FEENHAER
Prepayments and deposits (Note) TERRIERIZS (HF) 38,041 41,827
Note:  As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, these balances mainly represented Wi RZZEZFER_ZT-NF+_A=+—
deposits paid for rental and utilities. B ZEESET2ERHEe R ARRSE X

NZBE -
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25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - continued 25, BHRHEMBIRE-#
The Group and the Company recognised impairment loss based IR B} AN N B R B TR AG) (i) PT L = 5T R
on the accounting policy stated in note 4(j)(ii). RIERRMEEIE -
Trade debtors are due within 30 days from the date of billing. Z SRR E%E A HENRI0E AT
Further details on the group’s credit policy and credit risk arising H- AAAKREZ EERRRELEE
from trade debtors are set out in note 41(e). SEWEFZEERR ZE—PFBEHR
RHIEE41(e) °
The ageing analysis of the trade receivables based on invoice date B S REWHIE (R BEBE) RER
(net of impairment losses) is as follows: B ZBREOMTT -
2020 2019
—E-EF —E-hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
0 to 90 days 0£90H 20,075 25,861
91 days to 365 days 91%365H 3,610 3,914
Over 365 days HBi®365H 28 22
Total HE 23,713 29,797
26. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 26. BARBEIABEZEMEE

PROFIT OR LOSS

2020 2019
—ECEH —T-NEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FE&xT FET
Financial assets at FVTPL: BARBEFAEBGEZEMEE
— Listed equity investments in Hong Kong — BB LM RTIRE 55 58

The financial assets are traded on active liquid markets. The fair
values are determined with reference to quoted market prices
which are under level 1 (quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities) of fair value hierarchy
under HKFRS 7.
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27.

28.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 27. B REMEMSRIEA
2020 2019
—E-EH —E—NEF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FH&TT
Trade payables B 5 IR 42,626 73,305
Accruals and other provision JEEHE R M E 37,545 69,705
Construction and other payables FEAT TR RIE R H A A k1B 44,703 49,491
Total HEt 124,874 192,501

Included in trade payables are trade creditors with the following
ageing analysis, based on invoice dates, as of the end of reporting

BHRNERDFTABZERNFRIE B
RBERLIREZAHZREOTAT

period:
2020 2019
—B-EF —E-NEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHIT
Within 90 days 90H A 40,601 68,540
91 to 180 days 91%180H 1,366 1,221
181 to 365 days 1812365H 602 444
More than 365 days BiB365H 57 3,100
Total =t 42,626 73,305
INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS 28. EtE@ESH
2020 2019
—BCEF —ET-NF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Secured bank loan (note a) BEBIRITER (M) 7,000 7,000
Secured bank overdraft (note b) BEMIRITES (WiEb) 32,104 35,991
Mortgage loans (notes ¢ and d) LRER(MsEckd) 338,134 356,000
Unsecured bank loan (note e) R RRITER(Mite) 7,168 26,500
Total interest bearing borrowings FFEEESE 384,406 425,491
Carrying amount repayable: ABEIRME
On demand or within one year RERSH—FRA 98,099 114,381
More than one year, but not exceeding BB —FERFA
two years 72,614 80,049
More than two years, but not exceeding BRAMEERFEAN
five years 213,693 140,499
More than five years A A F - 90,562
384,406 425,491
Amount due within one year included BifARBAEEZ
in current liabilities —FNEIHIFRIE (98,099) (114,381)
286,307 311,110
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28.

192

INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS - Continued

Note a:

Note b:

Note c:

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had one (2019: one) secured
bank loan of approximately HK$7,000,000 (2019: HK$7,000,000). It
bears interest at higher of 1-month Hong Kong Inter-Bank Offered Rate
(“HIBOR”) plus 1.8% per annum. As at 31 December 2020, the loan is
secured by restricted bank deposit of approximately HK$5,000,000 (2019:
HK$5,000,000)

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had a secured bank overdraft of
approximately HK$32,104,000 (2019: HK$35,991,000) with unutilised
facility of approximately MOP6,933,000 (equivalent to HK$6,731,000) (2019:
approximately to MOP2,929,000 (equivalent to HK$2,844,000)) which is
repayable in April 2021. It bears interest at the prime rate less 2.5% per
annum and is secured by the investment properties of the Group (note
19). Such overdraft facility also carries a covenant which requires that Mr.
Chan and his associates have to hold not less than 37% (2019: 37%) equity
interest holding of the Company.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had five (2019: five) mortgage loans of
approximately HK$338,134,000 (2019: HK$356,000,000), including:

(i) a mortgage loan of approximately HK$60,462,000 (2019:
HK$61,747,000) which is repayable within 15 years from 2011 and
bears interest at HIBOR plus 2.75% per annum. The mortgage
loan is secured by the investment properties of the Group (note
19);

(ii) a mortgage loan of approximately HK$29,306,000 (2019:
HK$30,026,000) which is repayable within 7 years from 2016
and bears interest at the prime rate less 2.7% per annum. The
mortgage loan is secured by the investment properties of the
Group (note 19);

(iii) a mortgage loan of HK$12,900,000 (2019: HK$13,500,000) which
is repayable within 5 years from 2017, bears interest at HIBOR
plus 2.0% per annum and is secured by certain land and building
of the Group (note 18);

(iv) a mortgage loan of approximately HK$140,280,000 (2019:
HK$153,640,000) with unutilised facility of approximately
HK$47,087,000 (2019: HK$55,000,000). This secured bank loan
is repayable within 5-7 years from 3 months from the date of
drawdown, bears annual interest rate at 1.8% per annum over
HIBOR, and is secured by certain land and building of the Group
(note 18); and

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A

28.

AREE-w

fififa: R-FB-BTF+-A=+—8 KEEAE
—B(ZF-1F : —B)BERRITER
#7,000,0007 7T (= F—H.%F : 7,000,000
B - HE—EAEERATRERL(E

FifaEb -

BitsEc -

BIRTEERE ) 285 ENFE1.8E

B -RZZB-FF+_A=+—H  %E
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[0) — I8 & 18 B 3 460,462,000 &
TL(=ZZF—NF : 61,747,000
T ° ,\Ea T——FRi TR
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28.

29.

INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS - continued 28. HEBE-4#
Note c: — Continued Miskc : —#&

) a mortgage loan of approximately HK$95,186,000 (2019: (v) —IB1Z 18 B 7 4795,186,000/% 7T
HK$97,087,000) with no unutilised facility. The loan was repayable (ZZE— N :97,087,0007T)
within 5 years from December 2018 and it bears interest at WEABARE - ZIRBERE
prime rate less 2.25% per annum and is secured the investment BE-Z- \F+ARBHAFRA
properties of the Group (note 19). BiE  ReEESMEREFR225

BitE - WUAREEZIREME

VEIER (PEE19) ©
Note d: As at 31 December 2020, four (2019: four) mortgage loans (mentioned in Miskd : RZZEZTF+-_A=+—0 WE(=Z
note ¢ (i), (i), (iv) and (v)) totalling of approximately HK$325,234,000 (2019: —jL¢ VUIg) & #£49325,234, OOO/%E<7

HK$342,500,000) carried a covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates T — A5 : 342,500,000 7T ) 2 IR BE K

have to hold not less than 37% (2019: 37%) equity interest holding of the (M EEC () ~ (i) ~ (VRWIER)EHE KR

Company. O RPRAEEREBEALTAREARA

AR DRBT% (=T —NGF : 37%) RAHE
%o
Note e: The Group had one (2019: one) unsecured bank loan of approximately Wite : AEBME—B(ZZT—NF : —18)BIKRF

HK$7,168,000 (2019: HK$$26,500,000) which is repayable within 5 years SRITE 7,168, OOO/%E(f =—NF :

from 2016 with maximum facility of HK$80,000,000. It bears interest at the 26,500,000/870) + EAH =T — NFi#estT

prime rate less 1.5% per annum and carried a covenant that Mr. Chan and TFRNER - &=ElE £ % /380,000,000

his associates have to hold not less than 37% (2019: 37%) equity interest BT o HIRGERMERFL15EFE

holding of the Company. WHE —MNEHE - RPRTEREBEA
TEABBARRTDNITR(ZT—NF -
37%) B AR ©
Note f:  As at 31 December 2020, the Group had two (2019: nil) unused bank Mizrf: R-ZT-_EFE+_A=+—H XEBEH
overdrafts with unutilized facilities of approximately MOP6,000,000 ME(ZTE—AF: E)RPRBRITES

(equivalent to HK$5,826,000). Both of bank overdrafts bear interest at i >k &) FA @t & %Y 46,000,00002 P 7T (FEE

prime rate less 1.75% per annum. One of bank overdraft with unutilized 725,826,000/ 7T ) © ZMEIRTTE IR HK

facility of approximately MOP3,000,000 (equivalent to HK$2,913,000) is BEANRMES175EF B - Hh—54R
secured by the investment properties of the Group (note 19) and the another ITEX AR ARLE 4 53,000,0002F9 7T
bank overdraft with unutilized facility of approximately MOP3,000,000 (FE2,913,0008 ) AR EE 2 IKEW

(equivalent to HK$2,913,000) is unsecured. EEEA(MFE19)  MB—FRITEIN

KBRS #9/33,000,00002F 7T (AHE R
2,913,000/ 70 ) MK o
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 20, ERERERAR
Deferred tax liabilities represented the temporary difference arising EEVBREREEGMREMEMELE L
from revaluation of investment properties. R R o
Details of the deferred tax liabilities recognised and movements RAFERBEFECHRELETIER
during the current year and prior year are as follows: ENEE ZFFOT
Deferred tax
liabilities
AR A
HK$’000
FHT
At 1 January 2019 —T-NA¥—HA—H 37,320
Credit to profit or loss for the year FRFF A= (2,760)
Charged to equity for the year FRE =R 981
At 31 December 2019 and R-ZE-AF+ZA=1T—HK
at 1 January 2020 —E_TF—-H—H 35,541
Charged to profit or loss for the year FARAFEEMGR 960
At 31 December 2020 R-ZB-FBF+=-A=+—H 36,501
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30.

31.

194

NON-INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS 30. EE@ES
2020 2019
—EIEF —E-hEF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FHIT
Amounts due to non-controlling shareholders  FEFF & A B FEIE AG AR R 7118
of subsidiaries 6,817 6,817
Amounts due within one year included FFAREBER
in current liabilities —FREIEZ FIE (1,388) (1,388)
At 31 December WN+-—B=+—H 5,429 5,429

The amounts are unsecured and non-interest bearing with written
confirmations from certain non-controlling shareholders of the
subsidiaries confirming that they will not demand repayment of
the balance of HK$5,429,000 within one year from the end of the

reporting period.

ZEREHAEERLEE - REBN
J%/_\7%$3H IS IS RER 1S 2 £ T
R EETGERNBREHAREBT—F
WEE%%&M&%Q%E°

SHARE CAPITAL 31. BX
(@) Authorised and issued share capital (@) ZEEREBRITHRAX
Number of
shares Total value
gvix 4= wEE
‘000 HK$’000
TR FAxT
Authorised: EE
R=_Z—hF—A—H-
As at 1 January 2019, 31 December 2019, —NF+=A
1 January 2020 and 31 December 2020 =+—H =& _§¢
—A—BARZZE=TF
+=ZA=+—8
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each SHREE0. 1B i@ 1,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: E?&ﬁ&ﬁﬁ :
- —ﬂi A—H -
As at 1 January 2019, 31 December 2019, —h&F+=A
1 January 2020 and 31 December 2020 E—i—— H - :Z@:§¢
_)E] H &— == i
+=ZA=+—8H
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each BAREE0.1ELZ LA 694,302 69,430

During the year ended 31 December 2020, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities (2019:

nil).
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31.

SHARE CAPITAL - continued 31. BEx-w
(b) Capital Risk Management (b)) EXEBEE
The Group’s objective of managing capital is to safeguard REBARBEREBENEERERLS
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern MEBEERN  WHEBEBEKLEEZR 2
while maximising the return to shareholders through the A RETE - AIREFIMEARLIH °
optimisation of the debt and equity balance.
The Group’s risk management reviews the capital structure AEBZRBREIETTE BT E AR
periodically. As part of this review, the management o EHEeEERENKANEZER
considers the cost of capital and the risk associated with BAREMZEAR  EAGTIEZ—38
each class of capital. e
The gearing ratios at the end of the reporting period were as RERR s EEBBELENT
follows:
2020 2019
—B-F A
HK$'000 HK$’000
FET FH&TT
Total liabilities BEERE 802,468 1,095,668
Cash and cash equivalents RekFERHAEER (65,795) (261,376)
Net debts fE1% 558 736,673 834,292
Equity % 492,083 641,727
Gearing ratio BEEAGBLER 1.5 1.3
32. RESERVES 32. f#fm
Retained
earnings/
Share  Contributed (Accumulated
premium surplus losses) Total
REBRA,/
5 RE BARE (Rt E#B) mat
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Company b N FAT FET FET FET
At 1 January 2019 R-_E—hF—HA—H 376,715 243,302 99,516 719,533
Dividend paid to owners of the EEFARRRBEEAZ
Company (note 16) f& 8 (f3E16) - - (6,943) (6,943)
Loss for the year FREER - - (37,203) (37,203)
At 31 December 2019 and RZE—NF+A
1 January 2020 e i =04
—TTF—-H—H 376,715 243,302 55,370 675,387
Loss for the year FEEE - - (256,851) (256,851)
At 31 December 2020 RZE_TE+_H
=+—H 376,715 243,302 (201,481) 418,536
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32.

196

RESERVES - continued 32. e
The following describes the nature and purpose of each reserve ATHEARES AR TSREEZME
within owners’ equity: KES

Reserve

f# e

Description and purpose

B &

Share premium

Bt g (B

Contributed surplus

BAZER

Capital reserve

BN

Property revaluation surplus

L2

Foreign exchange reserve

Amount subscribed for share capital in excess of nominal value.

RBIRAZRELEERD

The difference between the aggregate net tangible assets of the subsidiaries
acquired by the Company under the group reorganisation in 2002 and the
nominal amount of the Company’s share issued for the acquisition.
AARBBE_EE_FEEFAMPERB AR BV EE FREBEADTH
WHEFTETIR EE M 2 58 -

Amount contributed by the equity holders.
BRFANTENE

Gains/losses arising on revaluation of properties.

ShMEMEEZ W BE -

Gains/losses arising on retranslating the net assets of overseas operations into
presentation currency.

SN E BHMEBINEBEEFRREBRERMEE 2 W B8 -
Retained earnings/(Accumulated ~ Cumulative net gains and losses recognised in profit or loss.
losses)
REBF,(RFHER) KB R 2 RIEWat R BRI ©
Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the BEEBEEZ—NDN\—F2aF (K 1|A<
contributed surplus account of the Company is available for aT) RATZ EABELEIHSIK o
distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a CEHEIR TSR 0 AR 7?1?@)%
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if: %ﬂ)\ﬁﬁﬁ%*,}f{—g,@ﬁ% SHIEE DI ¢
() it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its () RATIRT B BRIBEE LK
liabilities as they become due; or Al e A (E R B EAERS © 5
(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than (b) RAFIEBEZEREEBAM
the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital BREAE 2 BTRAEES
and share premium accounts. SHER B o
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33. LEASES

33. M8
RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS/LEASE LIABILITIES EREEE HEAE
Land and buildings
T RIEF
Right-of-use Lease
assets liabilities
ERAEEE HEEE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET
At 1 January 2019 R-ZZE—NF—F—H 408,703 408,703
Additions NE 129,506 129,506
Depreciation e (141,238) -
Lease modification HEBKR (24,643) (25,488)
Loss on impairment BEEE (68,571) -
Interest expenses FI BRI - 21,619
Lease payments HEFHE (148,721)
Exchange adjustment P 5 R (497) (420)
At 31 December 2019 and 1 January 2020 R-ZZE—-NF+-_A=+—HBK
—E-FEF—H—H 303,260 385,199
Additions NE 21,294 21,294
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—NBRA - (11,094)
Depreciation e (104,378) -
Lease modification HEER (27,432) (66,295)
Loss on impairment* VEREN TN (6,990) -
Interest expenses F B - 18,630
Lease payments HERE = (80,659)
Rent concessions HeE=R = (52,447)
Exchange adjustment M 54, 8 B 1,964 2,887
At 31 December 2020 —E_THE+__A=+—H 187,718 217,515
* During the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019, management of * HE-_ZT-_ZFRk-_ZFT—NLF+=A

the Group has provided impairment loss on right-of-use assets of several
restaurants and food souvenir shops in Macau, Hong Kong, Taiwan and
Mainland China which were loss-making for quite some time. Due to the
lack of an active market for these right-of-use assets, management has
considered that the right-of-use assets of these restaurants and food
souvenir shops may not be easily sold and may have insignificant re-
sale value. Accordingly, full impairment on such remaining right-of-use
assets of approximately HK$6,990,000 had been made in 2020 (2019:

HK$68,571,000).

£+75¢¢F $§laﬁﬁﬁu#
P BB AERPREARERA RS
BREBBEZETERRRLFREEREZ
FREEEFLRESERE BEZSE
RREERZERME  BEERARS
EREZ2EAREERAVEESTE - BA
BEWTEEAEEREE HER=ZT=F
FRZEHRTERAREEFL2EAED
6,990,000 7L (==& — L4 : 68,571,000
I ©
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33.

198

LEASES - continued

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS/LEASE LIABILITIES - Continued

33.

HE-»
FRAESE HEaE-&

2020 2019
bt 23 —E-NF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FA&T
Current liabilities ik JN=NE 87,520 126,980
Non-current liabilities FnBasE 129,995 258,219
217,515 385,199
The present value of future lease payments are analysed as: RRMEFIB2BESTAOT
Carrying amount repayable: AEERREE
Within one year —FE R 87,520 126,980
More than one year, but not later than BB —FEMFA
two years 63,855 111,401
More than two years, but not later than BBRFERFNA
five years 64,864 144,275
More than five years BBERF 1,276 2,543
217,515 385,199

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the investment
property of the Group was leased to a tenant for a term of 8
years. The rental income during the year ended 31 December
2020 was HK$19,245,000 (2019: HK$6,096,000).

The minimum rent receivables under non-cancellable operating

leases are as follows:

REZE-_TE—hLF+_A=+—801L
FE A&EBR—2FFLPEBERE
ME  BHHSTF - REE_ZT_ZF
F+-_A=+-—BHIEFEzZHE %
A B19,2450008 L ( ZF — L &F
6,096,000/ 7T) °

PRAIHEE R EHETE T (R E Y € 4
T

2020 2019

—EBERF —E-NF

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Not later than one year THEB—F 17,400,000 12,422,000
Later than one year and not later than HEiE—FEMENR

two years 17,400,000 17,400,000
Later than two years and not later than BEMEBR=FN

three years 17,400,000 17,400,000
Later than three years and not later than BB =FEOFR

four years 19,970,000 17,400,000
Later than four years and not later than HRBNE AR ER

five years 19,970,000 19,970,000

Later than five years BiEhF 49,038,000 69,008,000

141,178,000 153,600,000
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34. DISPOSAL OF DISPOSAL GROUP/A SUBSIDIARY

(@)

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group
entered into an agreement to dispose the entire equity
interests in its wholly owned subsidiary namely Bright
Fame Restaurant Limited at a cash consideration of
HK$100. The disposal was completed on 7 May 2020 and
the Group recognised a gain on disposal of a subsidiary of
approximately HK$5,649,000.

34. HEHEHE —HREAF

(@)

REBE-_ZT-_ZTF+_-_A=1+—
BIEFE  REBE Y HEIE
SRE100BTHEEZEWE
NAEERERBRAR 2EE
AR c ZHEFHEER-Z
—EFRA+LHTRK  mMAEE
BRLE —FERB AR 2 WEL
5,649,000/ 7T °

Note HK$°000
BaE FET

Net liabilities disposed of: FrHEaEFE -
Trade and other receivables B 5 Kk H AW GRIA 6,619
Cash and cash equivalents ReEMERFEIEE 84
Trade and other payables B 5 R EMEMNFRIE (1,258)
Lease liabilities HEaE (11,094)
(5,649)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RWB AR Z kG 9 5,649

Satisfied by: TRAR -

Cash Re =

An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents
in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary is as follow:

FERAHE-HNBRARZEERERR
SHEAMNRLFESTAT

HK$°000

FET

Cash consideration HEeRE =
Cash and cash equivalent disposed of FrtEReEMNERIFSEE (84)
(84)

On 28 October 2019, the Group entered into a disposal (o) RZE-NF+A-+N\H  £&E

agreement with an independent third party to dispose
100% equity interest in Bright Success — Property Agency
Company Limited (“Bright Success”) and shareholders’
loan due from Bright Success and its subsidiary at a
cash consideration of RMB300,000,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$335,664,000). The disposal was
approved by the shareholders in the special general
meeting and completed on 18 December 2019. Details of
the disposal are set out in the Company’s announcement
dated 28 October 2019 and the Company’s circular dated
29 November 2019. During the year ended 31 December
2019, a fair value gain of approximately HK$4,577,000 on
investment property under construction was recognised in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

BEBYE= I EERE
LAIR & (8 A R 300,000,000 7T
(+8 & M #9335,664,0007 7T )
EEBYERBARAR([EB
W |) 2 100% A% A ke 25 Ko FE UL
EHBMERENBARZIREE
R ZEEETHDEREREER
BRIAKe EHE YR =_F—Ah
F+-A+N\HBHZK - LEEHE
HBEERARRBEA-ZT AN
F+A -+ N\HHAMHRAKARAR]
BffA—ZT—hhFt+—A=th
BRBX HE_T—NLF+=
A=+—HIL&EE  #EFEE
YN BEREL4,577,0007
TORGEA L EWNRRIER -
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34. DISPOSAL OF DISPOSAL GROUP/A SUBSIDIARY 34. HEH&E#HRN —HMIKEELR

- Continued
(b) — Continued

The following are the assets and liabilities in respect of the

disposal group disposed of on the date of completion:

—#
b 4

AT RBERRTKARHENH

EHlRcEERARE

2019
—E-NEF
HK$'000
FET

Assets and liabilities of the disposal group derecognised #&|FFER L EHRRIZ BEERAE
— Investment property under construction —IEERIEEME 440,310
— Restricted bank deposits —ZRFIEITER 6,154
- Trade and other receivables — B 5 R EAEWGRIE 671
— Cash and cash equivalents - BHekERRSIER 5,655
- Trade and other payables — B RAEMER IR (12,443)
— Shareholders’ loans —REEK (461,564)
— Deferred tax —IRIERIIR (14,699)
(35,916)
Release of foreign exchange reserve on disposal b E R IR OME K 42,107
6,191
Cash consideration NERE 335,664
Less: Shareholders’ loans of disposal group assumed B PTEEN SRR EE R (461,564)
(125,900)
Loss on disposal HEEE (132,091)
Transaction costs on disposal HERZKAR (8,540
Loss on disposal and related transaction costs & BB MARRE R Z AR (140,631)
2019
—ZE-NF
HK$’000
FHET

Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEEECREMAFRE -

Cash consideration HeRE 335,664
Less: transaction costs paid B ENRSEA (8,540)
Less: Cash and cash equivalents disposed of B HEZBRERERRELER (5,655)
321,469
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35.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF

HOLDING COMPANY

35. HEARZMBRRE

2020 2019
—E-EF —E-NF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B5E FH&T FET
Non-current asset FRBEE
Interests in subsidiaries RB AT R 387,718 387,718
Current assets RBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries i A EENGIEE] 467,812 820,883
Other receivables =l e s 212 302
Cash and cash equivalents Re hERRESIER 135 1,550
Total current assets MEVEELERE 468,159 822,735
Current liabilities REaE
Other payables H b e 5008 1,439 2,059
Amounts due to subsidiaries JEST BT B A B IE 366,472 463,577
Total current liabilities MEVE BB 367,911 465,636
Net current assets REBEEFEHE 100,248 357,099
Total assets less current liabilities EERMERREERE 487,966 744,817
Net assets EEZRE 487,966 744,817
Capital and reserves EXR#E
Share capital H% 31 69,430 69,430
Reserves =R 32 418,536 675,387
Total equity ERem 487,966 744,817
On behalf of the directors RERES

Chan See Kit, Johnny

REA

SN W

Chan Chak Mo
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36. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 36.
The table lists below the subsidiaries of the Group which have in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would in the
opinion of directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

REEARZHES
TERHINESTA/YAKREXENEE
BREAZEZAKENEAR - EF
RB/WINEEMHB AR ZFIFTESE
FHBR TR

Percentage of
Nominal value nominal value of issued/
of issued and registered capital
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ as at 31 December
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital 2019 and 2020
ER=Z-NER
BRIRAR —B-BRE+ZA=t-H
WEAR LR HMKL B e FEEHR BE/EMBAEE ERT/AMRADEED L
Directly Indirectly
B 3
Bright Elite Gourmet Company Limited Macau Food souvenir MOP30,000 - 70%
(“Bright Elite”)
EERBARAR ([ EE])0 = RaFR 30,0002 7 - 70%
Bright Gain Restaurant Company Limited ~ Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
XEEHBRAA 38! BE2E 25,0002FC - 100%
Bright Luck Gourmet Company Limited Macau Operation of food MOP30,000 - 100%
processing centre
EBRBARRA 9 BERMMIHPL 30,0002F - 100%
Bright Mark Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Operation of franchise HK$1 - 100%
restaurant
ERERERAT 5 BERHEEEE 1T - 100%
Bright Noble Company Limited Macau Operation of franchise MOP25,000 - 100%
restaurant
EENERAA] 9 REBHEegE 25,0002 - 100%
Bright Prosper Catering Management Macau Operation of coffee shop MOP30,000 - 100%
Company Limited and restaurant
ERNERERARAT 9 BEMBEREE 30,0002F - 100%
Bright Rich Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Operation of restaurant HK$300,000 - 100%
EEER(ER)BRAA &E K24E 300,000 7 - 100%
Bright Success Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Operation of restaurant HK$1,000,000 100% -
EBEFBRAA &R BE2E 1,000,000 7 100% -
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36.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 36. HWMEBARZHEE -w
Percentage of
Nominal value nominal value of issued/
of issued and registered capital
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ as at 31 December
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital 2019 and 2020
tRZE-NER
BRTRAR ZEZEE+ZA=1+-H
WEARER HMRL B EEns  FEER BA/EMRAEE ERT/EMRAEESIM
Directly Indirectly
HE B
Era Catering Management Company Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 50.8%
Limited®
BEERERERAAY 3! BEEE 25,0002 - 50.8%
FB Group Enterprises Management Macau Administrative and MOP25,000 - 100%
Company Limited (‘FBG") supporting services
ESEECEEEERAR(ESEE]) BM THRSRRS 25,0002 - 100%
Full Power Limited Hong Kong Operation of restaurant HK$1 100% -
EERERAA 36 LEEE BT 100% -
Future Bright Restaurant (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Administrative and HK$1 100% -
Limited supporting services
ERER(ER)BRAR &E TBRXE RS 187 100% -
Golden Reality Limited Hong Kong Property investment HK$1 - 100%
SRARRA I NERE 1B - 100%
Hamilton Limited Hong Kong Operation of restaurant HK$500,000 - 100%
HERRAA Bl BeEE 500,000/ 7T - 100%
Hou Wan Group Company Limited Macau Property investment MOP25,000 - 100%
TEEEARAT 38! NERE 25,0002 - 100%
Nippon Gourmet Trading Company Limited  Macau Trading of foods MOP25,000 - 100%
AXRmEHERLA i RmZ RmZ - 100%
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36.

204

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 36. RBARZER -
Percentage of
Nominal value nominal value of issued/
of issued and registered capital
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ as at 31 December
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital 2019 and 2020
ER=Z-NER
BRTRAR ZEZEE+-A=1+-H
WEARER HMRL B e FEER R/ ZMBAEE BRT/ERRAEEEIM
Directly Indirectly
HE B
Regent King Holdings Limited Hong Kong Administrative and HK$1 100% -
supporting services
MEEEARAA &R TRRXERS 147 100% -
Restaurante Chun leng Limitada Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
RRERERAA % BeEE 25,0002 - 100%
Success Cuisine Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 - 75%
(“Success Cuisine”)@
FERRERRE( FERR ) i LeRE 30,0002 - 75%
Successful Food Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 - 80%
(“Successful Food”)
SERRARDA(RERR])Y 9 BE2E 30,0002F - 80%
Wealth Bright Catering Company Limited ~ Macau Operation of franchise MOP25,000 - 100%
restaurant
REERERAA = BERHEEEE 25,0002 - 100%
ENTESERERAR Mainland China Operation of restaurant US$1,000,000 - 100%
PEIARE BE2E 1,000,000% 7T - 100%
WEEBERBRAR " Mainland China Operation of franchise RMB100,000 - 100%
restaurant
i ARE BERTNEER AR 100,000 - 100%
HWENEEHBERAR " Mainland China QOperation of franchise RMB100,000 - 100%
restaurant
PEIARE BERTEEEE ARE100,0007 - 100%
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36.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - Continued

36. RMBARIZER-#

Percentage of
Nominal value nominal value of issued/
of issued and registered capital
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ as at 31 December
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital 2019 and 2020
tRZE-NER
BRTRAR ZEZEE+ZA=1+-H
WEARER HMRL B EEns  FEER R /ZREAEE BRT/ERRAEEEIM
Directly Indirectly
HE B
KEELERERAA Mainland China Operation of restaurant RMB100,000 - 100%
PEIKE BeEE AK#100,0007 - 100%
KEKBESBR AR Mainland China Operation of restaurant RMB2,000,000 - 100%
EIKE BEEE AR 2,000,0007 - 100%
BEERERERBRARAT Taiwan QOperation of franchise Taiwan Dollars (“TWD") - 100%
restaurant 5,000,000
nig BENTEeEE a%(lakl) - 100%
5,000,0007T
* These companies are registered as a wholly owned foreign enterprise in * ZERNRNFPEKETMABINGBERE -

Mainland China.

Bright Elite, a 70% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material non-
controlling interests.

Era Catering, a 50.8% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material non-
controlling interests.

Success Cuisine, a 75% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material
non-controlling interests.

Successful Food, a 80% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material
non-controlling interests.

The non-controlling interests of all other subsidiaries that are not 100%
owned by the Group are considered to be immaterial.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of the
reporting period.

©] ARRHEBTORER B ARERES
BRI -

©) RARHEBES0.8% S 2B AR BEAE
SRR B AIEIEARRER -

@) ARRHERTRERZMB AR LERR
WEERIFERR S -

@) RRRHEEB0%Em 2 B ARRERR
BEEAIER MR o

(5) IEAKREREREHRE C EBHEAR
IR B RTERX ©

6) R - BRI B QR BT E A E R
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36. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 36. RMEARZHEG -

Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling
interests of Bright Elite, before intra-group eliminations, is

presented below:

REBRAREHHER - EERIFER
RaBRIMBERBZZ250T

2020 2019
bt 223 —E-NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
For the year ended 31 December HETZA=1+T—HIEFE
Revenue W zs 32,242 98,509
Loss and total comprehensive loss for the year FAEIE M 2 EE B2 (14,570) (24,623)
Loss allocated to non-controlling interests HBLE IR < B 1R (4,371) (7,387)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests KB T IEE R 2 IR B - -
For the year ended 31 December HE+-A=1+—BI%FE
Cash flows generated from operating activities &4 EBFAEIRETE 244 13,454
Cash flows generated from/(used in) EEBAE,(FTH)
investing activities REmne 939 (2,039
Cash flows used in financing activities A EEFTREESRE (5,928) (14,342)
Net cash outflows REmLFE (4,745) (2,927)
2020 2019
et St 223 —E-NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
As at 31 December R+ZA=+—8H
Current assets mENEE 21,930 30,309
Non-current assets ERBEE 31,880 60,948
Current liabilities mENBE (267,548) (272,918)
Non-current liabilities FEREBAEE (12,875) (30,382)
Net liabilities BEFHE (226,613) (212,043)
Accumulated non-controlling interests B (67,984) (63,613)
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36.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - Continued 36.
Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling
interests of Era Catering, before intra-group eliminations, is

presented below:

REARZHES -
REBERAREEER - ERPEKF
EREaARMBEMEZ5/MT

2020 2019
et St 223 —E-hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
For the year ended 31 December HETZA=1T—HIEFE
Revenue W zs 9,126 24,548
(Loss)/profit and total comprehensive (loss)/ FER(ER), /A EREE
income for the year (B18), sS4k (8,792) 346
(Loss)/profit allocated to non-controlling DEEIFERER 2
interests (E518)m T (1,866) 170
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests IREE T IEIE R RS 2 IR B = -
For the year ended 31 December HETZA=1+—HIEFE
Cash flows used in operating activities CEEBARESRE (1,718) (5,452
Cash flows generated from/(used in) EESAE(FTH)
investing activities ReR=E 75 (14)
Net cash outflows RE ML T (1,643) (5,4606)
2020 2019
bt 3 —E-NF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FETT
As at 31 December R+=—A=+—8
Current assets mENEE 40,860 45,797
Non-current assets EMBNEE = 127
Current liabilities ik JN=NE (5,288) (6,560)
Net assets BEFHE 35,572 39,364
Accumulated non-controlling interests R IR ER 17,501 19,367
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36. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 36. RMHEBARIZER-#
Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling REBRNRARIMYEHEA - BRERMIE
interests of Successful Food, before intra-group eliminations, is ERERBECYHBERBEZYWT

presented below:

2020 2019
bt 223 —E-NF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FA&TT
For the year ended 31 December HE+-_A=+—HIFE
Revenue g 9,553 41,660
Profit and total comprehensive income FREF R E2ER R
for the year 377 16,458
Profit allocated to non-controlling interests DELEIEIE R S 2 Sk T 75 3,292
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests IREE T IEE R A R 2 AR B = -
For the year ended 31 December HE+-A=+—HIFE
Cash flows (used in)/generated from ST B) (FrA), s
operating activities REmne (1,974) 15,309
Cash flows used in investing activities KEEBMARERE (22,668) (37,838)
Cash flows generated from financing activities E & HENEIRERE 22,328 22,809
Net cash (outflows)/inflows Be(rd),/RAFE (2,314) 280
2020 2019
bt 3 —E-NF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FAT
As at 31 December R+=—A=+—8
Current assets mENEE 123,117 103,695
Non-current assets FERBEE 124 79
Current liabilities mENBE (69,846) (50,756)
Net assets BEFH 53,395 53,018
Accumulated non-controlling interests 2 IE IR R 10,679 10,604
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36.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - Continued
Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling
interests of Success Cuisine, before intra-group eliminations, is

presented below:

REARZHES -
REBERAREHHER - 2 EERRIE
EREaARMBEMEZ5/MT

36.

2020 2019
et St 223 —E-NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FA&TT
For the year ended 31 December HE+-_A=+—HIFE
Revenue W zs 19,812 65,751
(Loss)/profit and total comprehensive FR(EE),/wfkEm
(loss)/income for the year (B18), A48 (1,492) 22,383
(Loss)/profit allocated to non-controlling DEEIFERER 2
interests (E518)m T (373) 5,596
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests IREE T IEIE R RS 2 IR B = -
For the year ended 31 December HE+ZA=1+—HIEFE
Cash flows (used in)/generated from operating & 5E8)(FTA) Fris
activities REnE (6,215) 17,657
Cash flows used in investing activities KEEBMARERE (29,042) (108,545)
Cash flows generated from financing activites Ft & )EBFASIR SR E 32,821 90,019
Net cash outflows RE ML TR (2,436) (969)
2020 2019
—B-F —TNF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FAT
As at 31 December RT+=ZH=+—8H
Current assets MBEE 249,868 223,526
Non-current assets ERHEE 148 218
Current liabilities mENAE (180,005) (152,241)
Net assets BEFHE 70,011 71,503
Accumulated non-controlling interests E iyt 17,503 17,876
ANNUAL REPORT #3% 2020 209



Notes to the Financial Statements i HMizE
31 December 2020 —E T4+ - A=+—H

37.

210

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the year, save as disclosed elsewhere in these financial
statements, the Group had the following significant transactions
with related parties:

(@)

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group
received management fee income and promotion
fee income of approximately HK$2,053,000 (2019:
HK$3,888,000) and HK$492,000 (2019: HK$303,000)
respectively, on a reimbursement of expenses sharing
basis, from several companies of which a director of the
Company is also a director and holds an ultimate non-
controlling interest of such companies.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group
made lease payments of HK$1,050,000 (2019:
HK$3,420,000) to Mr. Chan, to lease a shop premise
located at a Em Macau, Patio Da Ameaca No. 1-A, Res-
do-Chao A com Sobreloja, Macau with a gross floor
area of approximately 74 square meters, under the
lease agreement dated 29 August 2014 and a series of
supplementary agreements entered in 2015, 2017, 2018,
2019 and 2020 between Mr. Chan (as landlord) and Bright
Elite, a subsidiary of the Company (as tenant), with the
latest maturity date on 30 September 2021.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group
paid promotion expenses of approximately HK$240,000
(equivalent to MOP247,500) (2019: HK$262,000 (equivalent
to MOP270,000)) to Mr. Chan under the media advertising
agreement (“LED Advertisement Agreement”) dated 23
August 2019 between Mr. Chan and FBG, a subsidiary of
the Company where FBG had been provided an advertising
services in Macau for a term of one year commencing
from 1 September 2019 to 31 August 2020 at an annual
consideration of MOP270,000. On 20 September 2020,
Mr. Chan and FBG have renewed this LED Advertising
Agreement for another one year from 1 October 2020 to
30 September 2021 for the same annual consideration of
MOP270,000.
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BEEN AEERBEALETCE
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@ BEZ-EF+-_A=+—H
HFE - AEEDRENDERF

STHEHERBMR AR (AQE—
EENARSRARIZCESTERE
ZEDRNRZ IR ERS) D
FIBERBRAREEERA
492,053,000 L (ZF — L4F
3,888,000 % 7T ) & 492,000 % JT
— L4 : 303,000 7T) °

BE_ZT_TF+-_A=t+—H
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EARRAIMEBARER(ERAHE
P AHA-_ZE—WFENA
_—f—leIE’JTHETr?%**PA&?BZ?Z
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Ei) AEERREEELEEN
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37.

38.

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

- Continued

©

C)

As at 31 December 2020, four (2019: four) mortgage loans
of approximately HK$60,462,000 (2019: HK$61,747,000),
approximately HK$29,306,000 (2019: HK$30,026,000),
approximately HK$140,280,000 (2019: HK$153,640,000)
and approximately HK$95,186,000 (2019: HK$97,087,000)
of the Group contained a covenant that Mr. Chan and his
associates had to hold not less than 37% (2019: 37%)
equity interest holding of the Company.

As at 31 December 2020, one (2019: one) unsecured
bank loan of approximately HK$7,168,000 (2019:
HK$26,500,000) with maximum facility of HK$80,000,000
(2019: HK$80,000,000) and a bank overdraft facility of
HK$32,104,000 (2019: HK$35,991,000) with maximum
facility of MOP40,000,000 (equivalent to HK$38,835,000)
(2019: MOP40,000,000) (equivalent to HK$38,835,000)
of the Group contained a covenant that Mr.Chan and his
associates had to hold not less than 37% (2019: 37%)
equity interest holding of the Company.

The remuneration of directors and other members of key
management during the year ended 31 December 2020
are disclosed in notes 12 and 13.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2020, the Group did not have any significant
contingent liabilities (2019: nil).

37.

38.

EXREALZS-#

@ HRZBEZEF+—_A=+—H8"
REBMAEMNE(-T— A% Y
I8 ) 1% 8 B 7% 460,462,000/ 7T
(Z—Z — A% : 61,747,000 &
JT) ~ #729,306,000/8 T (= &
— L4 : 30,026,000 % 7T ) -
#)140,280,0008 T (=& — N1
F : 153,640,000 7% 7T ) & 4
95,186,000/ 8 L ( =& — N4 :
97,087,000 7T) * B — 1R
B REREEREBEALA
RARBHERPRIT%(ZF
—NF : 37%)BRAHERS ©

RZEZZEF+ A =+—
H A&EBEBF-—B(ZZE—NI
F:—H)EBEBRITERY
7,168,000 8 T (=& — N %F :
26,500,000/87T) ' =Rl ERE A
80,000,000 T (=& — NL.F -
80,000,000 7T ) &k —IHIRITE
S EE32,104,000/8 T (ZF— A1,
& 135,991,000/ 7T) © &= Rt
& %A /540,000,00038 P37 (#8 &
738,835,000 70) (= — N
4 : 40,000,0008 9 T (A& R
38,835,000/8 7)) + WEE—HR
B REREEREBEALA
RAREHERPRITR(ZF
— N 37%) R ARAERS ©

() BEENHMTIEERABRESR
TETE+ A=+ —HILF
B2 FHBIE BN 12513 -

BRAER
RZEBE-_ZF+_A=+—H £5£E
WEARMEASABE(ZZ—LF
7)o
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39. NOTES SUPPORTING THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

212

39. RERKREBERME

(@ Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of (@ HFEBEERERNELSRER
consolidated statements of cash flows comprise: HELEHEHE:
2020 2019
—E-FF —FTNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET FA&TT
Cash and bank balances He MiR1TES 65,795 261,376
(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing (b) MEITBFELEEZIHEK:
activities:
Interest
bearing Lease
borrowings liabilities
(note 28) (note 33) Total
FTEEE HEARE
(P=E28) (P=E33) st
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
TET TET FET
At 1 January 2020 RZE-_ZTF—HF—H 425,491 385,199 810,690
Changes from cash flows: Renss
Proceeds from interest bearing ST EERERE
borrowings 4,347 - 4,347
Repayment of interest bearing BEFEEE
borrowings (45,432) - (45,432)
Repayment of principal portion of the EEHEEE
lease liabilities PNl - (62,029) (62,029)
Interests paid [SEREAESE (12,649) (18,630) (31,279)
(53,734) (80,659) (134,393)
Other changes: Hib s
Interest expenses AEMT 12,649 18,630 31,279
Exchange adjustment [ R - 2,887 2,887
Additions of lease liabilities MEHERE - 21,294 21,294
Disposal of a subsidiary HeE—TEHB AR — (11,094) (11,094)
Lease modification HEBNR - (66,295) (66,295)
Rental concessions HeER - (52,447) (52,447)
At 31 December 2020 RZEZTF
TZA=+—H 384,406 217,515 601,921
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39. NOTES SUPPORTING THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - continued

(b)

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing

39. RERARERME-»

b) BMEZBDRELAEBEZYH

activities: - Continued BR: -4
Interest
bearing
borrowings
reclassified
as liabilities
Interest of a disposal
bearing group Lease
borrowings classified as liabilities
(note 28) held for sale (note 33) Total
EHES
SRR
| e
ATREEE AplaEe HEGE
G GtREE (Pi5E33) st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T a7
At 1 January 2019 RZZ-NE—-A—H 420,813 41,649 408,703 871,165
Changes from cash flows: Benes
Proceeds from interest bearing borrowings HBEEMEIR 59,844 - - 59,844
Repayment of interest bearing borrowings BETEEE (55,166) (41,649) - (96,815)
Repayment of principal portion of EBHEREALTS
the lease liabilities - - (127,102) (127,102)
Interests paid BAFIE (14,901) (1,013) (21,619) (37,539)
(10,223) (42,662) (148,721 (201,600)
Other changes: Hin &g
Interest expenses MERY 14,901 1,013 21,619 37,533
Exchange adjustment xR - - (420) (420)
Additions of lease liabilities NEHERE - - 129,506 129,506
Lease modification fREBX - - (25,488 (25,488)
At 31 December 2019 R-B-NF
+-A=1—H 425,491 - 385,199 810,690
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40.

214

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND 40.
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES BY CATEGORY

The following table shows the carrying amount and financial assets

and liabilities as defined in note 4(j). At the end of reporting period,

the carrying values of loans and receivables and financial liabilities

at amortised cost approximate their fair value.

BRANISZeMBERGMA
RE=E
TRINTH AR EEREERAE
ZHREE - RBEHE - ERRERR
HARZREHER A EZERAERT
EEEAAEEMRE -

2020 2019
—E-EF —E-NEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET Fi&TT
Financial assets TREE
Financial asset measured at FVTPL: BEAREBEFABRTEZ
TRIEE
- Listed equity investment — R AEE 55 58
Financial assets measured at amortised cost: IR A2 2 S REE
- Trade and other receivables — B 5 LHEAMEWFIE 76,387 101,571
— Restricted bank deposits — ZBRHIRITF K 10,023 27,155
— Cash and bank balances —IHe NIRITHEES 65,795 261,376
Financial liabilities cHaesE
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost: ZEEK AT EZ S RIBE ¢
— Trade and other payables — 8B 5 RHEMERNFIE 124,874 192,501
— Amount due to a joint venture —EN—EEeEhENRE = 5,766
— Interest bearing borrowings —FTEEE 384,406 425,491
— Non-interest bearing borrowings —EmEEE 6,817 6,817
- Lease liabilities —HEaE 217,515 385,199
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41.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 41,
MANAGEMENT
The Group’s major financial assets include bank deposits,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and trade and
other receivables. The Group’s major financial liabilities include
trade and other payables and borrowings.

The Group is exposed through its operations to the following
financial risks:

Interest rate risk
Equity price risk
Currency risk
Liquidity risk

Credit risk

Policy for managing these risks is set by the directors of the
Group. The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.
The policy for each of the above risks is described in more detalil

below.

(@

Interest rate risk

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk arises primarily
from its variable-rate bank deposits and interest bearing
borrowings. The Group’s interest rate profile as monitored

by management is set out below.

The following table shown details the interest rate profile
of the Group’s bank deposits, interest bearing borrowings

MEIR-RRETHE

AEETZEREEBRRRITENR &
NABEAABZZEREENRES
LEMEWHKIE AEETESRAR
BRESNEMBERNFBEAREE

REBAKERBEAZ AT ERER

. FxER
. RABRER
. EEER
. RBELAR
O s

AEEEFCHERREBLFRR
AEEEERREETESETRERBT
B2 AREARE - UREREEAEE
MBRRZBETFEE - 5L LR IA
R B TE 2 BRERFF IR T3 »

(@ RRE
AEBzReRENXRERTE
REEZERITERLBE
E -BEEERZASENEXA
BEMN T -

TRAVNAEBERITER - 518
EERHERERREHEZA

and lease liabilities at the end of the reporting period. RIPE o
Effective Effective
interest rate 2020 interest rate 2019
ERA= b St 313 BRAIx —E-NhE
(%) HK$’000 (%) HK$’000
(BAk) TET (A7) THT
Floating rate FEF R
Bank deposits RITFER 0.011t0 0.3 22,792 0.01100.3 227,532
0.01%20.3 0.0120.3
Interest bearing borrowings HEEE 2.0t0 3.75 (384,406) 2.0103.75 (425,491)
2.023.75 2.0%3.75
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1.

216

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT- continued

(@)

(b)

Interest rate risk- Continued

It is estimated that as at 31 December 2020, a general
increase/decrease of 100 basis points in interest rates,
with all other variables held constant, would increase/
decrease the Group’s loss after tax and decrease/increase
retained profits by approximately HK$3,182,000 (2019:
HK$1,742,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rate had occurred
at the end of reporting period and had been applied to
the exposure to interest rate risk for the borrowings in
existence at that date. The 100 basis points increase
or decrease represents management’s assessment of
a reasonably possible change in interest rates over the
period until the next annual reporting date. The analysis
has been performed on the same basis for 2019.

Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk on its financial
assets at FVTPL (held for trading). The Group’s listed
investments are listed on the Stock Exchange. Decisions
to buy and sell trading securities are based on daily
monitoring of the performance of individual securities
compared to that of the index and other industry indicators,
as well as the Group’s liquidity needs. Management
monitors the price movements and takes appropriate
actions when it is required.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis on equity price risk includes the
Group’s financial instruments, of which fair value fluctuates
because of changes in their corresponding or underlying
asset’s equity price. If the prices of the respective equity
instruments had been 10% higher/lower, loss after tax
would decrease/increase by approximately HK$5,000
(2019: loss after tax would decrease/increase by
approximately HK$5,000).

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A
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(b)
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41.

()

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 4. MBIA-RREE-w
MANAGEMENT- continued
Foreign exchange risk () IMNERBS
The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily through its AREFBAZ EERAKRTERR
operations in Macau and Mainland China which give rise to HNRFRPBERE XL B
financial assets, trade payables and cash balances that are RAZETSE A LASNE (BNEL XS 5 4H
denominated in a foreign currency, i.e. a currency other ZEBZNEEEBUAINEE)FHE
than the functional currency of the operations to which the Zf‘t\ﬁj‘iﬁg B I ENFKRIEBERIR
transactions relate. The currencies giving rise to this risk Htr o B ZERZEWTE
are primarily RMB and TWD. z%/\Eﬁ%&é.\ﬁ%
The Group currently does not have a foreign currency AEE B R A NS SRR -
hedging policy. It manages its foreign currency risk by AEBB BTV ERINE[EEE
closely monitoring the movement of the foreign currency S IR HNEE & P K #5E BT b
rates and will consider entering into forward foreign FEHIA LUK FTSH AR -
exchange contracts to reduce the exposure should the
need arise.
The following table details the Group’s exposure at the T%%EIJE; MEHKREAERR
end of the reporting period to currency risk arising from AEEHBI G EEAINE S
recognised assets or liabilities denominated in a currency BEzEBREESXBBEMAZT 2
other than the functional currency of the entity to which BE¥ER  MMERMS @ IES
they related. For presentation purposes, the amounts of ZREBSEAB TR - WA
the exposure are shown in HK$, translated using the spot WMERR BNERE R E o
rate at the end of the reporting period.
Assets Liabilities
BE 8%
2020 2019 2020 2019
—ECER —NhF It St 23 —E-NE
HK$°000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TExT FET TET THT
RMB ARE 39,013 99,383 12,072 23,558
TWD = 1,544 2,913 5,008 48,700
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41.

218

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 41. HMEBEIA-REEE-w
MANAGEMENT - continued
(c) Foreign exchange risk - Continued () HER-&
The following table indicates the approximate change TERBRAEEZBRAABFREX
in the Group’s profit before income tax expense and B A R B4R 6 s 18 B ¥ 8
other components of consolidated equity in response NEBNRHE R AT ENRRE
to reasonably possible changes in the foreign exchange ZHMNEE RS IB A gL B) 2 BLAY
rates to which the Group has significant exposure at BE o  IRREESITBEEAER
the end of the reporting period. The sensitivity analysis NEVAMARASIERAZEEE
includes balances between Group companies where the AN EERE 2 &5k o &R
denomination of the balances is in a currency other than TTHIEEEEABER - L TIEH
the functional currencies of the lender or the borrower. A KREBERLUAREMERIEE
positive number below indicates a decrease in loss and h0 o WMERPI T I SR
an increase in other component of equity where the MOP B BEEEREMERIBAER B
strengthens against the relevant currency. For a weakening EHENERZTZE - MU T
of the MOP against the relevant currency, there would BRiGEEEE -
be an equal and opposite impact on the loss and other
component of equity, and the balances below would be
negative.
2020 2019
bt e 22 “T-NEF
Effect on Effect on
Effect other Effect other
onloss  component onloss  component of
after tax of equity after tax equity
HERBi% HHMER HERTE HEMER
EBEzEE HEEE BEFE BEZRE
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER THL THIL
RMB to MOP: ARBERMTT
Appreciates by 1% FHE1% 237 - 667 -
Depreciates by 1% FE1% (237) = (667) -
TWD to MOP: AMERMT
Appreciates by 1% FE1% (30) = (408) -
Depreciates by 1% B1E1% 30 - 403 -
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41.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

(c)

(d)

Foreign exchange risk - Continued

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming
that the change in foreign exchange rates had occurred
at the end of the reporting period and had been applied
to each of the group entities; exposure to currency risk for
both derivative and non-derivative financial instruments
in existence at that date, and that all other variables, in
particular interest rates, remain constant.

The stated changes represent management’s assessment
of reasonably possible changes in foreign exchange rates
over the period until the end of the next annual reporting
period. In this respect, it is assumed that the pegged
rate between the HK$ and the MOP would be materially
unaffected by any changes in movement in value of the
MOP against other currencies. Results of the analysis as
presented in the above table represent an aggregation of
the effects on each of the Group entities profit after tax and
equity measured in the respective functional currencies,
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rate
ruling at the end of the reporting period for presentation
purposes. The analysis has been performed on the same
basis for 2019.

Liquidity risk

The Group manages its liquidity risk by maintaining banking
facilities, continuously monitoring payments for potential
investments, cash outflows in ordinary course of business
and regularly reviews its funding position to ensure it
has adequate financial resources in meeting its financial
obligations.

41.

MEIR-REREE-#

(c)

(d)

SME R B — 4
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P it 8 Bh 45 IR FE RF fik S PEFE K
REZE T E 4 E RS HRE L HE
ZEEAEES - UME - O
RRERFI T HEE 2 B TTE R R
ARELTEXRFITHEME
BEEZEMESHTE - EXRA
2N MERAREAEEZE
BHRBRREN RIS
HERRERERABEBELGEE
A ELRBMBEBT 2 EH R
BRE NMRE_T—NEFM

%

REES R

AEBBBEFRITRE &
ERBEREMNNR  AEEBR
b A EESMBSEESR
o FERA RSN BB IRIE B
BEE  NWEBERBESER
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1.

220

(d)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 41. HMEBEIA-REEE-w
MANAGEMENT - continued
Liquidity risk- Continued (d REBELREKE-&
The contractual maturities of financial liabilities are shown as SRBEZAENETHEY T -
below:
Total More than More than
contractual Within 1yearbut 2 years but
Carrying undiscounted 1 year or less than Less than More than
amount cashflow  ondemand 2 years 5 years 5 years
CLESE
PAK i ik —£% MEHR
REE &8 BEX ERER BRER nE#
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TER TR TER TR TR
2020 “BIEE
Non-derivatives: ¥TETA:
Trade and other payables EHREMENTE 124,874 124,874 124,874 - - -
Interest bearing borrowings SHEEE 384,406 411,443 108,454 77,492 225,497 =
Lease liabilties HERE 217,515 245,022 92,675 71,599 79,249 1,699
Non-interest bearing borrowings BSEE 6,817 6,817 1,388 388 1,165 3,876
733,612 788,356 327,391 149,479 305,911 5,575
Total More than More than
contractual Within 1 year but 2 years but
Carrying  undiscounted 1 year or less than Less than More than
amount cashflow  ondemand 2 years 5years 5 years
LN
LReNE —FR —& MEf
BEE &7 BEL {BmER ERER bkt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT AT TAL TAL TAL TAL
2019 “ENE
Non-derivatives: HETA:
Amount due to ajoint venture R -RMagtsia 5,766 5,766 5,766 - - -
Trade and other payables BARAMENTE 192,501 192,501 192,501 - - -
Interest bearing borrowings HERE 425,491 458 551 126,356 88,391 150,982 92,822
Lease liabilities BEBE 385,199 433,852 134,459 124,910 171,300 3,183
Non-interest bearing borrowings S EE 6,817 6,817 1,388 388 1,165 3,876
1,015,774 1,097,487 460,470 213,689 323 447 99,331
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41.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 4. MBIA-RREE-w
MANAGEMENT - continued
(e) Credit risk (e) Fﬁﬂl‘ﬁ
Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default on EERRBREXSHFHERRSE
its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the S |“£ff£ﬁﬁ BYAEEELYTS
Group. The Group exposed to credit risk from receivables. BREER o A% ERXERR
The Group assesses credit risk based on debtor’s past HZEERE - ﬁglﬁ%%ﬂ‘%
due record, trading history, financial condition or credit AZ BB - KPR -
rating. FHBikA R EET AT EEER
% o
The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by TEEAZ ZEERBREERS
the individual characteristics of each debtor. The default BEHRAZBAFERTE - BF
risk of the industry and country in which customers operate WERTEITENBEIR 2 E DRk
also has an influence on credit risk but to a lesser extent. NEEERRETE  HEER
1K -
The following table provides information about the Group’s TREEBEAEEAX ZE S
exposure to credit risk and ECLs for trade receivables: FERRIBEER R R IEREERE
BZEHR
Gross
Expected carrying
loss rate amount
FEHIESEE BREAE
% HK$’000
=Rl FET
2020 —EIEH
Current or less than 1 month past due BNEA sk 6 HE D A 118 A 0.2% 15,283
1 to 3 months past due #EA1ZE3EA 3.1% 4,798
More than 3 months past due #EAFRIASE A 23% 3,632
Total st 23,713
Gross
Expected carrying
loss rate amount
TR IE BREAE
% HK$’000
Bkt FHET
2019 Z—hF
Current or less than 1 month past due B ERSki@ HA A FA1 (& A 0.1% 22,063
1 to 3 months past due wHER1Z=31E A 3% 3,798
More than 3 months past due 1 AREB 3 1E A 20% 3,993
Total st 29,854
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41. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 4. MBIA-RREE-w
MANAGEMENT - continued
(e)  Credit risk - Continued EERE-&
Movement in the loss allowance account in respect of FANEBE ZEBGIANEIER
trade receivables during the year is as follows: BERZEFHNT -
2020 2019
bt 23 —E-NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Balance at 1 January R—A—HBz#&% 57 -
Impairment losses recognised during FRHERZ REEE
the year - 57
Balance at 31 December R+ A=1+—Bz&% 57 57
Expected loss rates are based on actual loss experience TEEEEREENBAIF 2ER
over the past 3 vears. These rates are adjusted to reflect BERE  ZEBEXREI/ELH
differences between economic conditions during the period B DRBIKNERE S EIRAER
over which the historic data has been collected, current gk - BRI AR A EH
conditions and the Group’s view of economic conditions HREUCGRIB R TE ST BB AR
over the expected lives of the receivables. ZEBEZER
Bank balances are placed in various authorised institutions RITEBRTRZHEEETRZ
in high credit rating and directors of the Company consider RO - MARFRESZRAL
the credit risk for such is minimal. FEZEERBRIRE -
42, OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 42. Ht2mka
Tax effect relating to each component of other comprehensive HEMPES AKX D IEE B E
2019
—E-NF
Before-tax Tax Net-of-tax
amount expenses amount
R A5 AT EilC3
ek B MBS
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FAT FAT FAT
Items that will not be reclassifiedto A EEHSEZE
profit or loss: BRzER
Gain on revaluation of properties LJE R Al 8,172 (981) 7,191
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43.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

The current share option scheme of the Company was adopted
in June 2012, under which the Company may grant options to
the directors, employees, non-executive directors, suppliers of
goods and services, customers, advisors and consultants, and
shareholders of the Company or any of its subsidiaries for the
primary purpose of providing incentives to them, to subscribe
for shares in the Company with the payment of HK$1 per offer.
The total number of Shares in respect of which options may be
granted shall not exceed 30% of the issued Share capital of the
Company from time to time. The number of shares in respect of
which options may be granted to any individual in any one year
shall not exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the Company.
Options granted to substantial shareholders or independent non-
executive Directors in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s issued
share capital or with a value in excess of HK$5,000,000 must be
approved in advance by the Shareholders. The exercise price of
the share option shall be determined at the higher of the average
of closing prices of the Shares on the Stock Exchange on the
five trading days immediately preceding the date of grant of the
options; the closing price of the Shares on the Stock Exchange on
the date of grant; and the nominal value of the Shares. The share
options are exercisable for a period not later than 10 years from
the date of grant, where the acceptance date should not be later
than 28 days after the date of offer.

The Company operates an equity-settled share based
remuneration scheme for employees. Several Hong Kong
employees are eligible to participate in the scheme, the only
vesting condition being that the individual remains an employee
of the Group for at least six months from the date of grant.
The Group did not grant any option during the year ended 31
December 2020.

The Group did not enter into any share-based payment
transactions during last five years or in the year ended 31
December 2020. No options were outstanding as at 31 December
2020 and 2019.

43.
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44.

224

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
Following the outbreak of Covid-19 in early 2020, a series of
precautionary and control measures have been and continued
to be implemented in the world, including suspension of school,
work from home practice, encouraged social distancing,
restrictions and controls over the inbound and outbound travelling
and heightening of hygiene and epidemic prevention requirements
in the world.

Subsequent to 31 December 2020 and up to now, various travel
restrictions and social distancing measures are still in place to
control the spread of the Covid-19. With effect from 23 February
2021, the Macau Government has announced no visitors from
Mainland China are required to complete quarantine upon arrival
in Macau. Yet, the pandemic caused material disruption to
the Group’s restaurant operations, which adversely affects the
Group’s business, financial condition and operating performance.
The Group has been actively adopting cost control measures
including re-prioritising work plans to improve liquidity position,
closely monitoring the market situation and timely adjusting the
business strategies in view of the development of the pandemic.
Up to the date on which this set of consolidated financial
statements were authorised for issue, the Group continues to
monitor the impacts of the Covid-19 outbreak on the Group’s
performance.
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Financial Summary

BT E

Year ended 31 December
BZEt-A=1+—-HLEFE

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
ZE-RFE ZE+tF ZE-N\E ZIT-NEF ZE-THF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FAT FET FAT FHAT TERT
RESULTS E4
Turnover - 853,231 957,054 1,133,308 1,142,308 419,433
(Loss)/Profit before income tax BETERIRT(EE), & H (2,502) 18,964 (64,760) (386,791) (134,174
Income tax credit/(expense) FissiEe, () 4,244 (1,901) 9,227 11,624 6,694
Profit/(Loss) for the year FWEF(EE) 1,742 17,063 (55,533) (375,167) (127,480)
(Loss)/Profit attributable to LA AL e
(E518),/ @ F
- Owners of the Company —ARNEEEA (1,539) 11,015 (60,125) (376,838)  (120,945)
- Non-controlling interests — SEYERR A A 3,281 6,048 4,592 1,671 (6,535)
Profit/(Loss) for the year FRmF, (&8) 1,742 17,063 (55,533) (375,167) (127,480)
As at 31 December
BR+=-A=+-8
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
ZE-RNF ZE+F ZE-N\F ZIZET-NF ZB-TE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FAT FET FAT FAT THET
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
Total assets BEHEEE 1,664,579 1,838,812 1,800,387 1,737,395 1,294,551
Total liabilities ABfERsE (617,176) (767,688) (818,886)  (1,095,668) (802,468)
Net assets B 1,047,403 1,071,124 981,501 641,727 492,083
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Group’s Properties

REEY=

PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWN USE FEBRYME
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020 n_EZ_EF+_"_A=+—H
Gross floor Lease Existing
Location area expiry year use
NEB EBEEE AN EHR BRI A®
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Unit AD on 2nd Floor of JBPY 849 Not applicable Office
Edif Nam Fong Building, RFEAKNBE10235% i A WAE
No. 1023 Avenida De Amizade EAKNE
Macau 2EADE
Unit F on 2nd Floor of JEFY 4,189 Not applicable Godown
Industrial Fu Tai, RRUTKRBE TE A B
No. 251 Avenida De Vencoslau 2515%
De Morais BALEKNE
Macau 2EFE
Parcela D5, SELPY 149,017 Not applicable Office, godown,
Estrada Marginal REIETXER i A central food
da liha Verde N° S/N, CRMEE) and logistic
Macau DitEt —D5 processing
o1 centre
WAE - B -
FREYR

PROPERTIES HELD FOR LEASE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

HEHERMR

PR AN A L

R-—=T_F+-RA=+—H

Gross floor Lease Existing
Location area expiry year use
nE EEEE HAORNBEH BRIAE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Centro Commercial E Turistico RFEM RS 4 S B S 21,986 2028 Shopping center
“S. Paulo”, Largo da Companha 2SR BT B S ZEZ)N\F B

de Jesus N2, Macau (note)

BT O (M)

Note: ~ Whole of the Ground Floor to 3rd Floor and Basement Level 1 to 3 of the property Mk : ZYUEANBTE=Z2MBELZVENLE—E

are leased.
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores
BEERESEN TEH—BX

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

R-ZZSF+ZA=+—HER®RZ

OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020: BB E=REBEMC TEH
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t 26 2E E80ER 3k BREHEE
(sa.ft.)
(FHR)
Macau:
-l
Hotel Lisboa Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 1,173
BB IP BAEE AXEE Old Wing, Macau
RMEREEERT
Turtle Essence Chinese tonic shop Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 603
REH R Old Wing, Macau
RPERBEER T
Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 5,490
92 N3 restaurant Old Wing, Macau
RN REEE BNEREEERMT
The Venetian MADEIRA Portuguese Portuguese restaurant Shop No. 2408a, St. Mark’s Square, 4,091
BEEA Restaurant BAEE The Venetian Macau
NEEBEE R EE AT AE A
B 5 0] E152408a5
Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop No. 2311, The Grand Canal, 4,036
SIF BARE BAZE The Venetian Macau
EPEE ST AE B RER
B 023118
Hundreds Taste Kitchen Taiwanese food court Shop No. 2500, The Grand Canal, 1,733
B EAEE counter The Venetian Macau
(To be closed on 31 May 2021)  AXERESHEL EPER I AR RN AET
(BR=B=—% FEMAI0250048
TA=T—B#&%)
Toei Delights Japanese food court Shop No. 2522, The Grand Canal, 1,297
BETNE counter The Venetian Macau
AAERESEM EPER AR RN AET
FEMAI025204
Bistro Seoul Franchise Korean restaurant ~ Shop No. 2410, St. Mark’s Square, 4,091
BEEe BN/ E Rireea\Ee The Venetian Macau
(To be closed on 31 March BPIEERT A B
2021) BN ES24108
(BR=B=—%F
ZA=T—B&%)
456 Modern Shanghai Cuisine  Chinese Shanghai Shop No. 2406 & 2408, 6,631
A FKER restaurant St. Mark’s Square,
(To be closed on 31 March mi HEEE The Venetian Macau

2021)
(BR=Z=—F
ZA=+—-H&%)

B EET A BN
P BN [E152406 % 24084
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020: - Continued

R-B_EF+-A=+—HER#RZ
BEXERBEC TEH: -2

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t B DIE B8R 3k BREHE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
One Central Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop No. 236-238, 4,597
ERES IE BARE BAZE One Central, Macau
BPIE 5 E5236-2385% 4
City of Dreams Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 1101, The Boulevard, 6,767
HERM SIP BARRE BREE City of Dreams, Estrada do Lstmo,
Cotai, Macau
BFIRKEE N
FRRMFRAE110148
Galaxy Macau Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Shop KLG101, Galaxy Macau, 450
SRPI IR Kok R WS Cotai, Macau
RPIBEZORPIRITKLG10148
Senkizen Japanese Restaurant  Japanese restaurant Shop 10486, First Floor, 2,158
FTEEAARRE BAEE Galaxy Macau, Cotai, Macau
EPTRE ok RPIER T — 1210465
The Londoner Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 1027, The Londoner 4,961
GELUN TP AARE AXEE Macau
EPIRBA02755 4
Macau World Trade Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot restaurant 17 Floor, No. 918 World Trade 2,800
Center Business LEYE mR N RERE Center, Avenida de Amizade,
Executive Club Macau
ANERE S RPIREARS K185
BBTHEM R RE FH 07
Kiang Wu Hospital Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Ground Floor, Dr. Henry Y. T. Fok 467
FERER KM BRI Specialist Medical Center,
Kiang Wu Hospital, Macau
RPIENBRERREL
EREEAEMT
International School Student/staff canteen Student/staff canteen Block K, The International School of Not
of Macau B4 BEmE B4 BEHmE Macau, Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, applicable
RPIERER Macau NEF
RF K ERSE
EPIBIPR B RKEE
Meng Fai Building Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot Ground Floor, Block B, 1,455
HEAE HREE teppan restaurant Meng Fai Building,

G BABRER
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN TEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020: - Continued

R-SE_EF+-A=+—HER®Z
BEXERGEC TEH: -2

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
& aE BERl i3t BREEE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
University of Macau Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Wu Yee Sun Library, University of 4,455
AN AT R A IS Macau, Avenida da Universidade,
Taipa, Macau
EFIB T RERERE
BEABHEREER
Sandwich bar Sandwich bar Wu Yee Sun Library, University of Not
=X =30RME Macau, Avenida da Universidade, applicable
Taipa, Macau TEH
EFBFREREE
RMAREMEREESE
Fortune Inn Restaurant Chinese restaurant Ground Floor, University Hall, 10,889
EiRE hmREE University of Macau, Avenida da
Universidade, Taipa, Macau
BRI REREE
RFIRBREGEMT
Student canteen Student canteen Residential Colleges 1 to 4, University Not
Bife BLgE of Macau, Avenida da Universidade, applicable
(To be closed on 30 June Taipa, Macau iE A
2 AP RE AR
R —=—~ BPIRBIZMIBAER
RE=tBEE) ST
Macau International Foodlane (Azores Express) Macanese food court AV. Wai Long, North Mezzanine Level, Not
Airport EREB(DHMALIE) counter Airside Shop F of the applicable
R BRI R ERBESEN MIA Passenger Terminal Building, .
Macau NE
RPIRPIER KSR ENEER
LEHE
Foodlane (Bari-Uma) Franchise Japanese ramen  AV. Wai Long, North Mezzanine Level, Not
ZAB(LEEERIE) food court counter Airside Shop E of the applicable
Rrreg A MIA Passenger Terminal Building, .
XRESEN Macau TaR
EFTRMER KRS RERNESR
ILEHE
Foodlane (Pepper Lunch) Franchise Japanese hot AV. Wai Long, North Mezzanine Level, Not
ERB(HNEE) teppan food court Airside Shop E of the applicable
counter MIA Passenger Terminal Building, .
RS Macau TER
EREGIEA iﬁFﬂ?@Eﬁ%ﬁ%%@@ﬁ@%ﬁ@
itm
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020: - Continued

R-B_EF+-A=+—HER#RZ
BEXERBEC TEH: -2

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t B o2& EHER 31k BEEEE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
The Parisian Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot Loja 3553, nivel 5, Shoppes at 660
REYN HREE teppan restaurant Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
B E A EIREE da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
RFREE AR E —IREHER
EPID R AR 5/235535: i
Hundred Taste Kitchen Taiwanese food court Loja 3555, nivel 5, Shoppes at 450
BRI AAEE counter Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
A EREHEN da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
RPIR K EE AR E R E R
RPIERABE Y .L61236555 #
Toei Delights Japanese food court Loja 3552, nivel 5, Shoppes at 610
BERTN\E counter Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
AXERESRM da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
EFIRKEE AR E - MIREIMER
RPIERABE Y 0612365255
Le Sourire Vietnamese food court Shop 3559, nivel 5, Shoppes at Not
SENE o ER HiFEE counter Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3 applicable
(To be closed on B ERESEN da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau TER
31 March 2021) RPIRKEE AR E - HIREMER
(BR=T=—F RPIEZR AR Y0 5135505 #
ZA=t—B&%)
Azores Express Macanese food court Shop 3560, nivel 5, Shoppes at Not
TEFRIRE counter \ Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3 applicable
(Closed on 28 February 2021)  RFIREREFHEN da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau .
(ER-2-—& ARG E AR E —HREIR TEH
—A-N\BiY) EFIE B A B Y0 51235605
Soupot Kitchen Chinese food court Shop 3561, nivel 5, Shoppes at Not
YR counter \ Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3 applicable
FRERESEN da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau .
RPBEE AR —HREIR TER
RPIERABEY S L6235615 5
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN TEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020: - Continued

R-SE_EF+-A=+—HER®Z
BEXERGEC TEH: -2

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t 26 25 EHER i BEEEE
(sa.ft.)
(FHR)
The Parisian The Hua Xia House Chinese food court counter  Shop 3551, nivel 5, Shoppes at Not
M A HEE L PREREIEEM Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3 applicable
da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau R
AFBLRRDBE S RESHE &
RPIERABE Y L62365157 5
Rua do Campo Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot EM Macau, Rua do Campo N280, 2,367
KIEE HRERE teppan restaurant Kuan Kei, Res-do-chao A, Macau
R E R EIRER RFIKGUEH280%:
b ERY NN
Rue de Evora Good Fortune Kitchen Chinese restaurant Blocks C & D, Ground Floor, 2,186
L IE NG P ER Flower City, No. 278-282 and
290 Rue de Evora, Cotai, Macau
JRPI s FIR B HU 1 278-2825% K 2905
TES I T C DR
Hong Kong:
B4
Kimberley Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese ramen  Lower Ground Floor, Kimberley 26, 1,030
2BH INCEEL B restaurant 26 Kimberley Road,
FraE A aEE Tsim Sha Tsui, Hong Kong
BERDESERE65
# MEE
Times Square Cafe Terceira Macanese restaurant Shop 1302, 13th Floor, Times Square, 2,376
B ES NG o EPIH B EE Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
B R LR 51318130248
D’Aguilar Street Central ~ Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese ramen  Ground Floor, 22 D'Aguilar Street, 700
RIRECUE INCEEak i restaurant Hong Kong
S E AR AR E BREBCUA2FMT
Tuen Mun Town Plaza  Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese ramen  Shop No. 3233, Third Floor, 2,544
mAMES e HENE restaurant Tuen Mun Town Plaza, Phase |,
BT E A NAEE Tuen Mun, Hong Kong
ECET sRShil 3k
31232334
Yoho Mall Azores Macanese Cuisine Macanese restaurant Shop 2056, Level 2, Yoho Mall, 3,110
iz TERERPIE BP9 B Yuen Long, New Territories,

Hong Kong
BB R IURANY Bh2122056%
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020: - Continued

R-B_EF+-A=+—HER#RZ
BEXERBEC TEH: -2

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1 B BIE EHER 3k BEEEE
(sa.ft)
(FHR)
Mody Road Fu-Un-Maru Franchise Japanese ramen  Ground Floor, Mody House, 774
[ 8 REN restaurant No. 30 Mody Road, Kowloon,
BT EAANARE Hong Kong
BN EE305Mody Houselt, T
New Town Plaza Azores Macanese Cuisine Macanese restaurant Shop No. 107 on Level 1, 1,783
T ES TERERPIX RPAZE New Town Plaza, Sha Tin,
Hong Kong
BED BT ES1E107574
K11 Musea Food Playground Food court counters Level Basement 2, K11 Musea, 4,650
EREBMEM 18 Salisbury Road, Tsim Sha Tsui,
Hong Kong
BRLDEETEFE185KIA
Museaits 21
Hong Kong International  Bari-Uma / SinsaEat Korean Franchise Japanese ramen/  Unit No. 7E162, Airside, Terminal 1, 1,361
Airport Kitchen Korean food court counter ~ Hong Kong International Airport,
BB BERES [LBEISH4E /SinsaEat S B A Hong Kong
Korean Kitchen HAEREGEM BEERERHS —REENE
HE7E162504
West Kowloon Station Canton Roast Chinese food court counter  Shop No. WEK B2-9, 786
il s BiE HAERESEM B2 Level Arrival Concourse,
Hong Kong West Kowloon Station,
3 Austin Road West, Tsim Sha Tsui,
Kowloon, Hong Kong
BBNERDBAT@ERFES
P NLREIEB2 AR BWEK B2-95% 4
Mainland China:
B KR
Huafa Mall Seasons Bright Restaurant Chinese restaurant Shops C4001 and C5001, 47,105
EEGE MHEESER R ERE Huafa Mall, Znhuhai, Mainland China
REARELRET
EEEEC4001 RC500148
Sheraton Zhuhai Hotel ~ Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant 1663 Yin Wan Road Wanzai, 5,554

KEERERBBE
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Mainland China
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN TEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

R-ZZSF+ZA=+—HER®RZ

OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020: - Continued BB XERBEN W -2
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t 2 2E B8R e 31 BEEER
(sa.ft)
(FAR)
Uniwalk Azores Portuguese Restaurant  Portuguese restaurant Shop 13/13A, B2 Floor, 3,524
EAH THRPEEE BiEE Shopping Mall, Uniwalk,
Shenzhen, Mainland China
R RBERINZE BT L
B2/Z13/13A%% 4
Musashi Japanese Restaurant  Japanese restaurant Shops 41842, L4 Floor, 7,717
HE AR E AXEE Shopping Mall, Uniwalk,
Shenzhen, Mainland China
FERERINZ TR
L4fE41 425348
Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot Shop 50, B2 Floor, Shopping Mall, 1,861
HHERE teppan restaurant Uniwalk, Shenzhen,
s A EIREE Mainland China
AR RIIE B L
B2E50%: 48
Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese ramen  Shop 25, B2 Floor, Shopping Mall, 2,044
NS E restaurant Uniwalk, Shenzhen,
B A NAEEE Mainland China
FEIAREERIIZE BB
B2iE255R
Taiwan:
= K
Breeze Nan Shan Mad for Garlic Franchise Korean restaurant  Shop 3, 7th Floor, Breeze Nan Shan, 4,930
e BT EEA8E Taipei, Taiwan
AEaItHMERLTIESH
Self-owned and franchise restaurants 166,266

BXEAREHELEE
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
CLOSED DURING YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020:

8EF_FT_EH+_-_A=+—HLEE
RBRZER SRERBHELL 1EH

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t B DIE sl it BREEE
(sa.ft.)
(FHR)
Macau:
#P
Macau University Food Paradise Student/staff canteen Ground Floor of Block E, Recreational 6,695
of Science and RAX BL BERE Complex, Macau University of
Technology Science and Technology,
EFIRHE A Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, Macau
EPII I ERES R
EPIRHR K 2ER
EE)POHT
Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Ground Floor of Block C 150
AT g REHE A B E Recreational Complex,
Macau University of Science and
Technology, Avenida Wai Long,
Taipa, Macau
P ERES R
EPIRHR R ECE
EEHLMT
The Parisian Senkizen Japanese Restaurant  Japanese restaurant Loja 3349, nivel 3, Shoppes at 8,890
BEERA FTEREAARE AEE Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
RFIRKEE AR E —IREHER
RPIERABEY D .LIZ33495 5
Studio City Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot restaurant ~ Shop 1069, Level 1, 6,158
MERTIE RS §EIIE FRAAREE The Boulevard at Studio City,
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN TEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

CLOSED DURING YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020:

8EFE_FT_EF+_-_A=+—HLEE
BEZER XERGHELC TEH :

- Continued —4
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
i DIE it BREHEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Hong Kong:
BE:
Times Square Mad for Garlic Franchise Korean restaurant  Shop 1104, 11th Floor, Times Square, 3,217
BRES tHs e EE Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
BRMEERRES11E
1104548
Lee Tung Avenue Bistro Seoul Franchise Korean restaurant  Shop G22-23, Ground Floor, 4,460
R f EEKE:=¥i-3 g e gE Lee Tung Avenue, Wan Chal,
Hong Kong
EREHMNREM T
G22-23%i4
W Square Fu-Un-Maru Franchise Japanese ramen  Shop B, Ground Floor, W Square, 1,103
RZEHR, restaurant 314-324 Hennessy Road, Wanchai,
A REEE Hong Kong
BB HEFT8314-3245%
W Squarelts T B
Metro City Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese ramen  Shop Nos.1070-71, Level 1, 787
R IN=EL ok i restaurant Metro City, Phase Il,
B AR NAEEE Tseung Kwan O, New Territories,
Hong Kong
BB G E R EHWCH
1121070-7148
Festival Walk Mad For Garlic Franchise Korean restaurant  Unit L1-34, Festival Walk, 3,630
X4 B e ER 80 Tat Chee Avenue,
Kowloon Tong, Kowloon,
Hong Kong
BENBENEREZK0R
X —HL11E34%
Olympian City Mad For Garlic Franchise Korean restaurant ~ Shop No.105A, First Floor, 2,791
bty BAEE Olympian City 2, Kowloon,
Hong Kong
BB RG2S
118105A%
Lockhart Road Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese ramen  No. 487 and 489, Lockhart Road, 1,000
BB UNCE=L:Eak restaurant Hong Kong
AANEEE BB 18487 489
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
CLOSED DURING YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020:

8EF_FT_EF+_A=+—HLEE
REZER XERGHEC TEH :

- Continued —A
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
5 2E BHERl 3tk BREHE
(sa.ft.)
(FHR)
Mainland China:
KR
Huafa Mall Musashi Japanese Restaurant  Japanese restaurant Shop A3023a, Huafa Mall, 12,193
ERRH RE AR RE AXEE Zhuhai, Mainland China
B ARELR T
FEHEA3023a%H
Azores Portuguese Restaurant  Portuguese restaurant Shops B2018 and B2021, 9,535
TE A R EE SR Huafa Mall, Zhuhai, Mainland China
B AR BRI T
EHFHEB2018&B20214
Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot Shops A1032 and A1060, 3,790
HHE R teppan restaurant Huafa Mall, Znhuhai, Mainland China
BT g A EIREE REARELRET
EEFHA1032[RA10608
Po Park Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot TB208, Po Park, Linhe Zhong Lu, 2,722
RHESR HHERE teppan restaurant Guangzhou, Mainland China
g e BAERER F B A BE N AR AR B R 5 B R TB208
Cocopark Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese ramen  Shop No. B1S-110, 1,243
LEHSNE restaurant Cocopark Shopping Mall,
e A NAEE Shenzhen, Mainland China
B AR R I Cocopark B ¥ /E 5
B1S-1105%48
Taiwan:
aE:
Taipei 101 Canton 12 Chinese restaurant Shop L4. 09a Taipei 101, 3,021
&a4k101 +-& hAZE Taipei, Taiwan
AERIL101B Y0 4209a%
Breeze Nan Shan Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese ramen  Shop 11, 5th Floor, 1,763
Gl INSEL-BuE ] restaurant Breeze Nan Shan, Taipei, Taiwan

RIg2 A EEE

BEAILMEREILSEI1H

236 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ S2£EERA T



List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks
BEmFEEHES—

BX

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS/KIOSKS OPENED AS AT

31 DECEMBER 2020:

R-E-—SF+-A=+—HENRZ
REFHE HES :

Location Branch Type of shop Address Total floor area
1t B DIE TR 31k BEEEE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
Macau:
A I
Rua do Cunha Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store No. 17 Rua do Cunha, 1,200
ERukis) WA B RE4 D5 Taipa, Macau
BPF B A7
Rua de Cinco de Outubro Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store No. 175 R/C Rua de Cinco 420
+AMAE ARG oI5 de Outubro, Macau
BFIT AV RE1755%
Patio da Ameaca Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Em Macau, Patio da Ameaca, 796
REXE B RES DI No. 1-A, Res-do-Chao
A com Sobreloja, Macau
BPIERE1-ARAEZM T
Broadway of Galaxy Macau Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Shop E-G034A, Ground Floor, 286
SBPYERI B Z[E REBRIEH D5 Broadway of Galaxy Macau,
Cotai, Macau
RPTFRPIERT B ZE T
E-GO34A%
The Londoner Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Shop 1029A, Level 1, 477
BEA HEHRIEH oI5 The Londoner, Macau
EFIREA1E1020A%
Macau Ferry Terminal Yeng Kee Bakery Kiosk  Kiosk No. 3004, 3rd Floor, Macau Ferry Not applicable
WP RBIEE HEHREES HES Terminal, Macau TER
RPIRETSEE = 1230045
Studio City, Cotai Yeng Kee Bakery Kiosk Kiosk Shop 2059, Level 2, The Boulevard at 409
B IR E REHREE S HEF Studio City, Cotai, Macau

(To be closed on
31 March 2021)
(BR_ZT_—F
ZA=+—B&%)

SBPIBE BT R R B B Y K B2 /820594
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List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks &R FEE E=—8%

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS/KIOSKS OPENED AS AT WoE_EF+_ E +—HEBM®Z
31 DECEMBER 2020: - Continued BRRFERE HEF: -4
Location Branch Type of shop Address Total floor area
it B D5 &R 3t HEEEE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
The Venetian Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store Shop 24064, Level 3, St. Mark's 695
BEHT A MR ES B Square, The Venetian Macau
(To be closed on B EE T AE B
31 March 2021) B 55 r] E153/E2406a%
(BR=T=—F
ZA=T—H#&%)
Macau International Airport Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store Avenida Wai Long, Airside Space 1,398
RPTEIFR5 BRI 4 DIE No. 10-01-0048, MIA Passenger
Terminal Building, Macau
BFTRP RS R ENE
£10-01-0048%: [ 2=
5,681

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS/KIOSKS CLOSED DURING BE_ZT_F+__A=+—HLFE

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020: RECERFERE HET:

Location Branch Type of shop Address Total floor area

3t B D5 IESER b3k HEEEE

(sa.ft)

(FAR)

Macau:

A I

Travessa des Algibebes Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store No. 28 Travessa des Algibebes, Macau 1,983

2EE(REH) REHREH D& BFIRES(REHR)28%
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Definitions

In this annual report, the following expressions have the following

meanings unless the context requires otherwise:

2020 AGM
—E_TFERRAFAE

2021 AGM
T FREEFRE

Board
T£fg

Bye-laws
NSIEE

CG Code
hEEETH
CcGuU
WeEEEL
Company
ZA/N]
Director(s)
5F
EBITDA
EBITDA

Financial Statements

YRR E

Group
A%E

HKAS(s)

BB LR
HKFRS(s)
BB RE %R
HKICPA
BEBEERIAE
HK$

BT

Hong Kong
EB

RAEHT  BXESBMEI

BATRE -

The Company’s annual general meeting held on 25 May 2020
ARFIRN B -_BFRA - THABRTZREBAFAS

The Company’s annual general meeting to be held on 24 May 2021
AARR - E-_—FREA-_+MAETZREBFRS

The board of Directors

BExg

AT

\

The Company’s bye-laws as amended, supplemented or modified from time to

time

RRATNRHERT « #FEREWR 2 AR

The Corporate Governance Code set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules

ETARAM SR AR E R T RI

A cash-generating unit
BEeELBM

Future Bright Holdings Limited

EREEBARAA]

Director(s) of the Company

RRRE=R

Profit before interests, tax expense, depreciation and amortization

The audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the Year

REE 2 RERREZGE

The Company together with its subsidiaries

RARREWB AT

B

Hong Kong Accounting Standard(s)

BAGRTER

Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard(s)

BB HRE £

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

BRAGMAE

Hong Kong Dollars
BT

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of Mainland China

B K FER B R BT R

ANNUAL REPORT 3% 2020

239



Definitions 2%

Independent Third Parties

BUIE=T

Key Investment Property

TEREME

Listing Rules
EmRAl

Mainland China
R B K e

Model Code
Z =7

MOP
RPITT

Mr. Chan

BRIEAE

Net Ordinary Operating Profit/(Loss)
L an, (BER)F8E

RMB

AR

SFO

B 7 K EE 15

Share(s)

S
Shareholder(s)
&5

Stock Exchange
32

Sq.ft.

FHR

Year

AEE

Parties that are not connected with the Company, any directors, chief executives,
controlling shareholders or substantial shareholders of the Company or its
subsidiaries or any of their respective associates

FREARNE » RAGHEMES - (THAER - ERERFXEZRRIEMMBRFK
EZQ2EBBATHERE A+

The Group’s investment property which is a 6-storey commercial building located
at the Centro Commercial E Turistico “S. Paulo”, Largo da Companha de Jesus
N°2, Em Macau
REEGNRFIESFE L 2 EZ2R T ESEDREP LESNBZEEREZ
KEME

The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
B2 PEE 5 E AR Al

People’s Republic of China
HREE A RHAE

The Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers set out
in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
AR RIS PR ET BT AERETE SR HHIRESFR

Macau Patacas
SEPYTT

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, the managing director and controlling shareholder of the
Company
BROZER A - ARFEFRLIE RIERAR

Profit/(Loss) attributable to owners of the Company before taking into account
any net fair value gain/loss of the investment properties

ARRGERANEERRN,(B1R) - Ret REAREDELA EERSBIRFHR

Renminbi

AR

Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
EBREDIFEEEH L RAEIED

Ordinary share(s) of the Company

RRARE R

Shareholder(s) of the Company

AARKRR

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
ERBMARIMBERANR]

Square feet

FHR

Year ended 31 December 2020
HE-Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE
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